


















































































































DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholder,

Financial Results

(Rupees in Million)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010

Gross Sales, Service Income and Other Income 19675.4 23403.1

Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Tax but after prior period items 1902.6 6260.4

Depreciation / Amortization 3855.8 4918.9

Interest and Finance Charges 2019.6 1868.3

Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax -3972.8  -526.8

Exceptional Gain -34.3     88.2

Profit Before Tax -4007.1 -438.6

Tax Expenses Nil -76.5

Profit after Tax -4007.1 -362.1

Profit carried forward from Last year Nil Nil

Profit available for appropriation -4007.1 -362.1

Appropriations: 

Dividend (Proposed) Nil 100.9

Provision for Tax on Proposed Dividend Nil 16.8

Transfer to General Reserve Account -4007.1 -479.8

Operations

Market Development

Market environment and outlook 

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting their 28th Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company 

together with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2011.

Revenues for Financial Year 2011 stood at INR 19111.3 million with a profit before depreciation, interest, exceptional items 

and tax at INR 1902.6 million. During the year, operating margins were affected by increases in raw material costs and have 

recovered significantly following improvement in market equilibrium and increase in growth especially in advanced 

formats.  

Moser Baer continues to be the market leader in optical media both in terms of low cost mass manufacturing and our R&D 

capabilities. Our products are sold in over 90 countries and we have developed strong strategic alliances and partnerships 

with leading global OEMs.

In our optical media business, over supply of products along with higher input cost of  raw materials during the year had 

impacted the margins. The industry however, is continuously moving towards consolidation; and Moser Baer being at a 

leadership position is poised to capture a larger global market share. Moser Baer's solid state media and consumer 

electronics businesses are making significant progress, as we continue to launch new products and consolidate our 

brand.

Moreover, the momentum towards advanced media formats will intensify as prices of BluRay drive declined from their 

present levels. Moser Baer is continuously moving existing production lines to DVDs and advanced formats at low 

incremental costs, significantly raising our capacity to produce according to market demand.
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Moser Baer is rigorously working with its OEM customers on technology transfers/ qualifications of its Blu Ray products, 

with a clear intent to take a leadership position in this format with strong cost advantages. Moser Baer's optical media 

production lines will continue to move existing production lines to advanced formats, significantly raising our capacity to 

produce media that support the emerging High Definition format.

Your directors are pleased to inform you that the overall OEM business is expected to remain stable with a clear upside 

coming from new business acquired during the year and growth in emerging formats. In addition the Company expects to 

gain from leveraging domestic distribution synergies. 

Photo Voltaic Business

In the solar photovoltaic business, the industry witnessed robust growth during the year. India emerged as a strong market 

with various projects shaping up under the National Solar Mission and State Level Policies. Moser Baer's Solar Photovoltaic 

business has also made significant progress and has crossed numerous milestones. Our robust 'quality systems' and 

cutting edge technology, backed by focussed marketing helped us penetrate nine additional markets globally during the 

year, thereby expanding our presence to more than 35 countries. We have emerged as the first Solar PV Company from 

India to have achieved 100 MW of installations globally under our own brand. 

Your directors are happy to share that Moser Baer’s Subsidiary Moser Baer Solar Ltd. has emerged as the only Solar 

Company in the world to be awarded the prestigious 5 Star rating by TÜV Rheinland for quality systems, for two 

consecutive years. The sales for the business crossed the Rs. 8,500 million mark and shipments of approximately 100MW 

across technologies were recorded, establishing our leadership position in India. The entity continues to focus on 

innovation, efficiency improvement and cost competitiveness to offer high quality value added products and service 

delivery to esteemed customers in India and across the globe.

The business group has successfully commissioned India's first - 5 MW solar farm in Sivaganga, Tamil Nadu. This solar 

farm is a significant landmark not only for the Company but also the Nation as this demonstrates strong EPC capabilities 

and quality manufacturing available domestically. We installed India's first Building Integrated PV (BIPV) Thin Film 

Installation (BIPV) at in Hyderabad showcasing our innovativeness in finding solutions to our customer requirements.The 

PV business is working on plans to build both scale and efficiency which include:

- Commissioning the high efficiency SE line with a capacity of 100 MW of modules along with 90 MW of cells;

- Upgrading the existing thin film facility from single junction to tandem junction resulting in cost competitiveness 

and capacity upgradation; and

- Upgrading the existing crystalline silicon cell line to higher efficiency to reap the benefits of higher module 

wattage. 

Also, the PV system business is poised for significant growth with a strong project pipeline covering both EPC and Project 

services.

Home Entertainment Business

The year 2010 was a challenging one for the home video market given the reduction in time gap between release of movies 

in theaters and their premier on television, increased level of piracy and high cost of content purchase. The home video 

market was estimated at Rs. 2.3 bn in 2010. The high cost of movie acquisition coupled with declining unit sale put 

pressure on recovery and profitability. As a result, in 2010, 30-40% of the movies rights available were not bought. This led 

to rationalization in film acquisition costs towards end of calendar year 2010. 

After dominating the catalogue category, the entertainment business is increasingly focusing on the new film business 

and non-film content to capture the audience of all ages. With over 8,000 tiles, superior quality and delightful pricing we 

have become the market leaders and are taking initiatives to grow this segment.

Moser Baer is releasing video content in the DVD, VCD and Super DVD/Nice (DVD with multiple films) formts using Moser 

Baer’s proprietary technology that ensures the highest quality standards while providing affordable prices.

With the rise in disposable incomes, increased affordability of DVD players the market for home video is expected to show 

exponential growth.

Subsidiary Companies

As per section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Company is required to attach the Directors' Report, Balance Sheet and 

Profit & Loss Account of its subsidiaries. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide its circular no. 2/2011 

dated February 8, 2011 has provided an exemption to companies from complying with Section 212, provided such 



companies publish the audited consolidated financial statements in Annual Report. Accordingly, the Annual Report 

2010-11 does not contain the financial statements of our subsidiaries. The annual audited accounts and related 

information of our subsidiaries, where applicable, will be made available upon request.

The annual accounts of the subsidiary companies will also be kept for inspection by any member of the company at its 

Registered Office and Corporate / Head Office located at 43B, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III, New Delhi - 110 020. 

Dividend

Having regard to the operating performance for the year 2010-11, your Directors do not recommended any dividend for the 

year.

Directors

Mr. Vineet Sharma, was co-opted as Additional Director w.e.f. 31st March, 2011 to hold the office up to the date of the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting in terms of the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company has 

received a notice under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, proposing the candidature of Mr. Vineet Sharma as 

Director of the Company. 

In terms of the provisions of Section 255 and 256 of the Companies Act, 1956,  Mr. Frank E. Dangeard and Mr. V.N. Koura 

and Mr. Prakash Karnik, Directors, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer 

themselves for re-appointment.

Auditors

Auditors' Report

The observations made in the Auditors' Report are self- explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further comments.

Stock Option Plan

Your Company had introduced a Stock Option Plan for its Non-Executive Directors i.e. Directors Stock Option Plan - 2005 

("DSOP-2005")  and for its employees i.e. Employees Stock Option Plan-2004. 

The Company has further introduced Stock Options plan for its employees ("ESOP - 2009") by the resolution passed in the 

meeting of the Board of Directors on the 30th July, 2009 and subsequently, approved by the shareholders of the Company 

in their Annual General Meeting held on 8th day of September 2009. The plan came into force on 29th day of January 2010, 

being the date of first offer of ESOPs to the employees under ESOP Plan 2009.

During the year under review, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors granted new options to employees 

of the Company in terms of its ESOP Scheme - 2009. The particulars of options issued under the said Plan as required by 

SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 are appended as 

'Annexure A' and forms part of this report.

Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCB)

Your Company has issued in 2007 Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds in Tranche A being US$ 75 million and in Tranche B 

being US$ 75 million with tenure of five years.

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2011, your Company has not bought back any Foreign Currency Convertible 

Bond.

 M/s Price Waterhouse are the Statutory Auditor of the Company since F.Y 2004-05. The Audit Committee and the Board of 

Directors in order to adhere to the best Corporate Governance Practices the Statutory Auditor should be changed 

periodically on rotational basis. The Company has received a special notice pursuant to Section 225 of the Companies Act, 

1956, from a member proposing to move a resolution for the appointment of Walker, Chandiok & Co., Chartered 

Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of the retiring Auditors, M/s Price Waterhouse at the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting.

Your Directors proposed the  appointment of  Walker, Chandiok & Co., Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

Walker, Chandiok & Co., have access to large international network through member firms of Grant Thornton International 

all over the world and would be helpful and useful to the Company in managing its international operations. they have 

representations on various Accounting Boards & Committees in India and cater to leading Companies.
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Particulars of employees

Particulars of employees, as required under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies 

(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, form part of this report. However, in pursuance of Section 219(1)(b)(iv) 

of the Companies Act, 1956, this report is being sent to all shareholders of the Company, excluding the aforesaid 

information and the said particulars are made available at the Registered Office of the Company. The members interested 

in obtaining such particulars may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.

Secretarial Audit

As directed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) secretarial audit is being carried out at the specified 

periodicity by M/s. Deloitte Haskins and Sells, the Secretarial Auditors of the Company.

Conservation of energy, research and development, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 

outgo

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as 

required under Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the 

report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is given as per Annexure 'B' and forms part of the this Report.

Fixed deposits

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposit under Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956, 

read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.

Corporate Governance

It has always been the Company's endeavour to excel through better Corporate Governance and fair and transparent 

practices, many of which have already been in place even before they were mandated by the law of the land. The Company 

complies with all the provisions of revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. A separate report on Corporate Governance 

compliance is included as a part of the Annual Report along with the reports on Management Discussion and Analysis and 

Additional Shareholder Information. 

The certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate 

Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with stock exchanges is annexed to this report as 

Annexure 1.

The Group Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Chairman Managing Director have certified to the Board in regards to the 

financial statements and other matters as required in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the said certificate is 

annexed to this report as Annexure 2.

In compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements, the Company has formulated and implemented a Code of 

Conduct for all its Board members and for the senior management of the Company. The said Codes of Conduct have been 

posted on the Company's website. All Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with 

the Code of Conduct for the year 2010-11. A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director of the Company 

forms part of this report.

Listing at Stock Exchanges

The Shares of the Company continue to be listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange. The annual 

listing fees for the year 2011-2012 have been paid to the Stock Exchanges. 

Directors' Responsibility Statement

As required under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 your Directors state:

a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along 

with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) that we have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 

as at 31st March 2011 and its profit for the year ended on that date;



c) that we have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud 

and other  irregularities;

d) that we have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

Conclusion

Your Company continues to maintain its leader position in its various businesses through value addition to its products and 

services.

Your Company has always focused on creating the new values to increase the customer and stakeholders delight. Your 

Company has outperformed the industry in a challenging year and continues to maintain its leadership position. It has also 

been surpassing all international quality and cost benchmarks and continues to build shareholder's value. This, indeed, is 

how your Directors propose to drive the business endeavours, as we face the future with great optimism and confidence.

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the overwhelming co-operation and assistance received from 

investors, customers, employees, business associates, bankers, vendors, as well as regulatory and government 

authorities. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Moser Baer India Limited.

Sd/-

Place : New Delhi Deepak Puri
Date  :September 03, 2011 Chairman & Managing Director
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ANNEXURE- A

INFORMATION REGARDING EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN, 2004 (ESOP-2004) DIRECTORS' STOCK OPTION 
stPLAN, 2005 (DSOP-2005) AND  EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN, 2009 (ESOP-2009) (AS ON 31  MARCH, 2011)*

S.No. Particulars ESOP-2004 DSOP-2005 ESOP-2009

1 Number of Stock Options granted

2 Pricing Formula

3 Number of Options vested

4 Number of Options exercised 

5 Number of shares arising as a result
of exercise of option

6 Number of options cancelled/ lapsed

7 Variation of terms of options

8 Money realized by exercise of options

9 Number of options in force

10 Employee-wise details of Options
granted to:
(a) Senior managerial personnel;

and 
(b) Any other employee who

receives a grant in any one year
of option amounting to 5% or
more of option granted during
that year.

11 Identified employees who were 
granted Options during any one year, 
equal to or exceeding 1% of the issued 
capital (excluding outstanding warrant 
and Conversions) of the Company at 
the time of grant;

12 Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) 
pursuant to issue of shares on exercise 
of option calculated in accordance with 
AS 20

13 Method of calculation of employee 
compensation cost

14 Difference b/w the employee 
compensation cost so computed at 
serial number 13 above and the 
employee compensation cost that shall 
have been recognized if it had used the 
fair value of options

6,429,650

(I) Normal allocation: Rs.125 per Option or 
prevailing Market Price, whichever is 
higher. 

(ii) Special allocation: 50% of the Options 
at Rs. 125 per Option or prevailing 
Market Price, whichever is higher and 
the balance 50% of the Options at Rs. 
170 per Option or prevailing Market 
Price, whichever is higher.

800,000

Rs.170 per Option or 
prevailing Market Price, 

whichever is higher.

3,033,410

(I) Normal Allocation: Market 
price on the date of grant

(ii) Special Allocation: 50% of 
the Options at Rs. 125 per 
Option or prevailing Market 
Price, whichever is higher 
and the balance 50% of 
the Options at Rs. 170 per 
Option or prevailing Market 
Price, whichever is higher. 

686,283

616,125

616,125

4900,090

Rs. 135,403,076

913,435

525,000

75,000

75,000

50,000

Rs. 17,122,500

675,000

430708

0

0

444,670

0

2,588,740

Mr. Alok Malviya - 24000
Mr. Abhinav Kanchan -  8000
Mr. Ajay Sehgal - 8000
Mr. Rajeev Jindal - 8000
Mr. Ashok K Sharma - 8000
Mr. Yogesh Kumar - 8000

N.A.

Rs. (35,009,489)

NIL

N.A.

Impact on profit- Rs. (

Impact on EPS (Basic)- Rs. (24.02)

Impact on EPS (Diluted)- Rs. (24.02)

35,009,489)

a. Weighted average 

Exercise Price- Rs. 63.26

b. Weighted average fair 

value of the Options- 

Rs. 34.11

15 The impact of this difference on 

profits & on EPS of the Company

16 Weighted-average exercise prices 

and weighted-average fair values of 

options granted during the year

The Company has used intrinsic value method for calculating the employee compensation cost with 
respect to the stock options.

N.A.

NA NA

Rs. (23.81)



The Weighted Average of Vesting Period in respect of the Options granted to the Directors under DSOP-2005 were as follows:-

Grants Weighted Average of Vesting Period
st th1 Grant on 11  August, 2005 2.5 years
nd th2 Grant on 12  December, 2006 2.5 years
rd th3 Grant on 25  January, 2007 2.5 years
th th4 Grant on 19  June, 2007 2.5 years
th th5 Grant on 29  April, 2009 2.5 years

The Weighted Average of Vesting Period in respect of the Options granted to the employees under ESOP-2004 were as follows:-

Grants Weighted Average of Vesting Period
st th1 Grant on 9  January 2004 3 years
nd th2 Grant on 29  November 2004 2.5 years
rd th3 Grant on 27  January 2005 2.5 years
th th4 Grant on 24  June, 2005 2.5 years
th th5 Grant on 17  August, 2005 2.5 years
th th6 Grant on 27  October, 2005 2.5 years
th th7 Grant on 24  January, 2006 2.5 years
th th8 Grant on 26  April, 2006 2.5 years
th th9 Grant on 7  June, 2006 2.5 years

th th10 Grant on 27  October, 2006 2.5 years
th th11 Grant on 24  January, 2007 2.5 years
th th12 Grant on 30  April, 2007 2.5 years
th th13 Grant on 11  July, 2007 2.5 years
th th14 Grant on 25  October, 2007 2.5 years
th th15 Grant on 30  January, 2008 2.5 years
th th16 Grant on 17  April, 2008 2.5 years
th th17 Grant on 29  April, 2008 2.5 years
th th18 Grant on 30  July, 2008 2.5 years
th nd19 Grant on 22  October, 2008 2.5 years
th rd20 Grant on 23  October, 2008 2.5 years
st th21 Grant on 30  January, 2009 2.5 years
nd th22 Grant on 28  April, 2009 2.5 years
rd th23 Grant on 29  July, 2009 2.5 years

The Weighted Average of Vesting Period in respect of the Options granted to the employees under ESOP-2009 were as follows:-

Grants Weighted Average of Vesting Period
st th1 Grant on 28  January, 2010 2.15 years
nd th2 Grant on 12  March, 2010 2.15 years
rd th3 Grant on 12  August, 2010 2.15 years
th th 4 Grant on 29 October, 2010 2.15 years
th th5 Grant on 09  February, 2011 2.15 years
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Fair value of options based on Black-Scholes' Enhanced Model i.e. Enhanced FASB 123 Model for ESOP-2004

Assump- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date-

tions:- 09/01/2004 29/11/2004 27/01/2005 24/06/2005 17/08/2005 27/10/2005 24/01/2006 26/04/2006 07/06/2006 27/10/2006 24/01/2007 30/04/2007 11/07/2007 25/10/2007 30/01/2008

(Options 

subsequently 

cancelled)

Risk-free 4.21% (for 6.79% (for 6.55% (for 6.67% (for 5 6.74% (for 6.80% (for 6.77% (for 6.96% (for 7.37% (for 7.54% (for 7.73% (for 8.07% (for 7.52% (for 7.91% (for   7.42% (for 

interest 6 years, 4 years 5 years, years, source- 5 years, 5 years, 5 years, 5 years, 4.56 years, 4.28 years, 4.28 years, 4.25 years, 4.26 years, 4.31 years, 4.28 years,

rate source- source-NSE/ source-NSE/ NSE/ Reuters source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ 
rdReuters as on Reuters as Reuters as as on 23  Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as

th th th th th rd th th th rd th th th th9  Jan on 29  on 27  Jun 2005) on 16  on 27  on 23  on 25   on 6  on 27  on 23  on 27   on 10  on 24  on 29

2004) Nov 2004) Jan 2005) Aug 2005) Oct 2005) Jan 2006) Apr 2006) June 2006) Oct 2006) Jan 2007) April, 2007) July, 2007) Oct, 2007)  January, 2008)

Expected life 7 yrs. 7 yrs. 7 yrs. 7 yrs. 7 yrs. 7 yrs. 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs

Expected 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25x 1.25x 1.25x 1.25x

Multiple

Expected 70.0% 70.0% 67.0% 62.03% 61.44% 60.76% 59.02% 57.30% 56.84% 54.66% 55.03% 56.14% 56.19% 59.98% 59.70% 

volatility (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5  (based on 5  (based on 5  (based on 5

years years years years years years years years years years years years years years years

stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data

from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE)

Expected 1.0% 0.85% 0.85% 0.85% 0.58% 0.58% 0.58% 0.58% 0.58% 0.46% 0.46% 0.46% 0.54% 0.54% 0.54%

Dividends (based on the (based on (based on (based on (Weighted  (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted

dividend simple simple simple average average average average average average average average average average average

history for average of average of average of dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend

past 3 the dividend the dividend the dividend yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for

financial history of history of history of last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3

years) past 4 past 4 past 4 financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial

financial financial financial years) years) years) years) years) years) years) years) years) years) years)

years) years) years) 

Price of the 342.00 224.05 213.20 209.80 234.75 214.70 196.60 229.40 201.10 238.80 315.30 342.50 491.90  301.10 221.95

underlying 

share in 

market at 

the time of 

option grant 

(in Rs.)



Fair value of options based on Black-Scholes' Enhanced Model i.e. Enhanced FASB 123 Model for ESOP-2004

Assump- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date-

tions:- 09/01/2004 29/11/2004 27/01/2005 24/06/2005 17/08/2005 27/10/2005 24/01/2006 26/04/2006 07/06/2006 27/10/2006 24/01/2007 30/04/2007 11/07/2007 25/10/2007 30/01/2008

(Options 

subsequently 

cancelled)

Risk-free 4.21% (for 6.79% (for 6.55% (for 6.67% (for 5 6.74% (for 6.80% (for 6.77% (for 6.96% (for 7.37% (for 7.54% (for 7.73% (for 8.07% (for 7.52% (for 7.91% (for   7.42% (for 

interest 6 years, 4 years 5 years, years, source- 5 years, 5 years, 5 years, 5 years, 4.56 years, 4.28 years, 4.28 years, 4.25 years, 4.26 years, 4.31 years, 4.28 years,

rate source- source-NSE/ source-NSE/ NSE/ Reuters source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ 
rdReuters as on Reuters as Reuters as as on 23  Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as

th th th th th rd th th th rd th th th th9  Jan on 29  on 27  Jun 2005) on 16  on 27  on 23  on 25   on 6  on 27  on 23  on 27   on 10  on 24  on 29

2004) Nov 2004) Jan 2005) Aug 2005) Oct 2005) Jan 2006) Apr 2006) June 2006) Oct 2006) Jan 2007) April, 2007) July, 2007) Oct, 2007)  January, 2008)

Expected life 7 yrs. 7 yrs. 7 yrs. 7 yrs. 7 yrs. 7 yrs. 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs

Expected 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25x 1.25x 1.25x 1.25x

Multiple

Expected 70.0% 70.0% 67.0% 62.03% 61.44% 60.76% 59.02% 57.30% 56.84% 54.66% 55.03% 56.14% 56.19% 59.98% 59.70% 

volatility (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5  (based on 5  (based on 5  (based on 5

years years years years years years years years years years years years years years years

stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data

from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE)

Expected 1.0% 0.85% 0.85% 0.85% 0.58% 0.58% 0.58% 0.58% 0.58% 0.46% 0.46% 0.46% 0.54% 0.54% 0.54%

Dividends (based on the (based on (based on (based on (Weighted  (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted (Weighted

dividend simple simple simple average average average average average average average average average average average

history for average of average of average of dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend dividend

past 3 the dividend the dividend the dividend yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for yield for

financial history of history of history of last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3 last 3

years) past 4 past 4 past 4 financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial financial

financial financial financial years) years) years) years) years) years) years) years) years) years) years)

years) years) years) 

Price of the 342.00 224.05 213.20 209.80 234.75 214.70 196.60 229.40 201.10 238.80 315.30 342.50 491.90  301.10 221.95

underlying 

share in 

market at 

the time of 

option grant 

(in Rs.)
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Fair value of options based on Black-Scholes' Enhanced Model i.e. Enhanced FASB 123 Model for DSOP-2005

Assumptions Grant Date-11/08/2005 Grant Date -12/12/2006 Grant Date -25/01/2007 Grant Date- 19/06/2007 Grant Date- 29/04/2009

Risk-free interest rate 6.56% 7.56% 7.68% 7.87% 6.11%

(for 5 years, source- (for 4.58 years, source (for 4.58 years, source (for 4.32 years, source (for 5.68 years, source 

NSE/ Reuters as on -NSE/ Reuters as on -NSE/ Reuters as on NSE/Reuters as on NSE/Reuters as on 
th th th th th11  Aug, 2005) 12   Dec, 2006) 25  Jan, 2007) 19  June, 2007) 29  April, 2009)

Expected life 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs

Expected Multiple 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25x 1.25x

Expected volatility 61.46% 54.73% 55.03% 56.20% 57.63%

(based on 5 years (based on 5 years (based on 5 years (based on 5 years (based on 5 years 

stock data from NSE) stock data from NSE) stock data from NSE) stock data from NSE) stock data from NSE)

Expected dividends 0.58% 0.46% 0.46% 0.54% 0.44% 

(Weighted average (Weighted average (Weighted average (Weighted average (Weighted average 

dividend yield for last dividend yield for last dividend yield for last dividend yield for last dividend yield for last 

3 financial years) 3 financial years) 3 financial years) 3 financial years) 3 financial years)

Price of the underlying 228.30 242.60 319.25 425.25 65.30

share in market at the 

time of option grant 

(in Rs.)

th* Two Options granted before the record date i.e 18  July, 2007 under the above plans entitles the holder to three Options of the Company.

Fair value of options based on Black-Scholes' Enhanced Model i.e. Enhanced FASB 123 Model for ESOP-2004

Assump- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date- Grant Date-

tions:- 17/04/2008 29/04/2008 30/07/2008 22/10/2008 23/10/2008 30/01/2009 28/04/2009 29/07/2009

Risk-free 7.93% (for 7.96 % (for  9.28% (for 7.44% (for 7.41% (for 6.17% (for 5.95% (for 6.32% (for

interest 4.26 years, 4.27 years, 4.57 years, 4.57 years, 5 years, 5.08 years, 4.98 years, 4.71 years, 

rate source- NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ source-NSE/ 

Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as Reuters as on Reuters as on Reuters as on 
th th th nd nd th th thon 17  on 29 on 30  on 22  on 22  29  January, 27  April, 28  July, 

April 2008) Apr 2008) July 2008) October 2008) October, 2008) 2009) 2009) 2009)

Expected life 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs

Expected 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x

Multiple

Expected 60.79% 60.92 % 61.97% 63.41% 63.45% 57.59% 57.62% 58.71%

volatility (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5 (based on 5

years years years years years years years years

stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data stock data

from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE) from NSE)

Expected 0.54%  0.54%  0.44% 0.44% 0.44% 0.44% 0.44% 0.44%

Dividends (based on  (based on (based on (based on (based on  (based on (based on (based on 

weighted weighted weighted weighted weighted average weighted average weighted average weighted average 

average average average of the average of the dividend yield dividend yield dividend yield dividend yield 

dividend  dividend  dividend history dividend history for last 3 for last 3 for last 3 for last 3 

history for history for of past 3 of past 3 financial years) financial years) financial years) financial years)

past 3 past 3 financial year) financial year)

financial years) financial years)

Price of the 170 176.55 95.10 100.25 94.95 62.45 67.15 84.95

underlying 

share in 

market at 

the time of 

option grant 

(in Rs.)
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ANNEXURE B

Information as per Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 

1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in 

the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 and forming 

part of the Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March, 

2011.

A. Conservation of energy

Your Company's energy requirements continued to 

increase significantly as it commissioned new 

manufacturing facilities and increased production at 

existing facilities. As an ongoing process, the Company 

undertakes various measures to save energy and reduce 

its consumption. 

During the Financial Year this included, through internal 

development and efforts on energy saving we could 

achieving  cumulative saving of 185 KW with an additional 

investment of Rs 3  million. This was mainly achieved by 

synchronizing the number of DGs at optimum capacity, 

putting additional softener and reducing RD water 

consumption, increasing process & chilled water header 

temperatures, modifying the JB DCN chiller & condenser 

pump, optimization / reduction of lighting and by usage of 

steam in HFO Heating.

B. Technology absorption, adaptation and 

innovation, research & development

Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

Since technology plays a bigger role in our ability to offer a 

complete basket of products to our customers, our 

Company thus, has entered into various agreements at 

national and international level with leading research and 

academic institutes and world leading technology 

companies globally. During the year, a number of 

agreements were completed to co-develop technology 

with these partners whose R&D efforts are 

complementary to our technology development 

program. This technology has been successfully 

incorporated into some of the Company's products and 

an ongoing effort is being made to improve the utilization 

of this technology and produce newer innovative 

products based on this technology.

The Group CTO function was further strengthened by 

hiring some fresh PhD's, M.Tech.'s to conduct research 

and development projects in next generation optical 

media, Photovoltaic and other areas that maximize Moser 

Baer's core competencies in order to ensure 

competitiveness and future growth. Our Company is a 

part of many international Forums and R&D initiatives that 

are dedicated to the development of future formats like 

Blue-ray. Such participative activities have significantly 

enhanced the image of our Company as an individual 

entity and our country as a whole in the mind of the 

International community.

Fair value of options based on Black-Scholes' Options Pricing Formula For ESOP-2009

Assumptions Grant Date-28/01/2010 Grant Date -12/03/2010 Grant Date -12/08/2010 Grant Date- 29/10/2010 Grant Date- 08/02/2011

(Options subsequently

cancelled)

Risk-free interest rate 7.39% 7.44% 7.48% 7.72% 8.03%

(for 5 years, source- (for 5 years, source (For zero coupon interest (For zero coupon interest (For zero coupon interest 

NSE/ Reuters as on -NSE/ Reuters as on rate on Government rate on Government rate on Government 
th th27  Jan, 2010) 12  March, 2010) Securities derived from Securities derived from Securities derived from

zero coupon yield curve zero coupon yield curve zero coupon yield curve
th th thas in 11  August, 2010) as in 28  October, 2010) as in 8  February, 2010)

Expected life 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs 7 yrs

Expected Multiple 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25 x 1.25x 1.25x

Expected volatility 71.52% 72.19% 58.21% 58.17% 58.73%

(based on 5 years stock (based on 5 years stock (based on 5 years stock (based on 5 years stock (based on 5 years stock

data from NSE) data from NSE) data from NSE) data from NSE) data from NSE)

Expected dividends 0.97% 0.97% 0.58% 0.58% 0.58%

(wighted average (wighted average (wighted average (wighted average (wighted average 

dividend yield for last 5 dividend yield for last 5 dividend yield for last 5 dividend yield for last 5 dividend yield for last 5

financial years) financial years) financial years) financial years) financial years)

Price of the underlying 71.11 73.86 62.80 66.40 46.30

share in market at the 

time of option grant 

(in Rs.)



Research and Development

The specific areas in which Research & Development was 
carried out by your Company and the benefits derived as a 
result thereof are as follows:

1)Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the Company:

1.1) Blu-Ray Development - 

1.1.1 Moser Baer continued to develop BDR/RE format 
and successfully assimilated this technology 
from OM&T.

1.1.2 The development of the BDR dual layer 
technology has been undertaken.

1.1.3. MBI with active collaboration of Mitsubishi 
Chemical (MKM) has developed BDR 1x - 6x (L to 
H) media with MBI code based on organic dye, 
which will act as active recording material. 
Samples have been submitted for format 
verification and drive makers.

1.2) BDR/RE, DVDR / RW, DL, CDRW new customers 
qualification

Your Company has been succesful in obtaining 
the qualification of BDRE2X, BDR 1X-6X MBI MID 
‘White Thermal Surface’, copy protected DVD-R, 
Picture CDR and Picture DVDR, CDRW and 
DVD+RW 4X from various OEM customers.

1.3) Printable  Surface

1.3.1 Developed BDRE White Inkjet printable product.

1.3.2 Smooth finish inkjet printable CDR qualified by a 
major OEM.

1.3.3 Developed smooth finish inkjet printable / white 
thermal printable CDR & DVDR product for key 
customer.

1.4) Mastering & Stampering unit 

1.4.1 Stamper designed and product development 
done for DVDR-DL - Light Scribe Ver 1.2 color 
background / Monochrome.

1.4.2 DVDR-DL-Light Scribe Ver 1.2 hybrid: - Stamper 
designed and product development done.

1.4.3 Blu Ray - Re-writable in-house stamper 
development.

1.4.4 Contributed towards greener environment - 
Company initiated to recycle 15% of scrap nickel 
at stamper manufacturing.

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

Moser Baer continued to develop BDR/RE format and successfully assimilated this technology from OM&T. Development of
BDR1X-6X format completed .This format is fully verified and achieved 100 % Drive compatibility.

Engineering and R&D

Our Company has been identified by some R&D institutes for collaboration and also in the process of approaching Govt. funding 
agencies through our own innovative R&D projects. The Company received a major grant from Ministry of New & Renewable Energy, 
India on project entitled "Development of CIGS Solar Cell pilot plant to achieve grid parity solar cell".

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts

BDR / BDRE Cost Reduction due to mass production at GN plant.

3. Technology imported during last 5 years:

Technology imported Year of import Has  Technology If not fully absorbed, area where 
been fully absorbed? this has not taken place, reasons 

there for and future plans of actions

Technology for Hard Coat optical disk 
from Imation Technologies 2005 Yes NA

Technology for Dual Layer DVD+R 8X
 (Inverse stack) process from Ricoh. 2006 Yes NA

Technology for Dual Layer DVD+/- R(2P) 2007 Yes NA
from MKM

Technology for BDR from OMT 2008 Yes NA



1.5) Grant of patents Patents granted include the 
following:

1.5.1 India:- The Company was granted a patent 
that offers a unique eco-friendly packaging 
made with 100% recyclable materials 
helping in reducing carbon footprints. This 
patent is under green initiative being 
driven at MBI.

1.5.2 Europe:- MBI has been granted its first 
overseas patent titled "Method of Printing 
on a disc". This patent was filed and 
granted in Europe and valid in major 
European countries

2) Alternative use of existing assets:

2.1 Line Inter-changeability

2.1.1 Successfully converting CDRW/DVDRW 
lines to BDR/RE lines with in house design 
& development.

2.1.2 Launched 4 state-of-the-art R & D 
programs to develop value added products 
using existing assets capabilities.

2.2 Development of CIGS Solar Cell pilot plant to 
achieve grid parity solar cell.

2.3 Design and Development of Organic Solar Cell 
Sub -Modules.

2.4 Development of Si Thin Film Solar Cells using 
sputtering methods at Tokyo University of 
Agriculture and Technology, Japan. 

2.5 OLED program launched at OM&T, Netherlands 
and MBT, USA.

3) New Initiatives: 

3.1 Creation of state of art in-house material 
development lab for development of energy 
efficient lighting products.

3.2 Creation of state of art Lighting Lab to launch the 
new business on LED lighting

3.3 Initiated a Nano-particle development and 
formulat ion act iv i t ies under mater ia ls 
development program for application in novel 
devices.

4) New Business Initiatives: 

4.1 Junction Box: - Successfully commercialized the 
low cost Junction Box technology with Yukita 
Electric Wire Co. Ltd., Japan for the PV modules. 
All the critical components are being 
manufactured in existing assets of optical media.

4.2 Developed next generation lighting i.e. LED 
lighting with an aim to diversify and work towards 
potential use of existing assets to further 
strengthen this business.

4.3 Successfully developed and launched an unique 
"Solar Lantern" using in-house technology. Its all-
critical components are being manufactured in 
existing moldings of optical media.

5) Research Grants: 

5.1 Received a major grant from Ministry of New & 
Renewable Energy, India on project entitled 
"Development of CIGS Solar Cell pilot plant to 
achieve grid parity solar cell". 

5.2 Awarded a joint project along with IIT, Delhi on 
"Innovative Light Technology for white OLED".

5.3 Awarded a joint project along with C-MET, Pune 
on "Hybrid Solar Cells based on Organic Polymers 
and Inorganic Nano particles".

5.4 Awarded the joint project along with IIT, Kanpur 
on "Design and Development of Organic Solar 
Cell Sub - Modules".

6) Collaborations: 

6.1 Moser Baer Signs MoU with IIT, Kanpur for R&D 
on materials, devices and processes related to 
future renewable energy generation and energy 
efficient systems.

6.2 Moser Baer Signs MoU with C-MET, Pune for R&D 
on  "Hybrid Solar Cells based on Organic 
Polymers and Inorganic Nano particles". 

7) Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D:

7.1 Blu-Ray disc is the next generation optical disc 
format being developed for high-definition video 
and high-capacity software applications. A 
single-layer Blu-Ray disc will store up to 25 
gigabytes of data and a double-layer Blu-Ray disc 
up to 50 gigabytes of data. Blu-Ray discs offer 
1920x1080p HD master quality for high definition 
audio and video applications.

7.2 Design & development of BDR/RE lines from 
conversion of DVDRW lines with in-house effort 
is an alternative use of existing assets and to 
reduce CAPEX cost for BDR/RE.

7.3 New projects to develop value added products 
using existing assets capabilities could 
potentially be a game changer and reduce the 
depreciation of equipments on optical media 
significantly. This includes the key initiatives 
undertaken by MBI’s subsidiary in the US, Moser 
Baer Technology Inc in pilot development on 
OLED manufacturing which are also supported 
by US government agencies.

7.4 Development of CIGS Solar Cell pilot plant to 
achieve grid parity solar cell is an R&D program 
towards cost reduction of PV modules.
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7.5 Fact that MBI has been granted these state-of-
the-art research projects in collaboration with 
leading research groups of India shows that our 
efforts are getting due recognition and that we 
are moving in the right direction.

8) Future plan of action:

8.1 Planning to develop BDR DL which will have the 
capacity of 50 GB and preliminary samples 
prepared are under evaluation with drive makers.

8.2 MBI will mainly focus to develop 1x-6x Dye based 
Organic BDR through in-house effort.

8.3 To strengthen the new established business to 
make them self sufficient.

8.4 To launch or establish at least one more product 
line using existing assets.

Expenditure on R & D

Capital expenditure of Rs 51.3 million and recurring 
expenses of Rs.5.97 million were incurred during the 
year towards R & D expenses, which is 0.3% of the total 
turnover of the Company.

These expenses are part of expenses incurred under 
various revenue or capital heads.

C.  Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

Total foreign exchange earned comprising of FOB value 
of exports, interest, insurance claims and dividend 
received was Rs 10919.3 million, where as total foreign 
exchange used (comprising of CIF value of imports, 
dividend and other outgoings) was Rs 9084.4 million.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Moser Baer India Limited

Sd/-

Place : New Delhi Deepak Puri

Date  : September 03, 2011 Chairman &

 Managing Director



• Establishment of an efficient corporate structure for 

the management of the Company's affairs;

• Management is the trustee of the shareholders' 

capital and not the owner. 

The Company has also evolved the Code of Corporate 

Governance to ensure the best practices of Corporate 

Governance within the Company.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Moser Baer believes that at the core of its corporate 

governance practice is the Board, which oversees how 

the management serves and protects the long-term 

interests of all the stakeholders of the Company. An 

active, well-informed and independent board is 

necessary to ensure the highest standards of corporate 

governance. Our Board exercises its fiduciary 

responsibilities in the widest sense of the term.

Moser Baer believes that composition of board is 

conducive for making decisions expediently, with the 

benefit of a variety of perspectives and skills and in the 

best interests of the company as a whole rather than of 

individual shareholders or interest groups. 

The present strength of the Board is twelve. The Board 

comprises of three Executive Directors and nine Non-

Executive Directors. Seven Non-Executive Directors of 

the Company are independent. The Non-Executive 

Directors bring independent judgment in the Board's 

deliberations and decisions.

Independence of the board is critical for ensuring that the 

board fulfils its oversight role objectively and holds the 

management accountable to the shareholders. Moser 

Baer believes in appropriate mix of executive and 

independent directors on the Board to maintain 

Independence on the Board and separate management 

functions from it.  

An independent director is independent of management 

and free of any business or other relationship that could 

materially interfere or could reasonably be perceived to 

materially interfere with the exercise of their unfettered 

and independent judgment.

Definition of 'Independent Director' as per Clause 49 of 

the Listing Agreement

'Independent Director' shall mean a Non-Executive 

Director of the Company who apart from receiving 

Director's remuneration, does not have any material 

pecuniary relationships or transactions with the 

Company, its promoters, its Directors, its senior 

management or its holding company, its subsidiaries and 

associates which may affect independence of the 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A well-defined and enforced corporate governance 

provides a structure that works for the benefit of 

everyone concerned by ensuring that the enterprise 

adheres to accepted ethical standards and best practices 

as well as to formal laws.

Good corporate governance evolves with the growth and 

changing circumstances of a company and must be 

tailored to meet those circumstances. Corporate 

governance is about commitment to values and about 

ethical business conduct. This includes its corporate and 

other structures, its culture, policies and the manner in 

which it deals with various stakeholders. Accordingly, 

timely and accurate disclosure of information regarding 

the financial situation, performance, ownership and 

governance of the company is an important part of 

corporate governance. This improves public 

understanding of the structure, activities and policies of 

the organization. Consequently, the organization is able to 

attract investors, and to enhance the trust and confidence 

of the stakeholders. Corporate governance guidelines 

and best practices have evolved over a period of time and 

in India, are enshrined in Clause 49 of the Listing 

Agreement.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE 

GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is the system by which companies 

are directed and managed. Good corporate governance 

structures encourage companies to create value (through 

entrepreneurism, innovation, development and 

exploration) and provide accountability and control 

systems commensurate with the risks involved.

Moser Baer believes in ensuring true Corporate 

Governance Practices to enhance long term 

shareholders' value through corporate performance, 

transparency, integrity and accountability.

The Corporate Governance philosophy of the Company is 

based on the following principles:

• Satisfaction of the spirit of the law through ethical 

business conduct;

• Transparency and a high degree of disclosure levels;

• Truthful communication about how the company is 

run internally;

• A simple and transparent corporate structure driven 

solely by the business needs;

• Strict compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing 

Agreement as amended from time to time;
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• is not a material supplier, service provider or 

customer or a lessor or lessee of the company, which 

may affect independence of the director;

• is not a substantial shareholder of the company i.e. 

owning two percent or more of the block of voting 

shares; and

• is not less than 21 years of age.

Director: 

• is not related to promoters or persons occupying 

management positions at the board level or at one 

level below the board;

• has not been an executive of the company in the 

immediately preceding three financial years;

• is not a partner or an executive or was not partner or 

an executive during the preceding three years, of any 

of the following:

• the statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm 

that is associated with the company;

• the legal firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have 

a material association with the company;

STCOMPOSITION OF BOARD AS ON 31  MARCH, 2011

Directors Category Equity Investors represented Number of Equity Shares  

and Warrants held by the 

non-executive Directors

Mr. Deepak Puri Promoter and Executive N.A. N.A.

Mrs. Nita Puri Promoter and Executive N.A. N.A.

Mr. John Levack Non-Executive and Electra Partners Mauritius Ltd. Nil

Nominee

Mr. Rajesh Khanna Independent and N.A. Nil

Non-Executive

Mr. Prakash Karnik Independent and N.A. Nil

Non-Executive

Mr. Bernard Gallus Independent and N.A. Nil

Non-Executive

Mr. Ratul Puri Promoter and Executive N.A. N.A.

Mr. V.N Koura Independent and N.A. Nil

Non-Executive

Dr. Vinayshil Gautam Independent and N.A. Nil

Non-Executive

Mr. Viraj Sawhney Non-Executive and Bloom Investments Limited (BIL), Nil

Nominee Ealing Investments Limited (EIL), 

Randall Investments Limited (RIL) 

and Woodgreen Investment Ltd 

(WIL). BIL, EIL, RIL and WIL are 

affiliates of Warburg Pincus LLC.

Mr. Arun Bharat Ram* Independent and N.A. Nil

Non-Executive

Mr. Frank E. Dangeard Independent and N.A. Nil

Non-Executive

Mr. Vineet Sharma** Independent and N.A. Nil

Non-Executive

* Mr. Arun Bharat Ram resigned from the Directorship of the Company with effect from 10th February, 2011.

** Mr. Vineet Sharma was co-opted as an Additional Director on the Board with effect from 31st March, 2011.



The information as required under Annexure I-A to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is made available to the Board. 

Adequate information is circulated as part of the agenda papers to enable the Board to take informed decisions.

The Company holds at least five Board meetings in a year, one in each quarter to review the quarterly financial results and 

one to review the audited annual results of the Company. 

The Board met eight times on the following dates during the financial year 2010-2011 and the gap between two meetings 

did not exceed four months:

th(I)           29  April, 2010

th(ii) 30  April, 2010

th(iii) 12  July, 2010

th(iv) 12  August, 2010

th(v) 29  October, 2010

th(vi) 8  December, 2010

th(vii) 7  January, 2011

th(viii) 10  February, 2011

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES AND BOARD COMMITTEES:

During the year under review, none of the Directors of the Board served as a member of more than 10 

Committees or as Chairman of more than 5 Committees excluding the memberships in private limited 

companies, foreign companies and companies incorporated under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956, as 

per the requirements of the Listing Agreement. 

Name of Director No. of other Directorships in Public Companies   No. of Committee membership

Including Private Companies which is a subsidiary of (only Audit and Investor Grievance 

Public Company (excluding Foreign Companies and Committees) 

Private Limited Companies) (Including MBIL’s Committees)

Chairman Member

Mr. Deepak Puri 13 5 1

Mrs. Nita Puri 13 0 6

Mr. John Levack 1 1 0

Mr. Rajesh Khanna 2 0 1

Mr. Prakash Karnik 0 0 3

Mr. Bernard Gallus 3 0 2

Mr. Ratul Puri 15 0 6

Mr. V. N Koura 3 1 0

Dr. Vinayshil Gautam 5 2 0

Mr. Viraj Shawhney 0 0 2

Mr. Frank E. Dangeard 0 0 2

Mr. Vineet Sharma* 1 0 1

st*Mr. Vineet Sharma was co-opted as an Additional Director on the Board w.e.f 31  March, 2011.
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3. BOARD COMMITTEES

Your Company has the following Board Committees: 

Audit Committee, Compensation Committee, Investors' 

Grievance Committee, Corporate Governance 

Committee, Capex/ Restructuring Committee, Banking 

and Finance Committee, Project Dezire Committee and 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and the 

guidelines for these Board Committees are set out below. 

The Board is responsible for constituting, assigning, co-

opting and fixing terms of service for the Committee 

Members of various Committees and delegates these 

powers to the Committees. Recommendations of the 

Committees are submitted to the Board of Directors for 

approval.

The frequency and agenda of meetings of each of these 

Committees is determined by the Chairman of the Board/ 

Executive Director in consultation with the Chairman of 

the concerned Committee. These Committees meet as 

and when the need arises. 

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Besides, the regulatory requirement for constituting an 

Audit Committee, the existence of an independent audit 

committee is recognized internationally as an important 

feature of good Corporate Governance.

The ability of the audit committee to exercise 

independent judgment is crucial for judging the integrity 

of financial statements of the Company. 

The Company has a qualified and independent Audit 

Committee, with Mr. V.N. Koura as the Chairman. Other 

members of the Committee are Mr. Prakash Karnik, Mr. 

Frank E. Dangeard, Mr. Viraj Sawhney and Mr. Bernard 

Gallus. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of 

the Committee. Mr. Ratul Puri and Mr. John Levack are the 

permanent invitees to the meetings of this Committee. 

Primary Objective

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to 

monitor and provide effective supervision of the 

management's financial reporting process with a view to 

ensure accurate, timely and proper disclosures and 

transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting.

The Audit Committee has the power to do the following:-

a) To investigate any activity within its terms of 

reference.

b) To seek information from any employee.

c) To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

d) To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant 

expertise, if it considers necessary.

Role of the Committee

The role of the Audit Committee has always been 

updated to comply with the amendments brought in by 

SEBI in listing agreements. Thus, the role of the 

Committee is: 

ATTENDANCE RECORD OF DIRECTORS

Directors Board meetings held Meetings Attended Attended last AGM

during the year held on  Thursday,
thPresent in Attended through 30  September, 2010

person Audio conferencing

Mr. Deepak Puri 8 8 0 No

Mrs. Nita Puri 8 8 0 No

Mr. Prakash Karnik 8 5 0 No

Mr. John Levack 8 5 2 No

Mr. Bernard Gallus 8 6 1 No

Mr. Ratul Puri 8 7 0 Yes

Mr. Arun Bharat Ram 8 6 0 No

Mr. V.N Koura 8 5 1 Yes

Dr. Vinayshil Gautam 8 6 1 No 

Mr. Rajesh Khanna 8 3 0 No 

Mr. Viraj Shawney 8 7 1 No 

Mr. Frank E. Dangeard 8 6 2 No 



a) Oversight of the Company's financial reporting 

process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is 

correct, sufficient and credible.

b) Recommending to the Board the appointment, re-

appointment and, if required, the replacement or 

removal of the Statutory Auditor and the fixation of 

audit fee.

c) Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any 

other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors.

d) Reviewing, with the management, the annual 

financial statements before submission to the Board 

for approval, with particular reference to:

• Matters required to be included in the Director's 

Responsibility Statement to be included in the 

Board's report in terms of clause (2AA) of 

Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956

• Changes, if any, in accounting policies and 

practices and reasons for the same.

• Major accounting entries involving estimates 

based on exerc ise  of  judgment  by  

management.

• Significant adjustments made in the financial 

statements arising out of audit findings.

• Compliance with listing and other legal 

requirements relating to financial statements.

• Disclosure of any related party transactions.

• Qualifications in draft audit report.

e) Reviewing with the management, the quarterly 

financial statements before submission to the Board 

for approval.

f) Reviewing, with the management, performance of 

Statutory and Internal Auditors and adequacy of the 

internal control systems.

g) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if 

any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department staffing and seniority of the official 

heading the department, reporting structure 

coverage and frequency of internal audit.

h) Discussing with internal auditors any significant 

findings and follow up thereon.

i) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations 

by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal 

control systems of a material nature and reporting 

the matter to the Board.

j) Discussing with the Statutory Auditors before the 

audit commences about the nature and scope of 

audit as well as have post-audit discussion to 

ascertain any area of concern.

k) Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in 

the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared 

dividends) and creditors.

l) To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower 

Mechanism.

m) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of 

uses / application of funds raised through an issue 

(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), 

the statement of funds utilized for purposes other 

than those stated in the offer document/ 

prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the 

monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of 

proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 

appropriate recommendations to the Board to take 

up steps in this matter.

n) Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e. the whole-time 

Finance Director or any other person heading the 

finance or discharging function) after assessing the 

qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the 

candidate.

o) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the 

terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee also have following powers w.r.t. 

the Moser Baer SEZ Developer Limited and Moser Baer 

Entertainment Limited, the wholly owned subsidiaries of 

the Company:-

i) To discuss with the auditors periodically about the 

internal control systems, the scope of audit including 

the observations of auditors.

ii) To review the half yearly and annual financial 

statements before submission to the Board of Moser 

Baer SEZ Developers Limited and quarterly and 

annual financial statements of Moser Baer 

Entertainment Limited.

iii) To ensure compliance of Internal control systems.

iv) To investigate into any matters specified above.

v) To appoint the Internal Auditor of Moser Baer SEZ 

Developer Limited and Moser Baer Entertainment 

Limited, if any.

vi) Reviewing with the  management the statement of 

uses/ application of funds during a Financial Year of 

Moser Baer Entertainment Limited.

vii) Reviewing the internal audit findings and internal 

Audit Plan of Moser Baer SEZ Developer Limited and 

Moser Baer Entertainment Limited, if any.
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The Audit Committee has been authorized to mandatorily 

review the following information:

a) Management discussion and analysis of financial 

condition and results of operations.

b) Statement of significant related party transactions, 

submitted by management.

c) Management letters / letters of internal control 

weaknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors.

d) Internal audit reports relating to internal control 

weaknesses.

e) The appointment, removal and terms of 

remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor.

Meetings

During the year, the Committee met six times on the 

following dates:

th(i) 29  April, 2010

th(ii) 12  July, 2010

th(iii) 11  August, 2010

th(iv) 28  October, 2010

th(v) 27  January, 2011

th(vi) 9  February, 2011

The gap between two meetings did not exceed four 

months.

Following are the attendance details of the members at 

the Committee meetings:-

Members Committee Meetings Meetings

held during the year attended

Mr. V.N. Koura 6 4+1**

(Chairman)

Mr. Prakash Karnik 6 4+1**

Mr. Viraj Sawhney 6 5

Mr. Bernard Gallus 6 5+1**

Mr. Frank E. Dangeard* 6 4

*Mr. Frank E. Dangeard was co-opted as a member of 

the committee with effect 29th April, 2010.

**Meeting attended through audio conferencing.

B. COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

Moser Baer believes that independent determination of 

the remuneration policy of the Executive Directors of the 

Company is a fundamental for ensuring the transparency 

and hence, the Corporate Governance practices of the 

Company. The interests of shareholders and the market 

are best served through a transparent and readily 

understandable framework for executive compensation 

and its costs and benefits. Transparency as to the 

remuneration policy should be complemented by full and 

effective disclosure, in keeping with the spirit and intent 

of the Companies Act 1956, and Clause 49 of Listing 

agreement.

Composition

Mr. Prakash Karnik is the Chairman of the Committee. 

Other members of the Committee are Mr. John Levack, 

Mr. Bernard Gallus, Mr. Viraj Sawhney and Mr. V.N Koura.  

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the 

Committee.

Terms of reference

a) The Compensation Committee discharges the 

Board's responsibilities relating to compensation of 

the Company's Executive Directors. 

b) The Compensation Committee has the overall 

responsibility for approving and evaluating the 

Executive Directors' compensation plans, policies 

and programmes of the Company.

c) The Compensation Committee administers the 

Employees Stock Option Plans (ESOP) and the 

Directors' Stock Option Plan (DSOP) of the Company.

Responsibilities and authorities of the Compensation 

Committee

a) The Compensation Committee shall review and 

approve for the Executive Directors of the 

Company:-

• The annual base salary,

• Annual incentive bonus, if any,

• Any other benefits, compensation or 

arrangements.

b) The Compensation Committee shall evaluate, and if 

necessary, amend performance parameters of the 

Executive Directors;

c) The Compensation Committee may make 

recommendations to the Board in relation to 

incentive plans for the Executive Directors; and

d) Administer the ESOP and DSOP schemes of the 

Company.

Meetings

During the year, the Committee met five times on the 

following dates:

th(I) 29  April, 2010

th(ii) 12  July, 2010

th(iii) 12  August, 2010



th(iv) 29  October, 2010

th (v) 9 February, 2011

Following are the details regarding the Committee 

meetings attended by the members:- 

Members Committee Meetings Meetings

held during the year attended

Mr. Prakash Karnik 5 4

(Chairman)

Mr. Viraj Sawhney 5 5

Mr. John Levack 5 4

Mr. Bernard Gallus 5 5

Mr. V.N Koura 5 4

REMUNERATION POLICY

a) Executive Directors

The details of the remuneration paid and payable to Mr. 

Deepak Puri (Managing Director), Mrs. Nita Puri (Whole 

Time Director) and Mr. Ratul Puri (Executive Director) 

during the year 2010-2011 are as follows:

(Amount In Rs.)

Particulars Mr. Deepak Puri, Mrs. Nita Puri, Mr. Ratul Puri,

Managing Director Whole Time Executive Director

Director

Salaries, 

allowances

and bonus 1,41,56,244 36,65,176 84,41,960

Contribution to 

Providend Fund 16,98,756 4,39,824 10,13,040

Perquisites 1,45,000 1,45,000 1,45,000

TOTAL 1,60,00,000 42,50,000 96,00,000

Note: 

1. In terms of order nos. 12/180/2008-CL.VII, dated 

13.03.2008, 12/160/2008-CL.VII dated 03.03.2008, 

12/179/2008-CL.VII dated 03.03.2008 issued by the Ministry 

of Corporate Affaires under section 310, 198/309(3) and 

637AA of the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has paid 

managerial remuneration as shown above.

2. Provision for leave encashment: Rs. 4,656,185 and 

Gratuity: Rs. 2,515,021 made during the year have not been 

included above.

Service Contracts, Notice Period, Severance Fees

a) Executive Directors

Mr. Deepak Puri (Managing Director), Mrs. Nita Puri 

(Whole Time Director) and Mr. Ratul Puri (Executive 

Director).

The Company has executed a Service Contract each 

with Mr. Deepak Puri, Managing Director, Mrs. Nita 

Puri, Whole Time Director and Mr. Ratul Puri, 

Executive Director whereby each of them have been 

appointed for a period of five years with effect from 
st st st1  September, 2006, 1  December, 2006 and 1  

October, 2006, respectively. Each of them is entitled 

to resign from his/her office at any time upon giving 

to the Company at least three calendar months' 

written notice. No severance fees shall be payable to 

either of them.

Managing Director, Whole Time Director and 

Executive Director are entitled for the performance 

bonus which is based on performance of the 

company and their individual performance during the 

year, as approved by the Compensation Committee 

and considered by the Board. However, all these 

Directors have waived their performance bonus for 

the year under review. No stock option were granted 

to the Executive Directors of the Company.

b) Non-Executive Directors

The Company does not have any pecuniary 

relationship with any of its non-executive Directors 

except in so far mentioned hereinafter: 

STOCK OPTIONS

Initially, the shareholders of the Company had passed a 

resolution to offer the stock options to the Non-Executive 

Directors of the company to the maximum of 4,50,000 

Equity Shares and thereafter the shareholders further 

passed a resolution and the maximum limit increased to 

10,00,000 Equity Shares. Under the terms of approved 

Directors' Stock Option Plan (DSOP), each Non-Executive 

Director is entitled to receive up to a maximum of 

1,00,000 stock options. 

Status of Stock Options accepted under the above 

mentioned plan is as follows:

Name of Directors No. of stock options granted

Original Bonus options

Mr. Prakash Karnik 1,00,000 50,000

Mr. John Levack 1,00,000 50,000

Mr. Bernard Gallus 1,00,000 50,000

Mr. V.N Koura 1,00,000 50,000

Dr. Vinayshil Gautam 1,00,000 50,000

Mr. Frank E. Dangeard 1,00,000 -

COMMISSION

Non-Executive Directors are not entitled to any 

commission during the year under review.

SITTING FEES

During the year 2010-11, the non-executive Directors 

were paid a sitting fees of Rs. 20,000 for each Board 
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Meeting and Rs. 10,000 for each Committee Meeting 

attended by them.     

Service Contracts, Notice Period, Severance Fees

Mr. Bernard Gallus, Mr. Prakash Karnik, Mr. V.N Koura, Dr. 

Vinayshil Gautam, Mr. Rajesh Khanna and Mr. Frank E. 

Dangeard are the Directors liable to retire by rotation. No 

severance fees will become payable to them if they desire 

not to continue as Directors of the Company.

Mr. John Levack (non-rotational nominee Director and 

representative of Electra Partners Mauritius Ltd.) - No 

severance fees will become payable to him if Electra 

Partners Mauritius Ltd. withdraws his nomination from 

the Directorship of the Company.

Mr. Viraj Sawhney (non-rotational nominee Director and 

representative of BIL, EIL, RIL and WIL - affiliates of 

Warburg Pincus LLC) - No severance fees will become 

payable to him if BIL, EIL, RIL and WIL withdraw his 

nomination from the Directorship of the Company. 

Mr. Vineet Sharma, Additional Director, retires at the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting. A notice has been 

received in terms of the provisions of Section 257 of the 

Companies Act, 1956 proposing their candidature as a 

Director of the company. No severance fees will become 

payable to him if he is not appointed as Director of the 

Company.

C. INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Composition

Mr. John Levack is the Chairman of the Committee. Other 

members of the Committee are Mr. Prakash Karnik, Mr. 

Deepak Puri, Mr. Bernard Gallus and Mrs. Nita Puri. The 

Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the 

Committee.

Terms of reference

The Investors' Grievance Committee looks into redressal 

of shareholders' and investors' complaints like transfer of 

shares, non-receipt of Annual Reports, non-receipt of 

dividend and allied matters. 

Meetings

During the year, the Committee met four times on the 

following dates:

th(i) 30  April, 2010

th(ii) 12  August, 2010

th(iii) 29  October, 2010

th(iv) 9  February, 2011

Following are the attendance details of the members at 

the Committee meetings:-

Members Committee meetings No. of meetings 

held during the year attended

Mr. John Levack 4 2

(Chairman)

Mr. Prakash Karnik 4 3

Mr. Deepak Puri 4 4

Mrs. Nita Puri 4 4

Mr. Bernard Gallus 4 4

Name and designation of the Compliance Officer: 

Mrs. Minni Katariya, Head Legal and Company Secretary. 

The transfer / transmission of physical share certificates 

is approved by the Company Secretary at least once in a 

fortnight on the basis of recommendations received from 

the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent-M/s. 

MCS Limited.

The investors may lodge their grievances through e-mail 

at shares@moserbaer.net or contact the Compliance 

Officer at the following numbers: - 

Telephone numbers: (011) 40594444

Fax numbers : (011) 41635211/ 26911860

Information regarding complaints received from the 
st stshareholders during the period 1  April, 2010 to 31  

March, 2011.

Nature of the complaints Received Replied Pending

satisfactorily

Relating to transfer, 3 3 -

transmission, etc.

Relating to dematerialization 0 0 -

Relating to dividend 6 6 -

Relating to bonus 0 0 -

Relating to Annual Report 32 32 -

Relating to miscellaneous 2 2 -

matters

TOTAL 43 43 -
stNo share was pending for transfer as on 31  March, 

2011.

D. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Composition

The Chairman of the Committee, Mr. Prakash Karnik, is a 

Non-Executive Director. Other members of the 

Committee comprise of Mr. Viraj Sawhney, Mr. John 

Levack, Mr. Deepak Puri and Mr. Bernard Gallus. The 

Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the 

Committee.



Terms of reference

a) To evaluate the current composition, organization 

and governance of the Board and its Committees, as 

well as determine future requirements and make 

recommendations in this regard to the Board for its 

approval.

b) To recommend the appointment of such Directors on 

the Board who are of proven competence and have 

adequate professional experience.

c) To oversee the evaluation of the Board.

d) To recommend to the Board, Director nominees for 

each Committee of the Board.

e) To coordinate and approve Board and Committee 

meeting schedules.

f) To make regular reports to the Board on the matters 

listed herein and on such other matters as may be 

referred to it by the Board from time to time.

g) To advise the Company on the best business 

practices being followed on Corporate Governance 

issues world-wide and to implement those in the 

Company appropriately.

h) To appoint any outside agency to report on Corporate 

Governance matters.

i) To appoint consultants in this regard and to obtain 

and implement their advise, reports or opinions.

j) To recommend to the Board the governance 

structure for management of affairs of the Company.

k) To review and re-examine this charter annually and 

make recommendations to the Board for any 

proposed changes.

l) To annually review and evaluate its performance.

E.  CAPEX/ RESTRUCTURING COMMITTEE

Composition

Mr. Ratul Puri is the Chairman of the Committee. Other 

members of the Committee are Mr. Prakash Karnik, Mr. 

John Levack and Mr. Viraj Sawhney. The Company 

Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

Terms of reference

Keeping in view the increasing requirements for the 

equipments and machineries for the Company and its 

Group Companies, the scope of work of the 

Capex/Restructuring Committee is:

1. To direct the Capital Expenditure for whole of the 

Moser Baer India Limited's Group Companies up to 

the following limits:

S. Business Budgeted Unbudgeted

No. Unit/Division

CAPEX Internal CAR CAPEX Internal CAR

Committee Committee Committee Committee

1 Blank Optical US$ 5 Upto US$ 5 US$ Upto US$ 

Media, Media million or million 1.5 million 1.5 million

& Entertainment more or more per per CAR 

Services:All Assets CAR or in subject to

excess of overall 

overall limit limit

2(a) Home US$ 2.5 Upto US$ 2.5 US$ 1.5 US$ 1.5 

Entertainment:- million or million million or million or

All Intangible more more per more per

Assets (Catalogue, CAR or in CAR or 

New films copy excess of subject to 

rights and marketing overall overall

& distribution limit limit

rights)

2(b) Home US$ 1.25 Upto US$ US$ 0.75 Upto US$

Entertainment: million or 1.25 million million or 0.75 million

 - Film production more more per per CAR

and Satellite CAR or in subject to

related excess of overall

overall limit limit

2. To review and approve the expansion plans in line 

with the Group Companies Business Strategy;

3. To review and approve the Annual CAPEX Budget for 

the whole of the Group Companies of Moser Baer 

India Limited;

4. To monitor the progress of major Capital projects 

versus the Annual Business Plan on a quarterly basis;

5. To review and approve individual Capital 

Appropriation Request (CAR) for large projects in 

excess of US$ 5 million per program;

6. To review CARs < US$ 5 million and > US$ 1 million 

on a quarterly basis.

F. BANKING AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Composition

Mr. Deepak Puri is the Chairman of the Committee. Other 

members of the Committee are Mrs. Nita Puri and 

Mr. Ratul Puri. The Company Secretary acts as the 

Secretary of the Committee.

Terms of reference

The Banking and Finance Committee identifies the fund-

based and non-fund based requirements of the Company 

and approves the availing of these facilities from Banks 

and Financial Institutions, as and when the need arises, 

within the limits sanctioned by the Board. The Banking 

and Finance Committee also authorize the officials of the 

Company to execute the routine documents on behalf of 

the Company.

G. PROJECT DEZIRE COMMITTEE 

Composition

Mr. Deepak Puri is the Chairman of the Committee. Other 
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members of the Committee are Mr. Ratul Puri, Dr. 

Vinayshil Gautam, Mr. V.N Koura, and Mr. Viraj Sawhney. 

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the 

Committee.

Terms of reference

The Project Dezire Committee has the rights, authorities 

and powers to do all the acts in relation to or ancillary to 

any of the related matter including but not limited to the 

following:

a) Approving the offer document and filing the same 

with any authority or persons as may be required;

b) Approving the issue price and the detailed terms and 

conditions of the issue of the Securities including 

determining the conversion price of convertible 

Securities,  the number of equity shares to be 

allotted, the basis of allocation and allotment of 

Equity Shares;

c) To affix the Common Seal of the Company on any 

agreement(s)/ documents as may be required to be 

executed in connection with the above, in the 

presence of any Director of the Company and 

persons authorized who shall sign the same in token 

thereof;

d) To appoint Lead Managers, Underwriters, 

Guarantors, Depositories, Custodians, Registrars, 

Trustees, Bankers, Lawyers, Advisors and all such 

Agencies as may be involved or concerned in such 

offerings of Securities and to remunerate them by 

way of commission, brokerage, fees or the like and 

also to enter into and execute all such arrangements, 

agreements, memorandum, documents, etc., with 

such agencies and to remove and modify the terms 

of appointment of any such agencies;

e) To issue and allot such number of Equity Shares as 

may be required to be issued and allotted upon 

conversion of any Securities or as may be necessary 

in accordance with the terms of each offering, all 

such Equity Shares ranking pari passu with the 

existing Equity Shares of the Company in all 

respects, except the right as to dividend which shall 

be as provided under the terms of the issue and each 

of the offering documents;.

f) Arranging the delivery and execution of all contracts, 

agreements and all other documents, deeds, and 

instruments as may be required or desirable in 

connection with the issue of Securities by the 

Company;

g) To mortgage and/or create a charge on all or any of 

the moveable, immoveable or intangible assets of 

the Company including any subsidiary thereof, on 

such terms and conditions as may be deemed 

necessary in order to secure the funds raised by the 

Company, up to USD 165 million or any other 

transactions contemplated by the aforementioned 

resolutions.

h) To pledge or create a lien on all or any of the 

investments held by the Company including any 

Subsidiary thereof on such terms and conditions as 

may be deemed necessary in order to secure the 

funds raised by the Company, up to USD 165 million 

or any other transactions contemplated by the 

aforementioned resolutions;

i) Taking decision to open the issue, decide issue 

opening and closing dates of each offering;

j) Opening and operating such banks accounts, 

escrow account and demat accounts as may be 

required for the transaction;

k) To finalise the terms of the exchange offer, if any to 

be provided to the existing bond holders and cancel 

the existing bonds, if required;

l) To consider and finalise various options for such 

restructuring the liability of the Company, including 

considering repurchase/early redemption of FCCBs 

through market purchases or tender offers or a 

combination thereof, including for exchange with 

existing FCCBs and/or resetting the conversion price 

the existing FCCBs, subject to applicable law 

requisite approvals and to enter into the necessary 

documentation required for such activities;

m) To determine the timing, pricing and all the terms and 

conditions for the aforesaid purchases or tender 

offers subject to applicable law;

n) Making all the necessary applications including 

application for listing of the Equity Shares of the 

Company on one or more Stock Exchange(s), 

applications to RBI, SEBI or any other authority 

wherever required as per applicable laws for any of 

the transactions or matters contemplated by the 

aforementioned resolutions and to execute and to 

deliver or arrange the delivery of the listing 

agreement(s) or equivalent documentation to the 

concerned stock exchange(s) and make the 

necessary regulatory filings in this regard, if 

required; and 

o) To do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and 

execute all such other documents, as it may, in its 

absolute discretion, deem necessary or desirable for 

the purpose of the transactions or matters and to 

authorize or delegate all or any of the powers herein 



above conferred to any or more persons, if needed 

and to settle all questions, difficulties or doubts that 

may arise in this regard.

H. C O R P O R AT E  S O C I A L  R E S P O N S I B I L I T Y  

COMMITTEE

Composition

Mr. Deepak Puri is the Chairman of this Committee. 

The other members of the Committee are Mrs. Nita 

Puri, Mr. Viraj Sawhney and Mr. Bernard Gallus.

Scope of work and powers of the Committee are as 

follows:

(a) To interpret the organizational CSR objectives and set 

up specific goals to be achieved towards these 

objectives.

(b) To make periodical appraisal of CSR initiatives.

(c) To decide about resource allocation for each of the 

focus areas from its corpus.

(d) To prepare and place before the Board the CSR 

Annual Report.

(e) To prepare and lay before the Board 'the Action Plan' 

for the ensuing year.

(f) To set up a Trust, to contribute to the trust such funds 

as may be required from the overall corpus for CSR 

activity.

(g) To appoint the Standing Committees and other 

Committees or sub- Committees, as may be 

necessary from time to time.

(h) To delegate any or all of its powers to the Chairman of 

the Board of Directors, other Committees or Sub-

Committees duly appointed.

(I) To select representatives/candidates from among 

the members of the Committee for participation in 

national and international seminars/conferences, 

workshops, study tours and training courses. The 

cost shall be borne by the Committee from the CSR 

budget. However, in case of the Chairman of the 

Board of Directors, the cost shall be borne by the 

Company.

I. MATERIAL NON-LISTED INDIAN SUBSIDIARY

COMPANIES

Clause 49 defines a “material non-listed Indian 

subsidiary” as an unlisted subsidiary, incorporated in 

India whose turnover or net worth (i.e. paid up capital 

and free reserves) exceeds 20% of the consolidated 

turnover or net worth respectively, of the Listed 

Holding Company and its subsidiaries in the 

immediately preceding accounting year.

Moser Baer Photo Voltaic Ltd. and Moser Baer Solar 

Ltd. are the two, material non listed Indian 

Subsidiaries of the Company. The Company has 

complied with the requirement of appointing one of 

its Independent Director, Mr. Vineet Sharma and Mr. 

Bernard Gallus on the Board of Moser Baer Photo 

Voltaic Ltd. and Moser Baer Solar Ltd. respectively.

Minutes of the Board Meetings of the unlisted 

subsidiary companies are placed periodically before 

the Board of the Company. The management also 

periodically reviews the statement of all significant 

transactions and arrangements entered into by the 

unlisted subsidiary Companies. 

4. COMPLIANCE WITH SEBI (PROHIBITION OF 

INSIDER TRADING) REGULATIONS, 2002

In pursuance of these regulations, the Company has 

formulated Standing Instructions for the Employees 

and Directors for dealing in Shares of the Company 

and these Standing Instructions were implemented 

with effect from 9th September, 2002 and duly 

amended from time to time. Various forms have 

been designed to receive periodical information 

from the employees and the Directors of the 

Company, as required in terms of these regulations. 

Further, the Trading Window for dealing in shares of 

the Company has been closed for the Directors and 

employees of the Company as per the following 

details: -

Dates of closure of trading Purpose of closure Date of Board Meeting for

window considering the reserved matter(s)
th thThursday, 15  April, 2010 to Consideration of un-audited financial results Thursday, 30  April, 2010

st stSaturday, 1  May, 2010  for the quarter ended on 31  March, 2010.

th thThursday, 27  June, 2010 to Consideration of the audited financial results Monday, 12  July, 2010
th stSaturday, 13  July, 2010 for the year ended on 31  March 2010.

th thWednesday, 28  July, 2010 to Consideration of un-audited financial results Thursday, 12  August, 2010
th th Friday, 13  August, 2010 for the quarter ended on 30  June 2010.

th thThursday, 14  October, 2010 to Consideration of un-audited financial results Friday, 29  October, 2010
st thSaturday, 30  October, 2010 for the quarter ended on 30  September, 2010.

th thWednesday, 26  January, 2011 to Consideration of un-audited financial results Thursday, 10  February, 2011
th stFriday, 11  February, 2011 for the quarter ended on 31  December, 2010.
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5. PARTICULARS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS AND EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS HELD 

DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS

General Meeting Date Time Venue Special Resolutions

Annual General 23/07/2008 9:30 A.M. FICCI Golden Jubilee

  Meeting Auditorium, Federation  

House, Tansen Marg, 

New Delhi- 110 001

  Annual General 08/09/2009 9:30 A.M. FICCI Golden Jubilee 

  Meeting Auditorium, Federation  

House, Tansen Marg, 

New Delhi- 110 001  

a)
Scheme of the company,, such number of 
Equity Shares in the company within the 
aggregate limit of 6,930,063 Equity Shares 
(4,400,000 original options and 1,530,063 
bonus stock options), as may be decided by 
the Board, to its employees and Directors 
(other than Promoter Directors).

 b) To issue under the Employees' Stock Option 
Scheme of the company, such number of 
Equity Shares in the company within the 
aggregate limit of 6,930,063 Equity Shares 
(4,400,000 original options and 1,530,063 
bonus stock options), as  may be decided by 
the Board, to employees and Directors (other 
than Promoter Directors) of subsidiary 
Companies [Whether Indian subsidiary or 
foreign subsidiary of the Company.

To issue under the Employees' Stock Option 

a) To consider the matter relating to entering 
into a Consult ing Agreement with 
HARCOURT, a company incorporated under 
the laws of France, and represented by its 
Managing Partner, Mr. Frank E. Dangeard, 
Director of the Company. 

b) To consider the matter relating to approval of 
Employees' Stock Option Plan-2009 (ESOP-
2009) and issue of such number of Equity 
Shares not exceeding 4,650,413 to its 
employees and Directors other than 
Promoter Directors.

c) To consider the matter relating to issue under 
the Employees' Stock Option Plan-2009 
(ESOP-2009) of the Company such number of 
equity shares not exceeding 4,650,413 to 
employees and Directors of Subsidiary 
Companies.

d) To consider the matter relating to 
amendment in Employees' Stock Option 
Scheme (ESOP-2004) of the Company so as 
to reduce the maximum number of Equity 
Shares that can be issued under the said plan 
from 6,930,063 to 5,558,938.

e) To consider the matter relating to 
amendment in Employees' Stock Option 
Scheme (ESOP-2004) of the Company so as  
to reduce the maximum number of Equity 
Shares that can be issued under the said plan, 
from 6,930,063 to 5,558,938, to employees 
and Directors of Subsidiary Companies.

f) To consider the matter relating to 
amendment under the Director's Stock 
Option Scheme (DSOP-2005) of the Company 
to amend the existing pricing formula.



General Meeting Date Time Venue Special Resolutions passed

Annual General 30/09/2010 9:30 A.M. FICCI Golden Jubilee

  Meeting Auditorium, Federation  

House, Tansen Marg, 

New Delhi- 110 001

During the financial year 2010-11, no resolution was passed through Postal Ballot.

a) To consider the matter relating to the alteration 
of the existing Clause 5 of the Articles of 
Association of the Company.

6. DISCLOSURES

a) The Company has no material significant transaction 

with its related parties that may have a potential 

conflict with the interest of the Company. The details 

of transactions between the Company and the 

related parties are given for information under note 

11 of schedule 22 Part B of the Balance Sheet as at 

31st March, 2011. Only consultancy services from 

Harcourt, an entity where Mr. Frank E Dangeard, a 

non executive independent director is interested, 

has been taken amounting to Rs. 3,477,971 during 

year.

b) Disclosure of accounting treatment, if different, from 

that prescribed in Accounting standards with 

explanation -Not applicable.

c) Details of non-compliance by the Company, 

penalties, strictures imposed by Stock Exchange or 

SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related 

to capital markets, during the last three years- NIL. 

d) Mr Ratul Puri, Executive Director is a son of Mr 

Deepak Puri, Managing Director and Mrs Nita Puri, 

Whole Time Director is a wife of Mr Deepak Puri, 

Managing Director.

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a) The Company ensures that its quarterly and annual 

financial results are sent to the concerned Stock 

Exchanges immediately after the same have been 

considered and taken on record by the Board of 

Directors. The Company also ensures that its 

quarterly financial results are also published in any of 

the following newspapers:

(i) The Economic Times

(ii) Business Standard

(iii) The Times of India

(iv) The Financial Times

(v) The Financial Express

(vi) The Pioneer

(vii) Mumbai Mirror

(viii) Hindu Business Line

(ix)  Hindustan Hindi

(x) Veer Arjun

(xi) Navbharat Times

(xii) Jan Satta

The details of the publications Publication Date

of the financial results in the 

year under review are as under:

thAudited financial results for 14  day of 

the year ended on July, 2010

March 31, 2010

thUnaudited financial results for 14  day of 

the first quarter ended on August, 2010

June 30, 2010

stUnaudited financial results for 31  day of 

the second quarter ended on October, 2010 

September 30, 2010

thUnaudited financial results for 12  day of

the third quarter ended on February, 2011

December 31, 2010 
thUnaudited financial results for 14  day of

the fourth quarter  ended on May, 2011
March 31, 2011

b) The Company also ensures that these results are 
promptly and prominently displayed on the 
Company's w

c) The Company also complies with SEBI regulations 
regarding filing of its financial results.

d) The Company's official news releases are also 
displayed on the Company's web site.

e) Management Discussion and Analysis Report (MD & 
A) is a part of the Annual Report of the Company for 
the year 2010-11. 

8. CODE OF CONDUCT

As per Clause 49 of the listing agreement, the company 
has formulated a Code of Conduct each for the Directors 
and Senior Management and the same have been placed 
on the website of the Company. The declaration of the 
Managing Director regarding the compliance with the 
Codes of Conduct by Directors and the Senior Managerial 
personnel is given in the Annual Report. 

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
tha) 28  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

thDate    :  29  September, 2011

Time    :  9.30 A.M.

Venue  :  NCUI Auditorium, NCUI Convention Centre 
3, Khel Gaon Marg,New Delhi - 110016

ebsite:- www.moserbaer.in
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b) FINANCIAL CALENDAR: 
st st1  April to 31  March

For the year ending March 31, 2012, results will be 

announced by

First quarter- on or before August 15, 2011 

Half yearly- on or before November 15, 2011

Third quarter- on or before February 15, 2012

Fourth quarter and annual- May 30, 2012

c) BOOK CLOSURE:
th th28  September, 2011 to 29  September, 2011                                                                    

d) LISTING

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at the 

following Stock Exchanges:

 i) Bombay Stock Exchange Limited at Phiroze 

Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 

Mumbai- 400 001.

ii) National Stock Exchange of India Limited at 

'Exchange Plaza', Bandra - Kurla  Complex, 

Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400 051.

The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees for 

the year 2011-12 to Bombay Stock Exchange 

Limited and to National Stock Exchange of India 

Limited.

e) STOCK CODE

i) Bombay Stock Exchange is: 517140

ii) National Stock Exchange is: MOSERBAER

f) TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS AND THE SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 1% OF SHARE CAPITAL 

Top Ten/ Shareholder holding more than 1% and more shares as on 31st March, 2011

S. No. Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares % of Shares

1. Woodgreen Investments Ltd. 22,050,000 13.10

2. Mr. Ratul Puri 16,143,753 9.59

3. International Finance Corporation 15,076,791 8.96

4. Electra Partners Mauritius Ltd. 9,960,345 5.92

5. Ealing Investments Ltd. 9,600,000 5.70

6. Bloom Investments Ltd. 9,600,000 5.70

7. Randall Investments Ltd. 9,600,000 5.70

8. Winterfall Ltd. 5,849,572 3.48

9. Mr. Deepak Puri 5,762,973 3.42

10. ELM International Ltd. 5,634,855 3.35

11. Mrs. Nita Puri 3,434,631 2.04



g) STOCK PRICE DATA

st stStock Market Data at BSE and NSE for the period 1  April, 2010 to 31  March, 2011.

Monthly high and low quotations of shares traded at Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) and National Stock Exchange Ltd. 

(NSE) are as follows: -

MONTHS BSE NSE

Highest Lowest Highest Lowest

April, 2010 78.3 72.3 78.9 72.6

May, 2010 74.1 51.95 74.15 54.55

June, 2010 69.3 58.05 69.25 58.05

July, 2010 70.9 63.15 71.9 63.2

August, 2010 70.35 61.05 70.3 60.5

September, 2010 74.35 61 74.4 61.7

October, 2010 74.8 64.1 74.8 64

November, 2010 71.4 50 71.35 50.25

December, 2010 64.45 51.25 64.5 51

January, 2011 63.9 50.1 63.95 50.05

February, 2011 53.25 37.35 53.2 36.95

March, 2011 45.9 38.25 45.1 37.8
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j) REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS

MCS Limited is the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of 

the Company and its office is located at F- 65, 1st Floor, 

Okhla Industrial Area, Phase- I, New Delhi - 110 020. 

Contact Person is Mr. Anirudh Mitra. He can be contacted 

at the following numbers:-

Phone numbers : (011) 41406149/ 41406151/ 

41406152/ 41709885/ 41609386

Fax number : (011) 41709881 

E-mail address : admin@mcsdel.com

k) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

The application for transfer, transmission and 

transposition of shares are received by the Company at its 

registered office or at the office of Registrars and Share 

Transfer Agent- M/s. MCS Limited. 

Following is the procedure of transfer of physical share 

certificates:-

i) Entry of share certificate details and particulars 

of the transferee in the computer on receipt 

thereof in the office.

ii) Scrutiny of transfer deeds.

iii) Tallying of transferor's signature with the 

specimen signature available with the Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent.

iv) Data entry of transfer deeds.

v) Preparation of objection memos and notices in 

respect of un-transferred shares.

vi) Generation of checklist for valid transfer deeds.

vii) Correction of data in the computer system on 

the basis of changes marked in the checklist.

viii) Recording of transfer of shares in the computer 

system.

ix) Endorsement and signatures on the reverse side 

of the share certificates.

x) Generation of covering letters for the transferred 

share certificates and dispatch of transferred 

share certificates, objection memos and notices 

by registered post.

Following is the procedure for dematerialization of shares - 

i) Entry of the share certificates and the 

dematerialization request form in the computer.

ii) Scrutiny of the share certificates and the 

dematerialization request form in the computer.

iii) Tallying of signature of the shareholder on the 

dematerialization request form with the 

specimen signature available with the Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent.

iv) Data entry of dematerialization request forms.

v) Generation of checklist.

vi) Change of  shares f rom phys ica l  to  

dematerialized mode.

vii) Send confirmation to NSDL and CDS (I) L.

l) DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

The Equity Shares of the Company are actively traded at 

major Stock Exchanges in dematerialized mode. As on 
st31  March 2011, 93.30% of the shares were held in 

dematerialized mode by 97.60% of the total shareholders 

of the Company.

STi) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31  MARCH, 2011

No. of Equity Shares held No. of shareholders %age of shareholders No. of shares %age of shares

Upto 5,000 113,278 99.41% 27,208,476 16.17%

5,001 to 10,000 351 0.31% 2,547,273 1.51%

10,001 to 20,001 143 0.13% 2,070,434 1.23%

20,001 to 30,000 50 0.04% 1,231,568 0.73%

30,001 to 40,000 27 0.02% 9,48,237 0.56%

40,001 to 50,000 19 0.02% 847,304 0.50%

50,001 to 100,000 17 0.01% 1,137,703 0.68%

100,001 & above 61 0.06% 132,315,109 78.62%

Total 113,946 100% 168,306,104 100%



m) PLANT LOCATIONS

i) 66, NSEZ, Noida, District- Gautam Budh Nagar 

U.P.

ii) A-164, Sector 80 Noida- II, Distt. Gautam Budh 

Nagar U.P.

iii) 66, Udyog Vihar Industrial Area, Greater Noida, 

U.P.

stn) As on 31  March, 2011, no convertible securities 

including Global Depositary Receipts were 

outstanding for conversion into an equal number of 

Equity Shares.

o) ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE

i) All correspondence regarding transfer and 

dematerialization of share certificates should be 

addressed to our Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agent - MCS Limited located at F- 65, 1st Floor, 

Okhla Industrial Area, Phase- I, New Delhi - 110 020. 

Following are the contact numbers: 

Telephone numbers - 41406149/ 

41406151/ 41406152/ 41709885/ 41609386

Fax number - 41709881

E-mail address - admin@mcsdel.com

ii) For any other information, the shareholders may 

contact the Company Secretary at the 

Registered Office of the Company located at 43-

B, Okhla Industrial Estate, New Delhi 110020.

Following are the contact nos.:-

Telephone numbers: (011) 40594444

Fax numbers: (011) 41635211/26911860

E-mail address: shares@moserbaer.net

10. OTHER INFORMATION

a. In terms of the provisions of Section 205C of the 

Companies Act, 1956, unclaimed equity dividend for 

the year 1995-96, 1996-97, 1997-98, 1998-99, 1999-

2000, 2000-2001, 2001-02 and 2002-03 has been 

transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund. 

b. The Company will transfer the amount remaining 

unpaid in its dividend account for the year 2003-2004 

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by 

Saturday, 24th September, 2011. 

c. A brief resume as required under this clause of the 

Directors seeking re-appointment has been provided 

in the Notice calling the Annual General Meeting

11. ADOPTION OF NEW CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

CLAUSE

Compliance with mandatory and non-mandatory list of 

items:-

Your Company ensures that it complies with all the 

mandatory list of items mentioned in the corporate 

governance clause. It will endeavour, in future, to comply 

with the following non-mandatory list of items provided in 

the corporate governance clause; wherever applicable

1. The Chairman of the Board 

The Chairman of the Company is an Executive 

Director thus, the entitlement to maintain Chairman's 

office at the Company's expense and further 

reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance 

of his duties is not applicable to the Company. 

2. Remuneration Committee

The Board has constituted a Compensation 

Committee of the Company comprising Independent 

Directors for determining remuneration packages 

(including any other compensation) for Executive 

Directors. 

3. Shareholders Rights 

The Company publishes its quarterly results in the 

leading newspapers and had been regularly 

uploading the results at the EDIFAR of SEBI. As per 
th  circular no. CIR/ CFD/ DCR/ 3/ 2010 dated 19  April, 

2010 issued by SEBI; the EDIFAR filing under clause 

51 of the listing agreement has been revoked. 

Further, the Company always ensures to regularly 

update the financial statements and key events on its 

website. However, the Company does not send the 

declaration of the half yearly financial performance or 

a summary of significant events to each shareholder 

of the Company. 

4.  Postal Ballot

The company believes that the shareholders, who 

are unable to attend the meetings, do also vote on 

matters required the approval of the shareholders of 

the Company. As elaborately mentioned above, 

certain matters reserved for postal ballot as per 

listing agreement are passed through vote by postal 

ballot. However, during the period under review, no 

resolution was passed through Postal Ballot.

5. Audit Qualifications

The report of Statutory Auditors' of the Company is 

attached to the financial statements of the Company. 

The Company has always strived and achieved the 

regime of unqualified Auditors Report. 
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6. Training of Board Members

The Company endeavours to organize training 

programme for its Board members.

7. Mechanism for evaluating Non-Executive Board 

members.

The performance evaluation of Non-Executive 

Directors will be done in the due course of time.

8. Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for 

its Directors and Senior Managerial Personnel which 

allows them to report any matter relating to unethical 

conduct or conflict of interest to their immediate 

supervisor. Further, the Company has formulated and 

implemented a formal Whistle Blower Policy to 

report to management instances of any unethical 

behavior, moral turpitude, financial misappropriation, 

actual/suspected/anticipated fraud or violation of 

Company’s Code of Conduct.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF ETHICS

Good Corporate Governance ultimately requires people 

of integrity. A Code of Conduct is an effective way to 

guide the behavior of Directors and Senior Management 

Personnel to demonstrate the commitment of the 

Company to ethical practices. The Code has been 

circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior 

Management and the compliance of the same has been 

affirmed by them. A declaration signed by the Managing 

Director to this effect is given below:

CERTIFICATE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF 

ETHICS

This is to certify that, to the best of my knowledge and 
stbelief, for the financial year ended on 31  March, 2011, all 

the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel 

have affirmed compliance with the code of ethics for 

Directors and Senior Management respectively.

Sd/-

Date: September 02, 2011 Deepak Puri

Place: New Delhi Chairman and Managing Director



MANAGING DIRECTOR AND GROUP CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

We, Deepak Puri, Managing Director and Yogesh Mathur, Group CFO of Moser Baer India Limited certify to the Board that:  

st(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended on 31  March, 2011, 

and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 

that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with 

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which 

are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have 

disclosed to the auditors and Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, 

of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee:-

(i) significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year:

stDuring the financial year ended on 31  March, 2011, there were no significant changes in internal control over 

financial reporting. 

(ii) significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the 

notes to the financial statements.

stDuring the financial year ended on 31  March, 2011, there were no significant changes in accounting policies. 

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 

management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over financial 

reporting.

stDuring the financial year ended on 31  March, 2011, there were no instances of the above nature.

           

Sd/- Sd/-

Date : August 25, 2011 Deepak Puri Yogesh Mathur

Place: New Delhi Chairman & Managing Director Group CFO
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE 

GOVERNANCE

To the Members of Moser Baer India Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Moser Baer India Limited, for the year ended 

March 31, 2011, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s) of the said Company with stock exchange(s) in 

India. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's management. Our 

examination was carried out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance (as 

stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and was limited 

to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of 

Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company 

has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement(s). 

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Price Waterhouse

Firm Registration No.012754N

Chartered Accountants

Place: Gurgaon Anuradha Tuli

Date: September 02, 2011 Partner

Membership No: F-085611



Auditors' Report to the Members of Moser Baer India Limited

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Moser Baer India Limited (the "Company") as at March 31, 2011, and 

the related Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, which 

we have signed under reference to this report. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's 

Management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India.  Those Standards 

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 

free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 

significant estimates made by Management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Report) 

(Amendment) Order, 2004 (together the "Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section 

(4A) of Section 227 of 'The Companies Act, 1956' of India (the 'Act') and on the basis of such checks of the books and 

records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

we further report that:

i. (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation, 

of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased programme designed to cover 

all the items over a period of 3 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company 

and the nature of its assets.  Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified 

by the Management after the year end and no material discrepancies between the book records and the physical 

inventory have been noticed. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, a substantial part of fixed assets has 

not been disposed of by the Company during the year.

ii. (a) The inventory (excluding stocks with third parties) has been physically verified by the Management during the 

year.  In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them.  In our 

opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the Management are reasonable 

and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the Company is maintaining proper 

records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records 

were not material.

iii. The Company has not granted/ taken any loans, secured or unsecured, to/ from companies, firms or other parties 

covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act and accordingly clauses (iii)(b), (iii)(c), (iii)(d), (iii)(f) and 

(iii)(g) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company for the current year.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control 

system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory, fixed 

assets and for the sale of goods and services.  Further, on the basis of our examination of the books and records of the 

Company, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have been 

informed of any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system.

v. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of contracts or 

arrangements referred to in Section 301 of the Act have been entered in the register required to be maintained 

under that section.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in pursuance 

of such contracts or arrangements and exceeding the value of Rupees Five Lakhs in respect of any party during 

the year have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the 

relevant time.
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vi. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 58A and 58AA of the Act 

and the rules framed there under.

vii. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of its business.  

viii. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products where, pursuant 

to the Rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under 

clause (d) of sub-section (1) of Section 209 of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts 

and records have been made and maintained.  We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records 

with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

ix.  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our 

opinion, except some delays in the deposit of dues of service tax, sales tax, professional tax and income tax, the 

Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and 

protection fund, employees' state insurance, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other  

material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. The extent of the arrears of statutory dues 

outstanding as at March 31, 2011 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable are as 

follows:

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, the 

particulars of dues of income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service-tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess as at March 31, 

2011 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute are as follows:

Name of the statute Nature of dues Amount Period to Due Date

(Rs.) which the  

 amount relates

Income Tax Act,1961 Interest on delay of TDS   64,052 June'10 04.08.2010

Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 Central Sales Tax 239,248 2008-09,  Various (20th of the 

2009-10 next month)

Professional Tax Act, 1975 Professional Tax  21,067 2008-09 Various (last day of 

next month)

Name of the Nature of dues Amount Period to Forum where the 

statute (Rs.) which the dispute is 

 amount relates pending

Central Excise Excise duty 9,749,862 2008-09 High Court, Allahabad

Act, 1944

Excise duty 1,650,802 2006-07 Additional Commissioner,

Noida

Customs Act, 1962 Customs duty 290,248,356 2006-07, Commissioner, Customs &

 2007-08 Central Excise, Noida

Customs Act, 1962 Customs duty and penalty thereon 2,747,885 2001-02, CESTAT, New Delhi

(4,500,696) 2010-11

Customs duty 13,924,896 2007-08 CESTAT, Chennai

Customs duty 59,124 2009-10 Assistant Commissioner,

CE Noida

Customs duty 35,183 2008-09 Commissioner, Appeals

Finance Act, 1994 Service tax and penalty thereon 824,004 2000-02 Commissioner (Appeals),

Customs & Central Excise,

Noida

Service tax 72,043,193 2000-02, 2003-04 Commissioner Customs &

(2,953,470) 2008-09 Central Excise, Noida

Service tax 5,440,788 1999-00 Deputy Commissioner,

Customs & Central Excise,

Noida
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x. The Company has no accumulated losses as at March 31, 2011 and it has not incurred any cash losses in the financial 

year ended on that date or in the immediately preceding financial year.

xi. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given to us, the 

Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank as at the balance sheet date.

xii. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, 

debentures and other securities.

 xiii. The provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund/ societies are not applicable 

to the Company.

xiv. In our opinion, the Company is not a dealer or trader in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.  

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,  the terms and conditions of the 

guarantees given by the Company, for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year, are 

not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

xvi. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the term loans have 

been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

xvii. On the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, in our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us, there are no funds raised on a short-term basis which have been used for 

long-term investment.

xviii. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register 

maintained under Section 301 of the Act during the year.

xix. The Company has not issued any debentures and accordingly clause (xix) of paragraph 4 of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company for the current year.

 Service tax and penalty thereon 3,920,092 2000-02 High Court, New Delhi

Service tax and penalty thereon 63,316,764 2005-06 CESTAT, New Delhi

Service tax 6,061,032 2008-09, 2009-10 Additional Commissioner,

2010-11 Noida

Central Sales Tax Sales tax 10,601,742 2006-07 Joint Commissioner

Act, 1956 (4,543,604) (Appeals), Noida

Sales tax 441,000 2007-08 Additional Commissioner

(Appeals)

UP Trade Tax Sales tax 212,375 2004-05 Joint Commissioner

Act, 1948 (Appeals), Noida

Sales tax 195,050 2007-08 Commercial Tax Tribunal,

Noida Bench

Sales tax 735,146 2007-08 Additional Commissioner

(Appeals)

Income Tax Income tax 50,794,174 2004-05, 2005-06 Commissioner of Income 

Act, 1961 (34,500,000) 2006-07, 2007-08 Tax (Appeals)

Notes:

1. The above details exclude appeals made by the Department to higher appellate authorities as there is no 

stay on the order passed by lower appellate authorities in favour of the Company and the amount is not 

ascertainable.

2. The figures in brackets represent amounts deposited under protest and demands shown against them are 

net of such deposits.

Name of the Nature of dues Amount Period to Forum where the 

statute (Rs.) which the dispute is 

amount relates pending



xx. The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. The Management has disclosed the end 

use of money raised by a public issue in an earlier year (Refer Note 16 (b) of Schedule 22 Part-B) which has been 

verified by us.

xxi. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the 

generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we 

have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have 

we been informed of such case by the Management.

4. Further to our comments in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were 

necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from 

our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement 

with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report 

comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Act;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on March 31, 2011 and taken on record by 

the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2011 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Act;

(f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said financial 

statements together with the notes thereon and attached thereto give, in the prescribed manner, the information 

required by the Act, and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India:

(I) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2011;

(ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For Price Waterhouse

Firm Registration Number: 012754N

Chartered Accountants

Place: New Delhi Anuradha Tuli

Date: August 25, 2011 Partner

Membership No: F-085611



MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

Schedule As at As at 
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Rs Rs

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS:
Capital 1 1,683,061,040 1,683,061,040 
Reserves and Surplus 2 10,928,375,364 15,237,200,680

12,611,436,404 16,920,261,720
Government Grant (Refer Notes 7 of Schedule 22 Part-A and Note 19 of 
Schedule 22 Part-B) 35,000,000 -

LOAN FUNDS:
Secured Loans 3 18,199,431,827 16,750,167,465
Unsecured Loans 4 3,947,542,500  5,084,122,672
Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account  32,392,554 -   
(Refer Note 17 of Schedule 22 Part-B)

TOTAL 34,825,803,285 38,754,551,857

APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
FIXED ASSETS: 5
Gross Block 44,842,316,995 43,805,196,089 
Less: Depreciation/ Amortisation 29,837,985,519 26,095,380,376 
Net Block 15,004,331,476 17,709,815,713 
Capital Work-in-Progress 5 548,038,182 558,661,008

15,552,369,658 18,268,476,721

INVESTMENTS 6 7,008,748,108 5,993,089,505

 
Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account -    97,246 
(Refer Note 17 of Schedule 22 Part-B)

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS
AND ADVANCES:
Inventories 7 6,498,335,677 6,140,673,352 
Sundry Debtors 8 9,626,835,506 10,578,757,578 
Cash and Bank Balances 9 1,831,018,524 2,328,944,021
Other Current Assets 10 214,448,473 160,407,731 
Loans and Advances 11 2,179,557,768 3,287,405,509

20,350,195,948 22,496,188,191
Less: CURRENT LIABILITIES
AND PROVISIONS: 12
Current Liabilities 6,415,965,907 6,555,294,667 
Provisions 1,669,544,522 1,448,005,139

8,085,510,429 8,003,299,806

Net Current Assets 12,264,685,519 14,492,888,385

TOTAL 34,825,803,285 38,754,551,857

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22 
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our The schedules referred to above from an  
report of even date. intergral part of the Balance Sheet

By order of the Board
for and on behalf of MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

For Price Waterhouse Deepak Puri Ratul Puri
Firm Registration Number : 012754N Chairman and         Executive Director
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Anuradha Tuli Yogesh Mathur Minini Katariya
Partner Group CFO Head Legal and 
Membership Number : F-085611 Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date:  August 25, 2011
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MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Schedule Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

INCOME: Rs. Rs.

Gross Sales (Refer Note 2 of Schedule 22 Part-A and Note 22 of Schedule 22 Part-B)  17,889,218,579  20,517,645,864 
Less: Excise Duty 13 564,050,191  531,266,917
Net Sales 17,325,168,388  19,986,378,947 
Services 14 876,190,436  588,530,336

18,201,358,824  20,574,909,283
Other Income          15 909,951,201  2,296,943,741

19,111,310,025  22,871,853,024

EXPENDITURE:
(Increase)/ Decrease  in stock of Finished Goods, Work in Progress,
Traded Goods and Film Rights 16  (286,965,870)  (130,556,647)
Purchase of Traded Goods and Film Rights  323,166,422  867,068,776
Cost of Film Production  -    81,007,222 
Raw Materials and Components Consumed  8,426,692,320  7,087,770,059
Packing Materials Consumed  1,622,235,631  1,726,462,812
Stores, Spares and Tools Consumed  560,784,058  662,940,049
Personnel Expenses 17  1,893,380,770  2,028,021,136
Administration and Other Expenses 18 4,669,450,788  4,288,754,144
Interest and Finance Charges  19 2,019,572,460  1,868,342,080
Depreciation/ Amortisation 20 3,855,840,515  4,918,859,810

23,084,157,094  23,398,669,441
(Loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax  (3,972,847,069)  (526,816,417)

Exceptional Items Income/(Expense) 21  (34,300,000)  88,230,721
(Loss) before Tax  (4,007,147,069)  (438,585,696)

Tax Expense: (Refer Note 11 of Schedule 22 Part-A and Note 7 of 
Schedule 22 Part-B)
Current Tax (Previous Year represents excess provisions of earlier years no 
longer required written back) -  (74,243,928)
Fringe Benefits Tax (Previous Year represents provision of earlier years no 
longer required written back) -    (2,275,022)
Deferred Tax (net) (Refer Note 8 of Schedule 22 Part-B) -   -   
Net (Loss) after Tax  (4,007,147,069)  (362,066,746)

APPROPRIATIONS:
Proposed Dividend:
-on Equity Shares -  100,983,662

Dividend Distribution Tax on Proposed Dividend -    16,772,124

Transferred to General Reserve  (4,007,147,069)  (479,822,532)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet
Total (4,007,147,069)  (362,066,746)

Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (Face Value of Rs. 10 each)
Basic (23.81)  (2.15)
Diluted (23.81)  (2.15)
(Refer Note 16 of Schedule 22 Part-A and Note 12 of Schedule 22 Part-B)
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22 
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

This is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our The schedules referred to above from an  
report of even date. intergral part of the Profit and Loss Account.

By order of the Board
for and on behalf of MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

For Price Waterhouse Deepak Puri Ratul Puri
Firm Registration Number : 012754N Chairman and         Executive Director
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Anuradha Tuli Yogesh Mathur Minini Katariya
Partner Group CFO Head Legal and 
Membership Number : F-085611 Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date:  August 25, 2011
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MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Schedule Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Rs Rs

Cash flow from operating activities:
Net (Loss) before tax  (4,007,147,069)  (438,585,696)

Adjustments for:
Depreciation/Amortisation  3,855,80,515 4,918,859,810
Interest Expense  1,899,794,894  1,715,483,289
Interest Income  (289,068,998) (200,872,052)
(Profit)/ Loss on sale of entertainment business -    (64,041,243)
(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Fixed Assets  (72,373,119)  4,512,669 
Debts/ Advances Written off  61,779  2,370,278
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts  108,589,804  1,738,604
Provision for Doubtful Advances -    8,690,140
Provisions/Liabilities no longer required written back  (92,282,509)  (85,479,771)
Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment  12,431,665  31,507,834
Provision for Slow Moving Stock  9,633,974 - 
Provision for Warranty  (22,922,495)  23,045,155
Provision for Other Probable Obligations  48,642,050  28,763,363
Reversal of provision for Other Probable Obligations  -    (79,602,108)
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ loss  (61,761,503)  98,922,543
Exceptional Items (net)  34,300,000  (88,230,721)
Operating Profit before working capital changes  1,423,738,988  5,877,082,094

Adjustments for changes in working capital:
(Increase)/ Decrease in Sundry Debtors  830,130,608  (3,338,102,941)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans and Advances and Other Current Assets 559,789,210  (194,761,151)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories  (367,296,300)  21,310,786
Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Liabilities  (80,127,907)  1,445,502,200

Cash generated from operations  2,366,234,599  3,811,030,988

Income Tax (Paid) / Refund (Net of Tax Deducted at Source)  440,265,685  (58,045,651)

Net cash from operating activities A  2,806,500,284  3,752,985,337

Cash flow from Investing activities:

Purchase of fixed assets/additions to capital work in progress  (1,158,867,186)  (759,563,108)
Proceeds from Sale of fixed assets  144,215,294  2,132,123
Receipt of Government Grant for Renewable Energy  35,000,000 
Proceeds from sale of entertainment business (net of cash & 
cash equivalents transferred) -  1,398,881,717
Proceeds from redemption of Investment in a Subsidiary Company  581,267,997  -   
Loans and advances given to Subsidiary Companies  (1,875,300,000)  (1,011,137,221)
Loans and advances received from Subsidiary Companies  2,065,761,749  208,219,716 
Investment in Subsidiary Companies  (1,631,226,600)  (3,315,500,000)
Interest Received  196,039,110  163,144,861 
Net cash used in investing activities B  (1,643,109,636)  (3,313,821,912)

Cash flow from financing activities:

Receipts of Long Term Loans  5,749,900,000  5,000,000,000
Repayment of Long Term Loans  (3,342,482,926)  (5,245,643,642)
Payment of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds  -    (322,677,095)
Proceeds from short term loans (net)  (2,064,185,608)  (51,864,107)
Interest Paid   (1,886,992,542)  (1,713,678,490)
Dividend Paid  (100,782,945)  (100,740,954)
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid  (16,772,124)  (17,162,173)

Net cash used in financing activities C  (1,661,316,145)  (2,451,766,461)

Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)  (497,925,497)  (2,012,603,036)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year  2,328,944,021  4,341,547,057

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year  1,831,018,524  2,328,944,021

` Contd… 



MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Rs. Rs.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise: 
Cash, Cheques and Drafts in hand  172,219,722  49,443,617 
Remittances in transit  62,741,000  5,367,922 
Fixed Deposits  1,230,389,975  1,736,340,633 
Balance with Scheduled Banks  361,080,407  533,150,082 
Balance with a Non-Scheduled Bank  4,587,420  4,641,767 

 1,831,018,524  2,328,944,021

Notes :

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in AS-3 notified under sub-section 3C 
of Section 211 of the Companies Act,1956.

2. Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.

3. Corresponding figures for the Previous Year have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to conform to the current 
year's classification.

4. Cash and cash equivalents includes balances in Unpaid Dividend Account amounting to Rs. 4,424,912 (Previous Year Rs 
4,224,195) and in Fixed Deposit under lien amounting to Rs. 1,047,741,384 (Previous Year Rs. 1,735,692,040), which are not 
available for use by the Company (Refer Schedule 9).

5. The Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts (Schedule 22) form an integral part of the Cash Flow Statement.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our By order of the Board
report of even date. for and on behalf of MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

For Price Waterhouse Deepak Puri Ratul Puri
Firm Registration Number : 012754N Chairman and         Executive Director
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Anuradha Tuli Yogesh Mathur Minini Katariya
Partner Group CFO Head Legal and 
Membership Number : F-085611 Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date:  August 25, 2011



MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED                 
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010
 Rs. Rs. 

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL:
(Refer Note 13 of Schedule 22 Part A)

Authorised:
262,500,000 (Previous Year 207,500,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 2,625,000,000 2,075,000,000

750,000 (Previous Year 750,000) Preference Shares of Rs.100 each 75,000,000 75,000,000 
2,700,000,000 2,150,000,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
168,306,104 (Previous Year 168,306,104)
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid (Refer Notes below) 1,683,061,040 1,683,061,040 
TOTAL 1,683,061,040 1,683,061,040 

Notes:

1 Above includes 25,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each issued in the year 
2008-09 as fully paid Bonus Shares by capitalisation of General Reserve

2 In the year 2007-08 the Company issued fully paid bonus shares 
to the Equity shareholders of the Company in the ratio of one bonus 
share for two existing fully paid shares by capitalising the sum 
standing to the credit of Company's general reserve. Consequently 
the Company had allotted 56,077,035 Equity shares which also includes 
127,975 Equity shares against options exercised after the record date.

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS:
(Refer Note 7 of Schedule 22 Part A)

Capital Reserve:
As per last Balance Sheet 181,440,000  181,440,000

181,440,000  181,440,000 
Securities Premium Account: (Refer Note 16(c) of Schedule 22 Part-B)
As per last Balance Sheet 8,170,237,602  8,334,425,901
Add:- Provision for redemption of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible 
Bonds reversed during the year on repurchase -    77,085,113 
Less:- Provision for redemption of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency 
Convertible Bonds 301,678,247  241,273,412 

 7,868,559,355  8,170,237,602 
General Reserve:
As per last Balance Sheet                                      6,885,523,078 7,365,345,610
Add: Transferred from Profit and Loss Account during the year (4,007,147,069)  (479,822,532)

2,878,376,009 6,885,523,078

TOTAL 10,928,375,364 15,237,200,680
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SCHEDULE 3- SECURED LOANS:
(Refer Notes 8 and 10 of Schedule 22 Part-A)
Term Loans (Refer Notes below):

From Banks:
Rupee Loans  10,833,850,753  8,125,218,269 
Interest Accrued and Due on Rupee Loans  86,693,870  53,139,692 

10,920,544,623 8,178,357,961
From Others:
Rupee Loans 276,923,078 461,538,462 
Interest Accrued and Due 2,086,056 4,840,465
Foreign Currency Loans  171,491,737  287,773,936

11,371,045,494 8,932,510,824

Other Loans:
Short Term Loans from Banks: (Refer notes below) 5,900,388,851 7,716,713,476
Interest Accrued and Due thereon  10,012,672  23,587,294
Secured by lien on Fixed Deposits  917,984,810 77,355,871

6,828,386,333 7,817,656,641
TOTAL 18,199,431,827 16,750,167,465 

Notes:

1. Loans from Union Bank of India, Syndicate Bank, United Bank of India,  
State Bank of Indore, Punjab National Bank, Oriental Bank of 
Commerce, UCO Bank, State Bank of Patiala, Bank of Maharashtra, 
Bank of Baroda, Jammu and Kashmir Bank, State Bank of Bikaner 
and Jaipur, State Bank of Hyderabad, Central Bank of India and 
Foreign Currency Loans from Banks/Financial Institutions are secured 
by way of first mortgage and charge on all the immovable and movable 
fixed assets, present and future, of the Company (subject to prior 
charge on specified movables as  otherwise  stated, including in 
favour of the Company's bankers by way of security for the borrowing 
of working capital), ranking pari-passu with charges for the Term Loans.

2 Short Term loans from Punjab National Bank, Vijaya Bank, State 
Bank of India, State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur, State Bank of Patiala, 
State Bank of Travancore, Bank of Baroda, Central Bank of India,  
and UCO Bank  are Secured by hypothecation of stock-in-trade and 
book debts and further secured by way of second charge on all 
the immovable properties of the company.

3 Term Loans repayable within one year Rs. 4,357,896,019 
(Previous Year Rs. 3,203,891,304).

SCHEDULE 4 - UNSECURED LOANS
(Refer Notes 8 and 10 of Schedule 22 Part-A)

Short term loans from Banks
Rupee Loan -  1,100,000,000 
Interest Accrued and Due  -    9,587,672

 -    1,109,587,672

Other Loans

Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (Refer Note 16 of Schedule 22 Part-B)
Zero Coupon Tranche A Convertible Bonds Due 2012 USD 45,500,000 
(Previous Year USD 45,500,000) 2,024,797,500  2,043,405,000 
Zero Coupon Tranche B Convertible Bonds Due 2012 USD 43,000,000 
(Previous Year USD 43,000,000) 1,922,745,000  1,931,130,000
TOTAL  3,947,542,500  5,084,122,672 

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED                 
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010
 Rs. Rs. 
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SCHEDULE 6 - INVESTMENTS
(Refer Note 5 of Schedule 22 Part-A)

Long Term Unquoted (Non Trade):

Investment in Subsidiaries
European Optic Media Technology GMBH
Share Capital of € 2,025,000 (Previous Year € 2,025,000) 222,953,546  222,953,546
Includes share application money of Rs. 111,689,796
(Previous Year Rs. 111,689,796)

Peraround Limited
1,524,761 (Previous Year 1,524,761) Ordinary Shares of €1.71 each. 154,618,741  154,618,741

1,833 (Previous Year 15,866) Zero Coupon Redeemable Preference 
Shares of € 100 each at a premium of € 990 each. 299,156,000  880,423,997
Less:- Provision for Diminution in value of Investment 223,624,000  75,532,000 223,624,000  656,799,997

Moser Baer Photo Voltaic Ltd 
86,500,000 (Previous Year 86,500,000) upto 9% Cumulative, 
Convertible, Redeemable Series A Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each  865,000,000 865,000,000 

26,021,466 (Previous Year 26,021,466) upto 9% Cumulative, 
Redeemable Series B1 Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each  260,214,660 260,214,660 

33,887,760 (Previous Year 33,887,760) upto 9% Cumulative, 
Redeemable Series B2 Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each  338,877,600  1,464,092,260 338,877,600  1,464,092,260

Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV Technologies India Ltd.)
105,000,000 (Previous Year 105,000,000) Class C Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Rs.10/-each. 1,050,000,000 1,050,000,000

41,000,000 (Previous Year 41,000,000) Series C Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Rs.10/-each  410,000,000 410,000,000 

One (Previous Year Nil) 13.25% Non Convertible Debenture of 
Rs. 60,000,000/-each 60,000,000 -   
One (Previous Year Nil) 13.25% Non Convertible Debenture of 
Rs. 65,000,000/-each 65,000,000 -   
One (Previous Year Nil) 13.25% Non Convertible Debenture of 
Rs. 375,000,000/-each 375,000,000  1,960,000,000 -    1,460,000,000

Photovoltaic Holdings Ltd
7,086,860 (Previous Year Nil) Equity Shares of GBP 1/- each 498,080,000 -

Moser Baer SEZ Developer Ltd 
3,000,000 (Previous Year 3,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 30,000,000 30,000,000

7,500,000 (Previous Year 7,500,000) 9% Compulsorily Cumulative 
Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each at the premium of 
Rs 90/-each (Refer Note 11.3(a) of Schedule 22 Part-B) 750,000,000  750,000,000

Moser Baer Entertainment Ltd
270,000 (Previous Year 270,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each. 
Includes Share Application money Rs. Nil (Previous Year 
Rs. 1,100,000,000) 2,700,000  1,102,700,000

6,000,000 (Previous Year Nil) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each at 
premium of Rs. 90/- each. 600,000,000 -

50,000,000 (Previous Year Nil) 10% p.a Cumulative, Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Rs 10/- each. 500,000,000 -

10,000,000 (Previous Year 10,000,000) 15% p.a Cumulative, 
Redeemable Series B Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 100,000,000  100,000,000

Moser Baer Investments Ltd
1,350,000 (Previous Year 750,000 ) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each   
(Previous Year Share Application Money Rs. 4,000,000) 13,500,000  11,500,000

63,114,660 (Previous Year Nil) Compulsorily Convertible Preference 
Shares of Rs. 10 each (Refer Note 11.3(b) of Schedule 22 Part-B) 631,146,600  644,646,600 -    11,500,000

Lumen Engineering Pvt Ltd.
102,000 (Previous Year  102,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,020,000  1,020,000

Moser Baer Projects Pvt. Ltd
510,000 (Previous Year 510,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 5,100,000  5,100,000

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED                 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010
 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
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Investments in Others (Refer Schedule 21)
CAPCO LUXEMBOURG S.a.r.l.
1 (Previous Year 1) Equity share of Euro 125 each 4,961 4,961 
63,366 (Previous Year 63,366) Preferred Equity Certificates of 
Euro 125 each 320,668,823 320,668,823 

Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment 320,668,823  4,961 320,668,823  4,961

Global Data Media FZ-LLC (Associate)
7,194 Shares (Previous Year 7,194) of AED 1,000 each 92,532,185 92,532,185 
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment 92,532,185  -   92,532,185  -

Moser Baer Infrastructure Ltd (Associate)
3,430,000 (Previous Year 3,430,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 34,300,000 34,300,000 
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment 34,300,000  -   -    34,300,000

TOTAL (aggregate value of unquoted investments) 7,008,748,108 5,993,089,505

SCHEDULE 7 - INVENTORIES:
(Refer Note 6 of Schedule 22 Part-A)

Stores and spare parts 1,015,315,402  951,002,163
including in transit Rs. 5,421,077 (Previous Year Rs. 2,286,851)
-net of provision for non-moving stock Rs. 5,231,249 
(Previous Year Rs. 232,201)

Raw Materials and Components 842,502,663  843,940,619
including in transit Rs.140,409,292 (Previous Year Rs. 128,480,331)
-net of provision for non-moving stock Rs 562,289 
(Previous Year Rs. 2,233)

Packing Material 179,272,426  168,172,868
including in transit Rs. 1,784,951  (Previous Year Rs. 5,967,699)
-net of provision for non-moving stock Rs. 12,078,542 
(Previous Year Rs.8,003,673)

Work in Progress 2,683,634,437  2,386,758,828 
-net of provision for non-moving stock Rs. 1,186,784 
(Previous Year Rs.Nil)

Manufactured Finished Goods 1,737,480,094  1,769,083,811
-net of provision for non-moving stock Rs. 1,548,122 
(Previous Year Rs.11,694)

Traded Goods & Film Rights 40,130,655  21,715,063
TOTAL 6,498,335,677  6,140,673,352

SCHEDULE 8- SUNDRY DEBTORS:
(Refer Note 22 of Schedule 22 Part-B)
(Unsecured - Considered Good, unless otherwise stated):

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Considered Good 2,482,848,366 1,793,207,989
Considered Doubtful 279,978,318 171,388,514

 2,762,826,684 1,964,596,503
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 279,978,318  2,482,848,366 171,388,514  1,793,207,989

Other Debts*
Considered good - in respect of which the Company is 
fully secured 1,715,000,000 1,715,000,000
Considered Good 5,428,987,140  7,070,549,589

TOTAL 9,626,835,506  10,578,757,578

* Includes finance lease receivable Rs. 3,138,177,044 
(Previous Year Rs. 3,140,124,828) from Moser Baer Solar Limited 
(Formerly PV Technologies India Limited) and Rs. 363,382,262 
(Previous Year Rs. 363,214,505) from Moser Baer Photo Voltaic 
Limited, being subsidiary companies.



SCHEDULE 9 - CASH AND BANK:
Cash on hand including cheques/drafts 172,219,722  49,443,617
Remittance in Transit 62,741,000  5,367,922
Balances with Scheduled Banks:
Current Accounts(Refer Note 1 below) 356,643,124  528,895,521 
Fixed Deposit Accounts (Refer Note 1 below) 1,230,389,975 1,736,340,633 
Unpaid Dividend Account 4,424,912 4,224,195 
E.E.F.C Accounts 12,371  1,591,470,382 30,366  2,269,490,715
Balance with a Non Scheduled Bank:
Current Account with BANQUE PRIVEE EDMOND DE 
ROTHSCHILD S.A.  AG (Refer Notes 1 & 2 below) 4,587,420  4,641,767
TOTAL 1,831,018,524  2,328,944,021

Notes:

1) Includes - 
a) Rs. 1,047,741,384 (Previous Year 
Rs. 1,735,692,040) which is subject to lien with the 
bankers.
b) Rs. 2,232,221 (Previous Year Rs. 2,248,817) 
in current accounts with Scheduled Banks and 
Rs. 4,587,420 (Previous Year Rs. 4,641,767) in current 
account with other banks out  of proceeds of Zero 
Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds.

2) BANQUE PRIVEE EDMOND DE ROTHSCHILD S.A. AG 
Maximum balance outstanding at any time during the 
year Rs. 4,796,189 (Previous Year Rs. 5,249,165)

SCHEDULE 10- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS:
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits  33,518,226  26,443,647
Interest Accrued on Investments 11,524,779 - 
Interest Accrued on loans to subsidiaries 169,405,468  94,974,937
Fixed Assets held for sale  -    38,989,147

214,448,473  160,407,731

SCHEDULE 11- LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(Unsecured - Considered Good, unless otherwise stated):
Advances and Loans to Subsidiaries (Refer Note 2 below) 1,249,589,535  1,395,775,452
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 
(Refer Note 1 below) 262,102,063 933,840,495 
Considered Doubtful 449,294 449,294 

 262,551,357 934,289,789 
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 449,294  262,102,063 449,294  933,840,495
Advance to Suppliers 104,181,598  132,122,436
Balance with Government Authorities 291,181,573  148,174,896
Earnest Money/ Security Deposits 75,801,793  39,991,041
Advance Tax/ Tax Deducted at Source 196,701,206 637,501,189
TOTAL 2,179,557,768 3,287,405,509

Notes:

1) Amount due from a Director and an Officer as at 
March 31, 2011 - Rs. 71,574 (Previous Year Rs. Nil). 
Maximum balance due at any time during the year from 
Director and an Officer of the Company Rs. 272,406 
(Previous Year Rs. 20,000).

2) Maximum balance due at any time during the year from 
subsidiary companies was Rs. 2,586,673,733 
(Previous Year Rs. 2,083,751,199).

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED                 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010
 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
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SCHEDULE 12- CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:
A. Current Liabilities:

Acceptances 1,098,504,823 1,173,237,510
Sundry Creditors
- Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (Refer 
  Note 20 of Schedule 22 Part-B) 79,564,291  43,997,302 
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 
  enterprises 2,166,221,419  2,245,785,710 2,714,694,806 2,758,692,108
Due to Subsidiary Companies 1,116,782,448 633,055,211
Advances from Customers 38,715,547 53,255,664
Unclaimed Dividend * 4,424,912 4,224,195
Other Liabilities 127,628,986 135,705,029 
Book Overdrafts -    10,056,381
Security Deposits ** 1,780,466,025 1,785,894,101
Interest accrued but not due on Loans 3,657,456 1,174,468

Total  6,415,965,907 6,555,294,667 

* The above amount shalll be credited to Investor 
Education and Protection Fund as and when due.

**The above amount includes Rs. 1,715,000,000 (Previous 
Year Rs. 1,715,000,000) received from subsidiaries.

B. Provisions:
(Refer Notes 9,11 and 15 of Schedule 22 Part-A)

For Taxation 
- Current Tax [(including Wealth Tax Rs.271,600 
  (Previous Year Rs.201,172)] 15,229,397 15,763,694 
- Fringe Benefits Tax 69,312,775  84,542,172 69,312,775 85,076,469

For Premium on Redemption of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency 
Convertible Bonds(Refer Note 16(c) of Schedule 22 Part-B) 1,064,331,621 762,653,374
For Proposed Dividend -     100,983,662
For Dividend Distribution tax on Proposed Dividend -    16,772,124 
For Warranty (Refer Note 18 of Schedule 22 Part-B) 15,146,521 38,069,017
For Other Probable Obligations(Refer Note 18 of Schedule 22 Part-B) 341,604,177 292,962,127
Employee Benefit Schemes (Refer Note 15 of Schedule 22 Part-B) 163,920,031 151,488,366

TOTAL 1,669,544,522 1,448,005,139



SCHEDULE 13- EXCISE DUTY:
Excise Duty paid  560,771,805  521,775,017 
Less: Excise duty on Closing Stock 25,094,455 28,372,841 
Add: Excise duty on Opening Stock 28,372,841  37,864,741 
TOTAL 564,050,191 531,266,917

SCHEDULE 14- SERVICES:
(Refer Note 2 of Schedule 22 Part-A and Note 14 of Schedule 22 Part-B)
Lease Rent 313,157,026  42,381,346
Service Charges 563,033,410  546,148,990 
TOTAL  876,190,436  588,530,336

SCHEDULE 15- OTHER INCOME:
(Refer Notes 2 and 10 of Schedule 22 Part-A)

Interest Received (Gross):

a) On Deposits with banks 107,502,082 124,452,080

b) On loans to Subsidiaries 123,403,942 43,621,842 

c) On Income Tax Refunds 45,357,666 32,622,115

d) On unquoted Long term Investments 12,805,308 -   

e) On Loan to CAPCO LUXEMBOURG S.a.r.l. - 176,015 

Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 10,792,627 (Previous 
Year Rs. 10,151,288)  289,068,998 200,872,052

Provisions/ Liabilities no longer required written back 92,282,509 85,479,771
Exchange Fluctuation (net) 96,298,326 -   

Profit on cancellation of forward contracts (net)  13,368,504  1,518,531,162
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (net) 72,373,119  -
Reversal of provision for Other Probable Obligations -  79,602,108 
FPS Incentive 182,894,305 -
Miscellaneous Income (Refer Note below) 163,665,440 412,458,648
TOTAL  909,951,201  2,296,943,741

Note:

Miscellaneous Income includes profit on transfer of 
Entertainment Business amounting to Rs. Nil 
(Previous Year Rs. 64,041,243). (Refer Note 3 of Schedule 22 Part-B)

SCHEDULE 16-INCREASE IN STOCK OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK IN PROGRESS, TRADED GOODS AND FILM RIGHTS:

Closing Stock:
Finished Goods 1,737,480,094 1,769,083,811
Work in Progress 2,683,634,437 2,386,758,828 
Traded Goods 40,130,655  4,461,245,186 21,715,063  4,177,557,702

Less: Opening Stock:
Finished Goods 1,769,083,811 1,617,901,447 
Work in Progress 2,386,758,828 2,432,086,641
Traded Goods and Film Rights* 21,715,063 4,177,557,702 6,504,867 4,056,492,955

Excise duty on Finished Goods 3,278,386 9,491,900

TOTAL  286,965,870 130,556,647

* Previous Year Opening Stock of Film Rights is net of 
Rs. 34,688,764 transferred under a Business Transfer 
Agreement . (Refer Note 3 of Schedule 22 Part-B)

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2011

Year ended 31.03.2011 Year ended 31.03.2010
 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2011

Year ended 31.03.2011 Year ended 31.03.2010

Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 17- PERSONNEL EXPENSES
(Refer Note 9 of Schedule 22 Part-A)

Salaries, Allowances and Bonus 1,615,197,428 1,703,502,478 
Contribution to Provident and other funds 114,220,655 133,320,062
Employee  Welfare Expenses 155,625,738  174,431,125
Leave Encashment 8,336,949  16,767,471
Total 1,893,380,770  2,028,021,136

SCHEDULE 18- ADMINISTRATION & OTHER EXPENSES
(Refer Notes 10 and 12 of Schedule 22 Part-A)

Power and Fuel 1,728,830,295  1,656,607,647
Commission on Sales 5,184,828  8,042,777
Rent (Including Lease Rent) 626,251,658  79,049,032 
(Refer Note 5 of Schedule 22 Part-B)
Repairs & Maintenance:
- Building 2,347,352  2,530,962
- Plant & Machinery 96,940,193  74,750,234
- Others 37,523,430  42,308,764
Freight and Forwarding (net) 350,506,631  287,668,856
Insurance 127,674,722  135,974,579
Service Charges 277,301,562  236,743,462
Rates and Taxes 2,984,725  3,344,396
Director's Sitting Fees 1,530,000  1,749,999 
Donation -    6,900,000
Remuneration to Auditors (Refer Note 10.7 of Schedule 22 Part-B) 19,488,178 17,885,500 
Royalty 693,216,026  1,044,514,309
(Refer Note 2 of Schedule 22 Part-B)
Travelling and Conveyance 100,863,768  98,772,359 
Bad Debts -   1,245,935
Advances Written Off                    61,779 1,124,344
Legal and Professional Charges 148,645,906  216,920,757
Provision for Other Probable Obligations 48,642,050  28,763,363
Warranty 27,311,897  68,379,279
Provision for doubtful debts 108,589,804  1,738,604
Provision for doubtful advances -    8,690,140
Provision for Slow Moving Stock 9,633,974 -
Research and Development Expenses 5,969,764  3,302,430
Miscellaneous Expenses 249,952,246  236,911,841
Exchange Fluctuation (net) -    20,321,906
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (net) -  4,512,669
Total 4,669,450,788  4,288,754,144

SCHEDULE 19- INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES
(Refer Note 8 of Schedule 22 Part-A)

Interest:
On Fixed Loans 1,188,216,979 1,003,333,081
Others 711,577,914 712,150,208

Finance Charges 36,014,441 41,187,710 
Bank Charges 83,763,126 111,671,081 
TOTAL 2,019,572,460 1,868,342,080

SCHEDULE 20- DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION

Depreciation on Fixed Assets (Refer Schedule 5) 3,839,196,223 4,640,767,939
Amortisation of Deferred Exchange Loss 16,644,292 278,091,871 
Depreciation charged to Profit and Loss 3,855,840,515 4,918,859,810

SCHEDULE 21- EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Profit on purchase of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds
(Refer Note  16(a) of Schedule 22 Part-B) -    180,762,906
Less: Provision for Diminution in Long Term Investments 
(Refer Schedule 6) 34,300,000  92,532,185
TOTAL (34,300,000)  88,230,721 
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

SCHEDULE  22 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  AND  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Part-A  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1A METHOD OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements are prepared to comply in all material aspects with all the applicable accounting principles in India, 

the applicable accounting standards notified under section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevant provisions 

of the Companies Act, 1956.

1B USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that 

affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the 

financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Example of such estimates include 

provisions for doubtful debts/ advances, employee retirement benefit plans, warranty, provision for income taxes, useful life 

of fixed assets, diminution in value of investments, other probable obligations and inventory write down.

2 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the customer and 

when no significant uncertainty exists regarding realisation of the consideration. Sales are recorded net of sales returns, 

rebates, trade discounts and price differences and are inclusive of excise duty.

Revenue in respect of contracts, which extend beyond an accounting period and where the outcome can be reliably 

estimated, is recognised on ‘Percentage of Completion’ method by calculating the portion that costs incurred upto the 

reporting date bear to the latest estimated total costs of each contract. In other cases revenue is recognised only to the 

extent of contract costs incurred of which recovery is probable.

Theatrical revenues from films are recognised as and when the films are exhibited.

Revenue from other rights such as satellite rights, music rights, overseas assignment rights etc. is recognised on the date 

when the rights are available for exploitation.

Service income of SEZ Division is recognised as and when services are rendered.

Interest is accounted for based on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount invested and the rate of interest.

Dividend is recognised as and when the right of the company to receive payment is established.

FPS incentive is recognised as income based on the export of manufactured goods as per the revenue recognition policy of 

the company.

3 FIXED ASSETS

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all expenses, direct and indirect, 

specifically attributable to its acquisition and bringing it to its working condition for its intended use.

Incidental expenditure pending allocation and attributable to the acquisition of fixed assets is allocated/ capitalized with the 

related fixed assets.

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. The cost incurred to acquire “right to use and exploit” 

home video titles, are capitalized as copyrights/marketing and distribution rights where the right allows the company to 

obtain a future economic benefit  from such titles.

Impairment, if any, in the carrying value of fixed assets is assessed at the end of each financial year in accordance with the 

accounting policy given below on “Impairment of Assets”.

Fixed assets held for sale are recorded at lower of book value or estimated net realisable value.

4 DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided based on the estimated useful life on a pro-rata basis under the straight-line 

method. The depreciation rates are not below the minimum rate as specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

In respect of assets whose useful life has been revised, the unamortised depreciable amount is charged over the revised 

remaining useful life.
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In case the historical cost of an asset undergoes a change due to an increase or decrease in related long term liability on 

account of foreign exchange fluctuations, the depreciation on the revised unamortized depreciable amount is provided 

prospectively over the residual useful life of the asset effective from 1st April 2007.

Intangible assets other than copyrights/marketing and distribution rights are amortised on equated basis over their 

estimated economic life not exceeding 10 years.

Copyrights/marketing and distribution rights are amortized from the date they are available for use, at the higher of the 

amount calculated on a straight line basis over the period the intangible asset is available, not exceeding 10 years, and the 

number of units sold during the period basis.

Leasehold Land and improvement to the leased premises are amortised over the period of the lease.

The assets taken on finance lease are depreciated over the lease period.

5 INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of expenditure incidental to acquisition. A provision for 

diminution is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary in the value of long term investments.

Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual basis.

6 INVENTORY VALUATION

Finished Goods, Work in progress, Traded Goods and Film Rights At lower of cost  and net

Raw Materials, Packing Materials and Stores and Spares realisable value

Cost of Raw material, goods held for resale, packing materials and stores and spares is determined on the basis of weighted 

average method.

Cost of Work in progress and finished goods is determined by considering direct  material cost, labour costs and appropriate 

portion of overheads

Liability for excise duty in respect of goods manufactured by the company, other than for exports, is accounted upon 

completion of manufacture. 

Inventories of under production films and films completed and not released are valued at lower of cost and net realisable 

value.

The cost of released films is amortized using the individual film forecast method. The said amortization pertaining to 

theatrical rights, satellite rights, music rights, home video rights and others is based on management estimates of revenues 

from each of these rights. The inventory, thus, comprises of unamortized cost of such movie rights. These estimates are 

reviewed periodically and losses, if any, based on revised estimates are provided in full.

At the end of each accounting period, such unamortized cost is compared with net expected revenue. In case of net 

expected revenue being lower than actual unamortized costs, inventories are written down to net expected revenue. 

The purchase cost of the rights acquired in released films is apportioned between satellite rights and other rights (excluding 

home video rights) based on management’s estimates of revenue potential.

Provision for Slow moving inventory is made below cost based on Management's best estimates of net realisable value.

7 GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Grants in the nature of contribution towards capital cost of setting up projects are treated as Capital Reserve and grants in 

respect of specific fixed assets are adjusted from the cost of the related fixed assets.

8 BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost 

of assets till the date of commencement of commercial use of the asset. All other borrowing costs  are charged to the Profit 

and Loss Account.

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011
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Part-A  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD.)



9 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company has Defined Contribution plans for post employment benefits namely Provident Fund which is recognized by 

the income tax authorities. These funds are administered through Regional Provident Fund Commissioner and the 

Company’s contributions thereto are charged to revenue every year. The Company’s contributions to State plans namely 

Employee’s State Insurance Fund and Employee’s Pension Scheme 1995 are charged to revenue every year.

 The Company has Defined Benefit plans namely Leave Encashment and Gratuity for all employees, the liability for which is 

determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation at the end of the year. Gratuity Fund is administered through Life Insurance 

Corporation of India. Short term compensated absences are recognised at the undiscounted amount of benefit for services 

rendered during the year.

Liability for long term employee retention scheme is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at the year end.

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense immediately. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience 

adjustments and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions and are recognised immediately in the Profit and Loss 

Account as income or expense.

In the year of transition (i.e. 2006-07), the difference between transitional liability and the liability that would have been 

recognized at the beginning of the transitional year under the Company’s previous accounting policy has been adjusted 

against the opening revenue reserves of that year in accordance with Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005) ‘Employee 

Benefits’.

10 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign currency are converted at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. Foreign Currency 

monetary assets and liabilities (except long term) not covered by forward exchange contracts are restated at the year end 

rates and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the profit and loss account. Gain/ Loss on account of exchange 

fluctuations arising on long term foreign currency liabilities in so far as it relates to the acquisition of depreciable capital 

assets is added to the cost of such assets and in other cases, by transfer to “Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation 

Difference Account”, to be amortized over the balance period of such long term foreign currency liabilities or March 31, 2012, 

whichever is earlier.

Non monetary items are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in foreign currency using the exchange rate at the 

date of transaction.

In case of forward foreign exchange contracts where an underlying asset or liability exists at the balance sheet date, the 

difference between the forward rate and the exchange rate at the inception of the contract is recognised as income or 

expense over the life of the contract.

In case of forward foreign exchange contracts taken for highly probable/ forecast transactions, the net loss, if any, calculated 

on ' Mark to Market' principle as at the balance sheet date is recorded.

Profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of a forward contract is recognised as income or expense in the year in which 

such cancellation or renewal is made.

In respect of integral foreign branches, all revenues, expenses, monetary assets/ liabilities and fixed assets are accounted at 

the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities are restated at the year end rates 

and resultant gains or losses are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

11 TAXATION

Current Tax:

Provision is made for current income tax liability based on the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the 

income chargeable under the said Act and as per the applicable overseas laws relating to the foreign branch.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax assets (DTA) and liabilities are computed on the timing differences at the balance sheet date between the 

carrying amount of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. DTA is recognised based on management estimates 
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of reasonable/ virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such DTA can be realised. 

The deferred tax charge or credit is recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively 

enacted by the balance sheet date.

12  LEASES

Assets acquired under finance leases are recognised as an Asset and a Liability at the lower of the fair value of the leased 

assets at inception of the lease and the present value of minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned 

between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance charge is allocated to periods during 

the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability and charged to the 

profit and loss account.

Payments made under operating leases are charged to Profit and Loss Account on a straight line basis over the period of the 

lease.

Assets given under finance leases are recognised as receivables at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease and 

the finance income is recognised based on a constant periodic rate of return on the outstanding net investment in respect of 

the finance lease.

13 STOCK OPTION PLANS

Stock options grants to the employees and to the non-executive Directors who accepted the grant under the Company's 

Stock Option Plan are accounted in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option 

Scheme and Employees Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999. The Company follows the intrinsic value method and 

accordingly, the excess, if any, of the market price of the underlying equity shares as of the date of the grant of the option over 

the exercise price of the option, is recognised as employee compensation cost and amortised on straight line basis over the 

vesting period.

14 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If such 

indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount and where carrying amount of the asset exceeds such 

recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account to the extent the carrying amount 

exceeds recoverable amount. Where there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior 

accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased, the Company books a reversal of the impairment loss not 

exceeding the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment 

loss been recognised for the asset in prior accounting periods.

15 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past event that probably requires an 

outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. A disclosure of contingent liability is 

made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that will probably not require outflow of resources or where a 

reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

16 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the 

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders 

and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential 

equity shares, except where results would be anti-dilutive.
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SCHEDULE  22 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  AND  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (CONTD.)

Part -B  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1 Contingent Liabilities

In respect of:-

1.1 Corporate guarantees given on behalf of the Subsidiary Companies: Rs.21,253,587,500 (Previous Year Rs. 

17,383,425,000). Against these guarantees, loans aggregating Rs.18,083,789,271 (Previous Year Rs. 16,042,958,865) 

have been availed by the subsidiary companies. (Refer Note 11.4 below)

1.2 Disputed demands (Gross) in respect of:- 2010-11 2009-10

(Rs.) (Rs.)

Entry Tax 

[Amount paid under protest Rs. 1,863,606 (Previous Year Rs. 1,688,086); 

bank guarantees furnished Rs. 2,058,688 (Previous Year Rs. 1,882,668)]  127,297,833  126,302,825

Service Tax

[Amount paid under protest Rs. 2,953,470 (Previous Year Rs. 2,953,470)  154,559,343  148,498,311

Sales Tax 

[Amount paid under protest Rs. 4,543,604 (Previous Year Rs. 7,003,604); 

bank guarantees furnished Rs. 11,408,640 (Previous Year Rs. 24,987,468)]  16,728,917  101,925,563

Custom duty and Excise duty

[Amount paid under protest Rs. 4,500,696 

(Previous Year Rs. 594,598) ; bank guarantees furnished Rs. 12,000,000  

(Previous Year Rs. 12,000,000)  32,668,448  26,865,664

Income Tax

[Amount paid under protest Rs. 34,500,000 

(Previous Year Rs. 34,500,000)]  85,294,174  85,294,174 

Total  416,548,715  488,886,537 

1.3 Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts: Rs. 2,317,645 (Previous Year Rs. 2,317,645).

The amount shown in 1.1 above represents guarantees given in the normal course of the Company's operations and are 

not expected to result in any loss to the Company on the basis of the beneficiary fulfilling its ordinary commercial 

obligations.

The amounts shown in 1.2 and 1.3 above represent the best possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available 

information. The uncertainties and possible reimbursements are dependent on the outcome of the different legal 

processes which have been invoked by the Company or the claimants as the case may be and therefore cannot be 

estimated accurately. The Company engages reputed professional advisors to protect its interests and has been 

advised that it has strong legal positions against such disputes.

2 In February 2003, Moser Baer India Limited (Moser Baer), and Imation Corporation Inc., USA (Imation), formed an associate 

Company called Global Data Media FZ LLC (GDM). GDM is owned 51% by Imation, and 49% by Moser Baer. On October 27, 

2006, Imation filed a suit in Minnesota, USA against Koninkiljke Philips Electronics NV (Philips) seeking a Declaratory 

Judgement on the validity of the Cross License Agreement (CLA) entered into with Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Co. 

(3M) and its assignment to Imation and its subsidiaries (including GDM). Moser Baer supplies recordable media to GDM and 

Imation under the ambit of CLA.

Philips filed a suit against Moser Baer in The Hague, Netherlands challenging the status and validity of the CLA under which 

supplies of recordable media have been made to Imation and its subsidiaries. With a view to reinforce its stand on the CLA , 

Imation joined the proceedings in the Netherlands as a party, to contest the suit.

In order to protect the rights arising out of various patent license agreements executed between Moser Baer and Phillips, 

Moser Baer filed a suit against Philips challenging the default notices issued by Philips thereby pre-empting any possibility of 

termination of the aforementioned license agreements.
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During the previous year, the company had entered into a” Settlement Agreement “with Phillips and Imation thus bringing an 

end to all disputes and also entered inti a Capacity based Licencing Agreement with Philips for payment of licence fees on 

recordable media for a period of four year, the finical impact of which has been considered in these financial statement.

3 During the Previous Year 2009-10,  the Company had entered into a "Business Transfer Agreement" with Moser Baer 

Entertainment Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary, for transfer of its entertainment business on a slump sale basis. The 

consideration was determined based on an valuation done by an independent valuer appointed by the Company. As a result, 

the following assets and liabilities were transferred to the subsidiary on a going concern basis. Surplus arising from transfer 

of business aggregating Rs 64,041,243 is included in "Other income".

Particulars Net Book Value (Rs.) as at March 31, 2010

Fixed Assets (including capital work in progress)  1,040,674,659

WIP Film Production  74,063,777

Film Rights Inventories 60,691,735

Debtors 18,476,781

Cash and Bank 1,118,283

Loans and Advances 141,297,960

Current Liabilities 23,209,738

Provisions (23,574,176)

Sales Consideration (1,400,000,000)

Net Profit (64,041,243)

4 4.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances): 

Rs. 447,328,684  (Previous Year Rs. 382,458,388).

4.2 Letters of Credit opened by banks on behalf of the Company: Rs. 859,758,073 (Previous Year Rs. 906,671,619).

5 (A) Lease Obligations

The Company has entered into operating leases for its offices, guest houses and employee's residences that are 

renewable on a periodic basis and are cancellable at Company's option. Total lease payments recognized in the 

statement of Profit and Loss Account: Rs. 61,856,036  (Previous Year Rs. 62,084,330). The total rent recovered on sub 

lease during the year is Rs. 21,001,680 (Previous Year Rs.141,924).

(B) Assets given on operating lease

The company has taken buildings on operating lease. Future lease payments & receivables for the non cancellable lease 

are given as under:

S.No. Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

1 Total of future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 

operating lease for a period  184,223,100 -

a. Not later than one Year  61,043,925  -

b. Later than one Year & not later than five years 123,179,175  -

c. Later than five years  -    -

2 Total of future minimum sub-lease rental receivable for a 

period of three years: 191,640,330  -   
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(C) Assets given on finance lease

The Company has provided buildings and utilities on finance lease to units operating in its SEZ division. Gross 

investments and present value of minimum lease payments receivable under the lease given as under:

2010-11 2009-10

(Rs.) (Rs.)

1 Gross investments in the lease as on 31-03-2011

 - Total gross investments in the lease for a period:

a. Not later than one Year  445,740,000  445,740,000  

b. Later than one Year and not later than five years  1,782,960,000  1,782,960,000  

c. Later than five years  1,656,335,100  2,102,075,100  

Total 3,885,035,100  4,330,775,100 

2 Present value of minimum lease payments receivable as on 31-03-2011

 - Present value of minimum lease payment receivable:

a. Not later than one Year 355,394,099  392,894,009

b. Later than one Year and not later than five years 1,057,436,075  1,186,826,431 

c. Later than five years  343,799,509  564,337,418

Total  1,756,629,683  2,144,057,858

3 Unearned Finance Income 2,011,422,471  2,069,734,296 

4 The present value of unguaranteed residual value 116,982,946  116,982,946 

5 General Description of Lease terms :

a. The Company has provided buildings and utilities on financial lease to units operating in its SEZ division.

b. Buildings are given on lease for a period of 20 years and utilities are given for a period of 7-10 years. Apart from the 

regular lease rental the Company has also taken interest free refundable security deposits of Rs. 1,605,000,000

(Previous Year Rs 1,605,000,000) from the lessees which is refundable at the end of the lease term.

6 Expenditure pending allocation

Details of expenditure pending allocation are as follows: As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

Rs. Rs.

Stores spares and consumables             - 32,828,696  

Raw Material cost- Trial run             - 11,334,831

Difference in exchange rate *               - 8,107,501

Interest Expenses               - 7,374,449

Freight and Cartage - 2,988,230

Installation and Commissioning  Charges - 1,214,290

Travelling and Conveyance Expenses - 96,695

LC Charges - 19,134

Salaries and Wages - -

Total - 63,963,826

* These amounts pertain to foreign exchange fluctuations capitalised as part of expenditure pending allocation as of the 

respective year ends.
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7 Taxation

Provision for taxation has not been made in the absence of assessable taxable profits as per Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax in respect of timing differences for undertakings enjoying tax holiday period under section 10A and section 

10B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 have been recognised in the year in which they originate, to the extent that such 

differences reverse after the tax holiday period.

Accordingly, the Break up of net deferred tax asset/liability is as under: (Rs.)

Particulars of Timing Differences As at Movement As at 

March 31, 2010 during the year March 31, 2011

Deferred tax Liability

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account  32,305  (32,305)  - 

Provision for Lease Rent Equilisation - 6,813,995  6,813,995 

Total  32,305  6,781,690  6,813,995

Deferred tax Assets

Unabsorbed Depreciation  32,305  -    32,305 

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account -    6,781,690  6,781,690

Total  32,305  6,781,690  6,813,995

Net deferred tax liability -    -    -

Previous Year - - -

Notes:

1) The tax impact for the above purpose has been arrived at by applying a tax rate of 32.45% (Previous Year 33.22%) being 

the prevailing tax rate for Indian Companies under the Income Tax Act, 1961

2) Deferred tax asset has been recognised only to the extent of the Deferred Tax liability.

8 Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) and Directors' Stock Option Plan (DSOP)

a) Employee Stock Option Plan-2004 & Director's Stock Option Plan-2005

The Company has granted options to its non-executive directors and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries, to 

be settled through issue of equity shares, The options granted vest over period of maximum of four years from the date 

of grant.

In case Employee Stock Option Plan -2004, The Exercise Price shall be as follows:-

(I) Normal allocation- Rs125 per Option or prevailing Market Price, whichever  is higher.

(ii) Special allocation- 50% of the Options at Rs 125 per Option or prevailing market price ,whichever is higher and the 

balance 50%of the Options at Rs 170 Per Option or prevailing market price ,whichever is higher.

In case of Director’s Stock Option Plan, the Exercise Price shall be Rs. 170 per Option or prevailing Market Price, 

whichever is higher.

Two options granted before the record date under the above plans entitles the holder to three equity shares of the 

Company.

Number of options granted, exercised and

cancelled/lapsed during the year 2010-11 2009-10

Number Weighted Number Weighted
Average Average 

Price (Rs.) Price (Rs.)

Options outstanding at beginning of year  1,795,785  242.78  3,537,350  251.31

Add: Options Granted  -    -    626,350  134.04 

Less: Options Exercised  -    -    -    -   

Options Cancelled  54,900  134.05  2,145,965  225.59  

Options Lapsed 152,450  239.64  221,950  238.01

Options Forfeited  -    -    -    - 

Options outstanding  at the end of year  1,588,435  246.22  1,795,785  242.78  

Option exercisable at the end of year 1,211,283  256.61  1,105,585  255.58  
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The options outstanding at the end of year had exercise prices in the range of Rs. 125 to Rs. 491.90 (Previous Year Rs. 125 to 

Rs. 491.90) and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 1.39 years (Previous Year 2.24 years).

During the year Nil (Previous Year Nil Nos. ) options were exercised resulting in a premium of Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil) which 

is the excess of exercise price of the options and nominal value of shares allotted.

Employee Stock Option Plan-2009

During the year the Company established a stock option plan called. “Moser Baer India Limited Stock Option Plan 2009” 

The plan was established on September 8, 2009.The plan was setup to offer and grant stock options, in one or more 

tranches, to employees and directors of the Company as the compensation committee of the Company determine. The 

granted options shall be settled through issue of equity shares. The exercise price shall be as follows:-

(I) Normal allocation- Market price on the date of grant.

(ii) Special allocation- 50% of the Options at Rs 125 per Option or prevailing market price ,whichever is higher and the 

balance 50%of the Options at Rs 170 Per Option or prevailing Market Price, whichever is higher.

All Options, whether vested or unvested, granted to grantee shall in any case expire after a period of 7 years from the 

offer date.

During the current year, the Company under the 2009 plan has issued 497,600 Nos options to eligible employees. No 

options have been exercised during the year. The vesting period for the option granted varies from 12 to 48 months from 

the date of the grant.

Number of options granted, exercised and

cancelled/lapsed during the year 2010-11 2009-10

Number Weighted Number Weighted
Average Average 

Price (Rs.) Price (Rs.)

Options outstanding at beginning of year  2,526,210  79.63  -    -

Add: Options Granted 497,600  63.26  2,535,810  79.63

Less: Options Exercised -    -    -    -

Options Cancelled 435,070  77.39  9,600  79.40

Options Lapsed -    -    -    -

Options Forfeited -    -    -    -

Options outstanding  at the end of year  2,588,740  76.86  2,526,210  79.63

Option exercisable at the end of year  430,708  79.77  -    -

The options outstanding at the end of year had exercise prices in the range of Rs. 46.30 to Rs. 170.00 (Previous Year Rs. 

75.95 to Rs. 170.00) and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 3.04 years (Previous Year 3.94 years).

b) The impact on the loss of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2011 and the basic and diluted earnings per share 

had the Company followed the fair value method of accounting for stock options is set out below:

2010-11 2009-10

Rs. Rs.

(Loss) after tax as per Profit and Loss Account (a)  (4,007,147,069)  (362,066,746)

Less: Employee Stock Compensation Expenses as per Fair Value method  35,009,489  16,586,107 

(Loss) after tax recomputed for recognition of employee stock compensation  (4,042,156,558)  (378,652,853)

expenses under fair value method

Earnings/ (Loss) Per Share based on earning as per (a) above: (Refer Note 12 below)

- Basic (23.81)  (2.15)

- Diluted  (23.81)  (2.15)

Earnings/(Loss)  Per Share had fair value method been employed for accounting 

of employee Stock options:

- Basic  (24.02)  (2.25)

- Diluted  (24.02)  (2.25)

Fair values used for above computations have been calculated by taking into account the weighted average vesting 

period of the options.
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c) The following assumptions were used for calculation of fair value of grants:

1.1 Moser Baer Employees Stock Option Plan(ESOP) 2004 and Director's Stock Option Plan (DSOP) 2005

Options 31.03.2011* 31.03.2010

Dividend Yield (%)  -   0.44

Expected Volatility (%)  -    57.63 to 58.71

Risk-free interest rate (%)  -    6.11 to 6.47 

Expected term (in years)  -    4.71 to 5.68

Fair value of options as at the grant date -  Rs.11.50 to Rs.71.11

* No Options granted during the year. 

1.2 Moser Baer India Limited Stock Option Plan 2009

Options 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Dividend Yield (%) 0.58 0.97

Expected Volatility (%)    56.35 to 63.20  71.52 to 72.19 

Risk-free interest rate (%)  7.48 to 8.12  7.39 to 7.44 

Expected term (in years) 4.00 to 5.50  4.27 to 5.08 

Fair value of options as at the grant date   Rs. 24.61 to Rs.38.02  Rs. 71.11 to Rs.73.86 

The fair value of each stock option granted under Employees stock Option Plan 2004 and Directors Stock Option Plan 

2005 and Moser Baer India Limited Stock Option Plan 2009 as on the date of grant has been computed using Black- 

Scholes Option Pricing Formula.

9 DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Company uses forward exchange contracts to hedge against its foreign currency exposures relating to the 

underlying transactions and firm commitments. The Company does not enter into any derivative instruments for trading 

or speculative purposes. The forward exchange contracts outstanding as at 31st March 2011 are as under:

Currency Exchange USD/INR EUR/USD

a) Number of 'buy' contracts  4  - 

 (1)  ( 1 ) 

b) Aggregate currency amount  34,000,000  - 

 (7,600,000)  (1,000,000)

c) Number of 'sell' contracts  1  1 

 (6)  (4)

d) Aggregate currency amount  2,868,736  5,000,000 

(96,000,000)  (19,000,000)

The foreign currency exposures not hedged as at year end as at 31st March 2011 are as under:

Currency Exchange USD EUR GBP CHF JPY SGD SEK

Net Unhedged exposure 52,030,967  3,871,454  30,258  536,596  217,121,812  157,301  12,633

in currency (57,130,471)  (2,127,732)  (15,440)  (289,611)  (308,867,178)  (153,516)  (12,633)

Mark-to-market losses related to derivatives are Rs. 2,328,426 (Previous Year Nil)

Figures in bracket are Previous Year figures.
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10 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO REQUIREMENTS OF PART II OF  SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES 

ACT, 1956  AND OTHER DISCLOSURES

10.1 Licensed Capacity Not Applicable for any product of the company

10.2 Installed Capacity  *Installed Capacity Actual Production

2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Storage Media ( Nos.) # 4,913,987,200  4,838,630,156  3,270,205,909  4,003,776,118

LCD TV ( Nos.) 175,200  182,500  19,216  2,005

Solar Lantern  36,500  -    7,402  -   

Junction Box 2,425,846  -    40,410  - 

Total 4,916,624,746  4,838,812,656  3,270,272,937  4,003,778,123

# (Inclusive of installed capacities for jewel box cake boxes and stamper)

* As certified by the management and on which auditors have placed reliance, this being a technical matter.

10.3 The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide its General Notification No. S.O.301(E) dated 8th 

February 2011 issued under Section 211(3) of the Companies Act, 1956 has exempted certain classes of 

companies from disclosing certain information in their Notes to Accounts. The Company being an 'export oriented 

company' is entitled to the exemption. Accordingly , disclosures mandated by paragraphs 3(i)(a) and 3(ii)(d) of Part 

II, Schedule VI to Companies Act, 1956 has not been disclosed.

10.4 Composition of raw material, packing material 

stores, spares and consumables consumed:

Raw Material and Packing Material Stores, Spares and Tools

2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Imported 

Percentage 85.39  81.10  57.69  56.28

Value (Rs.) 8,580,327,448  7,148,116,633  323,507,600  373,116,511

Indigenous

Percentage 14.61  18.90  42.31  43.72

Value (Rs.) 1,468,600,504  1,666,116,238  237,276,458  289,823,538

Total 100  100  100  100

 10,048,927,952  8,814,232,871  560,784,058  662,940,049

10.5 Foreign Currency Transactions:

10.5.1 Value of Imports on CIF Basis: 2010-11 2009-10

Rs. Rs.

Purchase of Finished Goods  80,669,788  565,681,532 

Raw Material, including in transit Rs. 139,713,646  

(Previous Year Rs. 134,652,246)  6,107,439,059  5,426,256,769

Capital Goods, including in transit Rs. 24,443,642  

(Previous Year Rs. 26,104,145)  816,470,010  373,110,565

Stores, Spares and Consumables, including in transit 

Rs 6,033,805  (Previous Year Rs. 2,418,851)  457,446,388  563,560,073

Packing Material, including in transit Rs. 1,577,564  

(Previous Year Rs. 6,281,763)  547,859,450  631,756,516

Total  8,009,884,695  7,560,365,455
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10.5.2 Expenditure in foreign currency (on payment basis) : 2010-11 2009-10

Rs. Rs.

Travel  20,181,615  9,646,628

Interest  15,423,898  26,146,380

Royalty/Technical Know-how Fees  690,533,999  190,764,133

Directors Sitting Fees  750,000  436,048

Legal and Professional  86,460,183  595,739,076

Other expenditure 172,800,258  124,585,693

Expenditure of Foreign Branch/Liaison Office:

Staff Welfare  163,527  275,150 

Rent/Lease Rent  8,896,096  8,240,462 

Legal and Professional Expenses  2,499,044  3,621,348

Miscellaneous Expenses  37,867,087  36,951,079

Insurance  4,825,671  3,435,715

Salaries and Wages  32,972,748  32,928,288 

Repairs and Maintenance  1,045,730  2,073,896 

Total  1,074,419,856  1,034,843,896 

10.5.3 Earnings in Foreign Exchange (accrual basis) : 2010-11 2009-10

Rs. Rs.

Value of Exports on FOB basis  10,777,267,880  12,729,286,769

Interest  41,757,535  44,463,059 

Others:

- Insurance Claim Received  1,140,800  176,427 

- Profit on FCCB Buyback (Gross) -   189,765,225 

- Other Miscellaneous Income  99,113,965  91,988,774

10.5.4 Amount remitted in Foreign Currencies for Dividend :

Dividend remitted on  fully paid - up equity shares of Rs.10 each 2010-11 2009-10

Number of Non Resident Shareholders  1  1 

Number of Shares held  202,500  202,500 

Year to which it relates  2009-10  2008-09 

Dividend remitted in (Rs.)  121,500  121,500 

10.6 Managerial Remuneration : 

(figures in bracket are for the previous year) (Amount in Rupees)

DEEPAK PURI NITA PURI RATUL PURI Total

10.6.1 Managing Whole time Executive

Director Director Director

Salaries, allowances and bonus  14,156,244  3,665,176  8,441,960  26,263,380

(22,156,244)  (4,615,176)  (13,241,960)  (40,013,380)

Contribution to Provident Fund 1,698,756  439,824  1,013,040  3,151,620

(1,698,756)  (439,824)  (1,013,040)  (3,151,620)

Perquisites 145,000  145,000  145,000  435,000

(145,000)  (145,000)  (145,000)  (435,000)

Total 16,000,000  4,250,000  9,600,000  29,850,000 

 (24,000,000)  (5,200,000)  (14,400,000)  (43,600,000)
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Notes:

1.  In terms of order nos. 12/180/2008-CL.VII,  dated 13.03.2008, 12/160/2008-CL.VII dated 03.03.2008,

12/179/2008-CL.VII dated 03.03.2008 issued by the Ministry of Corporate affairs under Section 310, 

198/309(3) and 637AA of the Companies Act, 1956,  the Company has paid managerial remuneration 

as shown above.

2. Provision for leave encashment: Rs. 4,656,185 (Previous Year Rs. 4,715,890) and Gratuity: 

Rs. 2,515,021 (Previous Year Rs.2,518,760) made during the year have not been included above.

10.7 Remuneration To Auditors: 2010-11 2009-10

Rs. Rs.

As Auditor

Statutory Audit  15,750,000  15,000,000

Consolidation Audit  1,600,000  1,500,000

Certification  850,000  500,000 

Out of Pocket expenses  1,288,178  885,500 

Total excluding Service Tax  19,488,178  17,885,500 

Service Tax  2,007,282  1,842,207 

Total 21,495,460  19,727,707 
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11 Related Party Transactions:

11.1 In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard - 18 'Related Party Disclosures' the names of the related 

party where control/ability to exercise significant influence exists, along with the aggregate amount of transactions 

and year end balances with them as identified and certified by the management are given below:

Nature of relationship Name of the related party Share Holding

Subsidiary European Optic Media Technology GmbH 100%

Subsidiary Omega Optical Media Technologies** 100%

Subsidiary Moser Baer SEZ Developer Limited 100%

Subsidiary Solar Research Limited 100%

Subsidiary Moser Baer Laboratories Limited 

(formerly Moser Baer Energy Limited) 100%

Subsidiary Moser Baer Entertainment Limited 100%

Subsidiary Moser Baer Investments Limited 100%

Subsidiary Photovoltaic Holdings Limited (formerly Photovoltaic Holdings PLC) 100%

Subsidiary MB Solar Holdings Limited (formerly Moser Baer Solar PLC) 100%

Subsidiary Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV Technologies India Limited) 100%

Subsidiary Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited 100%

Subsidiary Perafly Limited 100%

Subsidiary Dalecrest Limited 100%

Subsidiary Nicofly Limited 100%

Subsidiary Perasoft Limited 100%

Subsidiary Crownglobe Limited 100%

Subsidiary Hemal Limited* 100%

Subsidiary Zesa Limited* 100%

Subsidiary Tucker Limited* 100%

Subsidiary Peraround Limited 100%

Subsidiary Advoferm Limited 100%

Subsidiary Cubic Technologies BV 100%

Subsidiary TIFTON Limited 100%

Subsidiary Value Solar Energy Private Limited 100%

Subsidiary Pride Solar Systems Private Limited 100%

Subsidiary Admire Energy Solutions Private Limited 100%

Subsidiary Moser Baer Solar Systems Private Limited

 (formerly Arise Solar Energy Private Limited) 100%

Subsidiary Competent Solar Energy Private Limited 100%

Subsidiary OM&T B.V. 100%

Subsidiary Moser Baer Technologies USA 100%

Subsidiary Moser Baer Infrastructure and Developers Limited 100%

Subsidiary Moser Baer Photovoltaic Inc. USA 100%

Associate Global Data Media FZ  LLC 49%

Associate Moser Baer Infrastructure Limited 26%

Joint Venture Solar Value Proizvodjna d.d. 40%

Trust Moser Baer Trust -

Enterprises over which 

Key Management 

Personnel exercise 

significant influence Moser Baer Engineering and Construction Limited -

Enterprises over which 

Key Management 

Personnel exercise 

significant influence Moser Baer Projects Private Limited. -

* Entities dissolved during the Previous Year

** Entity dissolved during the year

Key Management Personnel

Chairman & Managing Director Mr. Deepak Puri

Whole Time Director Mrs. Nita Puri

Executive Director Mr. Ratul Puri

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

SCHEDULE  22 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  AND  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (CONTD.)

Part -B  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (CONTD.)



Details of Transactions with the Related Parties in the ordinary course of business:
(figures in brackets are for the previous year)

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Associates  Subsidiaries Key Management Moser Baer Entities on which  Total
Personnel Trust Key Management 
and their  Personnel have
Relatives  significant influence

Sales of Finished goods
Global Data Media FZ LLC (707,441)  -    -    -    -   

 (1,712,633,198)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
European Optic Media Technology GmbH -    (1,520,702)  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (1,267,761,320)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
O M & T BV -    (5,442,781)  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (55,680)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
 Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -    193,085,743  -    -    - 

 ( - )  (172,057,841)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
 Moser Baer Entertainment Limited -    306,584,724  -    -    -    491,999,543 

 ( - )  (676,430,532)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) (3,828,938,571)
Services Charges (included in Services)
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -    192,681,203  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (251,279,395)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV 
Technologies India Limited) -    369,449,414  -    -    -    562,130,617

 ( - )  (310,013,671)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (561,293,066)
Lease rent (included in Services)
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -    16,802,502  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (16,560,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV 
Technologies India Limited) -    296,354,659  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (25,140,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Engineering and Construction 
Limited - - - - 21,001,680  334,158,841 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) (41,700,000)
Advance Rent Received
Moser Baer Engineering and Construction - - - - 4,739,175  4,739,175  
Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )   ( - )

Expenses incurred on behalf of other 
companies 

Global Data Media FZ LLC  134,850  -    -    -    -   
 (1,177,648)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -    14,551,318  -  -    -   
 ( - )  (28,633,778)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Moser Baer Infrastructure Limited -    -    -    -    -   
 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Moser Baer Infrastructure & 
Developers Limited  -    -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
O M & T BV -    -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV 
Technologies India Limited) -    3,266,755  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (8,883,845)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Projects Pvt Limited -    -    -    -    100,573 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
 Moser Baer Entertainment Limited  -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  (25,427,863)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Engineering and Construction - - - -
Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 1,710,000

Others  -    14,436  -    -    -    19,777,932
 ( - )  (18,054)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (64,141,188)
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Details of Transactions with the Related Parties in the ordinary course of business:
(figures in brackets are for the previous year)

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Associates  Subsidiaries Key Management Moser Baer Entities on which  Total
Personnel Trust Key Management 
and their  Personnel have
Relatives  significant influence

Reimbursement / Recovery against Sales
European Optic Media Technology GmbH -  73,948,104 - - -

 ( - )  ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )  
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited - 184,255,092 - - -

 ( - )  (95,000,000) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited - 154,042,792 - - - 412,245,988  

 ( - )  ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )  (95,000,000
Reimbursement/ Recovery of expenses/ 
services

Global Data Media FZ  LLC -    -    -    -    -   
 (24,339,486)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Moser Baer Infrastructure & Developers 
Limited  -    -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -    499,457,208  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (4,400,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly 
PV Technologies India Limited) -    299,673,741  -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Projects Pvt Limited - - - - 100,573 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Engineering and - - - - 1,710,000
Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited - - -  - -

 ( - )  (120,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Others  -    12,702  -    -    -    800,954,224 

 ( - )  (18,054)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (148,757,540)
Provision for doubtful debts
Global Data Media FZ LLC  108,589,804  -    -    -    -    108,589,804 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) ( - )  
Security Deposit received against lease
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -  -    -  -  - 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Engineering and - - - - 12,000,000  
Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly - - - - - 12,000,000 
PV Technologies India Limited)  ( - ) (840,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (840,000,000)
Purchase of Semi Finished goods/ 
Raw  Material 
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited -    742,020  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (23,113,963)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -    6,774,936  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (124,051,773)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly 
PV Technologies India Limited) -    74,550  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (4,218,915)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
O M & T BV -    19,674,546  -    -    -    27,266,052 

 ( - )  (146,159,905)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (297,544,556)
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Details of Transactions with the Related Parties in the ordinary course of business:
(figures in brackets are for the previous year)

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Associates  Subsidiaries Key Management Moser Baer Entities on which  Total
Personnel Trust Key Management 
and their  Personnel have
Relatives  significant influence

Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly - 4,665,455 - - -
PV Technologies India Limited)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Cubic Technologies B.V - 141,375,491 - - -
 ( - )  (149,923,422)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )

O M & T BV - 1,703,101 - - -  147,744,047
 ( - ) (2,757,076)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (152,680,498)

Expenses charged by Related Party
Global Data Media FZ LLC -    -    -    -    -   

 (3,268,731)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -    -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited  -    467,011  -    -    -  

 ( - )  (6,811,822)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly 
PV Technologies India Limited)  -    549,543,997  -    -    -    550,011,008 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (10,080,553)

Amount paid against Purchases
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -  -    -  -  - 

 ( - )  (643,720)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Cubic Technologies B.V - 183,816,237 - - -

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited - 87,832 - - -

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )
O M & T BV -  32,076,376  -  -  -  215,980,445 

 ( - )  (138,237,311)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (138,881,031)
Consideration Recd towards Sales of HE Div
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited -    -    -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  (1,400,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (1,400,000,000)
Loans & Advances granted 
Peraround Limited -    -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  (400,087,221)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV 
Technologies India Limited) -    1,592,300,000  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (8,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Infrastructure & Developers 
Limited  -  3,500,000  -  -  - 

 ( - )  (86,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited - -  -   - -

 ( - )  (300,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -  279,500,000  -  -  - 1,875,300,000

 ( - )  (217,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) (1,011,087,221)
Repayment of Loans & Advances granted
Moser Baer Photo Voltaic Limited - 496,500,000 - - -

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited - -   - - -

 ( - )  (26,255,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV 
Technologies India Limited) -    1,584,800,000  -  -  -  2,081,300,000 

 ( - )  (209,950,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (236,205,000)
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Details of Transactions with the Related Parties in the ordinary course of business:
(figures in brackets are for the previous year)

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Associates  Subsidiaries Key Management Moser Baer Entities on which  Total
Personnel Trust Key Management 
and their  Personnel have
Relatives  significant influence

Interest Charges in respect of loans/ 
Investments

Peraround Limited -    41,757,535  -    -    -   
 ( - )  (40,493,815)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Moser Baer Infrastructure & Developers 
Limited  -    8,408,185  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (1,923,761)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Photo Voltaic Limited - 18,776,558 - - -

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV 
Technologies India Limited) -    36,491,904  -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited  -    30,775,068  -    -    -  136,209,250

 ( - )  (1,195,993)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (43,613,569)
Interest Received against loan
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited -    29,167,649  -    -    -    29,167,649 

 ( - )  (1,829,659)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (1,829,659)
Share/ Debenture Application Money
Moser Baer Investments Limited -    -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  (4,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited -  -    -  -  - -

 ( - )  (1,100,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (1,104,000,000)
Investments
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -    -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Peraround Limited -    -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  (8,674,538)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly 
PV Technologies India Limited) -    500,000,000  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (1,460,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited -    1,100,000,000  -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Investments Limited -    633,146,600  -    -    -  

 ( - )  (1,500,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Photovoltaic Holdings Limited -    498,080,000  -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer SEZ Developers Limited  -    -    -    -    -    2,731,226,600 

 ( - )  (750,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (2,220,174,538)
Redemption of Investment in 
Preference Shares    
Peraround Limited - 581,267,997 - - - 581,267,997 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Provision for diminution in the 
value of Long Term Investments
Global Data Media FZ  LLC -    -    -    -    -   

 (92,532,185)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Infrastructure Limited 34,300,000  -    -    -    -   34,300,000 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (92,532,185)
Directors Remuneration 
(Refer Note 10.6.1 above) -  -  29,850,000  -  -  29,850,000

 ( - )  ( - )  (43,600,000)  ( - )  ( - )  (43,600,000)
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Details of Transactions with the Related Parties in the ordinary course of business:
(figures in brackets are for the previous year)

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Associates  Subsidiaries Key Management Moser Baer Entities on which  Total
Personnel Trust Key Management 
and their  Personnel have
Relatives  significant influence

Dividend paid to Key Management 
Personnel (2009-10)
Mr. Deepak Puri - - 3,457,784 - -

 ( - )  ( - )  (3,457,784)  ( - )  ( - ) 
Mr. Ratul Puri - - 9,686,252 - -

 ( - )  ( - )  (9,686,252)  ( - )  ( - ) 
Mrs. Nita Puri - -  2,060,779 - -  15,204,815

 ( - )  ( - ) (2,060,779)  ( - )  ( - )  (15,204,815)

Donation
Moser Baer Trust -    -    -  -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (6,900,000)  ( - )  (6,900,000)
Outstanding receivables
In respect of Sales or Services
Global Data Media FZ LLC 86,732,200  -    -    -    -   

 (204,060,680)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
European Optic Media 
Technology GmbH -    (1,175,962)  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (66,730,157)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
O M & T BV -    10,693,623  -  -  - 

 ( - )  (16,073,659)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -    653,830,998  -    -  - 

 ( - )  (915,413,224)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer solar Limited(formerly 
PV Technologies India Limited) -    3,868,186,924  -    -  - 

 ( - )  (3,512,380,583)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited - 1,378,885,006 - - -

 ( - )  (1,257,022,385)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Engineering and 
construction Limited - - - - 21,001,680  6,018,154,469 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (5,971,680,688)
- In respect of Loans & Advances
Peraround Limited -    833,881,023 - - -

 ( - )  (776,116,717)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly 
PV Technologies India Limited) 
(repayable on demand) -    23,206,576  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (16,658,736)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Infrastructure & 
Developers Limited -  89,500,000  -  -  - 

 ( - )  (86,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited  
(repayable on demand) - 3,000,000 - - -

 ( - )  (217,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited -  300,000,000  -  -  - 

 ( - )  (300,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Others - 1,936 - - -  1,249,589,535 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (1,395,775,453)
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Details of Transactions with the Related Parties in the ordinary course of business:
(figures in brackets are for the previous year)

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Associates  Subsidiaries Key Management Moser Baer Entities on which  Total
Personnel Trust Key Management 
and their  Personnel have
Relatives  significant influence

In respect of Interest accrued on Loans/ 
Investment
Peraround Limited  -  121,510,337  -  -  - 

 ( - )  (93,243,552)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Infrastructure & Developers 
Limited  -  9,678,292  -  -  - 

( - )  (1,731,385)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited -  -    -  -  - 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Photo Voltaic Limited - 16,898,902 - - -

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV 
Technologies India Limited) -  32,842,716  -  -  -  180,930,247 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (94,974,937)
Outstanding payable
In respect of expenses/purchases 
(included in Due to Subsidiaries)
O M & T BV -  4,286,437  -  -  - 

 ( - )  (15,004,756)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV 
Technologies India Limited) -    833,422,581  -    -    -   

( - )  (294,348,370)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Cubic Technologies B.V -    110,360,374  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (149,923,422)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Photo Voltaic Limited -    117,688,262  -    -    -   

 ( - )  (123,408,053)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
Moser Baer Entertainment Limited -  51,024,796  -  -  -  1,116,782,450 

 ( - )  (50,370,609)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (633,055,210)
In respect of other advances
Moser Baer Engineering and Construction 
Limited - - - - 4,739,175  4,739,175 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 
In respect of Security Deposit received 
for lease 

Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited -    380,000,000  -    -    -   
 ( - )  (380,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV 
Technologies India Limited) -    1,335,000,000  -    -    -   

( - )  (1,335,000,000)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )

Moser Baer Engineering and Construction - - - - 12,000,000  1,727,000,000 
Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (1,715,000,000)
In respect of Managerial Remuneration
Deepak Puri -    -    1,280,934  -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  (9,280,934)  ( - )  ( - ) 
Ratul Puri  -    -    804,743  -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  (5,615,293)  ( - )  ( - )
Nita Puri  -    -  406,678  -  -  2,492,355

 ( - )  ( - )  (1,364,436)  ( - )  ( - )  (16,260,663)
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11.2 (a) During the year, the terms of the existing investment of 7,500,000, 9% Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 10 each (optionally 
redeemable at the option of the issuer at premium of Rs 90/- per share subject to compulsory redemption within 20 years from 
the date of allotment), invested in MB SEZ Developer Limited, the subsidiary company have been altered (with retrospective 
effect from 1st April 2009) to 7,500,000 9% Compulsorily Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid up 
into Equity Shares with in a period of 10 years from the original date of allotment i.e. 1st April, 2009 at the option of the 
Company. The ratio of conversion would be decided at the time of conversion.

11.2 (b) The terms of the existing 63,114,660, Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 10 each invested in Moser Baer Investments 
Limited, the subsidiary company, during the year, have been altered to Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares into Equity 
Shares with in a period of 10 years from the original date of allotment i.e. 4th May, 2010 at the option of the Company. The ratio 
of conversation shall be 1:1

11.3 Other Arrangement

Details of corporate guarantees provided on behalf of subsidiary companies

Particulars Rs. Total

Moser Baer Photovoltaic Limited  13,145,037,500
(14,177,825,000)

Moser Baer Solar Limited (formerly PV Technologies India Limited)  8,108,550,000  21,253,587,500 
 (3,205,600,000)  (17,383,425,000)

12 Earnings/(Loss) per share (EPS)

a) Calculation of Weighted Average number of equity shares

1. For Basic EPS
2010-11 2009-10

No. of Shares at the beginning of the year                      168,306,104  168,306,104  
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year                      168,306,104  168,306,104  
Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 168,306,104  168,306,104   

2. For Diluted EPS
Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the year as computed above                    168,306,104  168,306,104   
Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 
for Diluted EPS                    168,306,104  168,306,104   

b) Net (loss) after tax available for equity shareholders               (4,007,147,069)  (362,066,746) 
Earnings / (Loss) per share (face value per share Rs. 10 each)
Basic                           (23.81)  (2.15) 
Diluted                            (23.81)  (2.15)

13 Segment information

The company is primarily in the business of manufacture and sale of Optical Storage Media. The other activities of the company 
comprise creation/ replication and distribution of content, sales of consumer electronic products and operations and maintenance of 
sector specific Special Economic Zone for non-conventional energy.
As the single financial report contains both consolidated financial statements and the seperate financial statements of Moser Baer India 
Limited(the parent), segment information has been presented only on the basis of consolidated financial statements of the year ended 
31st March 2011. For details, refer Note no. 17 of consolidated financial statement.

14 Service Income shown in the profit and loss account includes income earned by the SEZ division of the Company in the form of lease 
rental for assets given on lease and utility services provided to the entities situated in the SEZ.
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15 Employee Benefits

The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under - 

I Defined Contribution Plans 

Provident Fund

During the year, the Company has recognised the following amounts in the Profit and Loss Account - 

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund*                        48,986,104  48,517,355  

II State Plans 

a. Employers’ Contribution to Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948
b. Employers’ Contribution to Employee’s Pension Scheme, 1995

During the year, the Company has recognised the following amounts in the Profit and Loss Account

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

Employers’ Contribution to Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948 *  13,699,822  7,050,987 
Employers’ Contribution to Employee’s Pension Scheme, 1995 *  27,685,653  29,039,967 

* Included in Contribution to Provident and Other Funds under Personnel Expenses (Refer Schedule 17)

III Defined Benefit Plans

a). Contribution to Gratuity Funds – Life Insurance Corporation of India
b). Leave Encashment

In accordance with Accounting Standard 15 actuarial valuation was done in respect of the aforesaid defined benefit plans 
based on the following assumptions:-

Leave Encashment  (Unfunded) Employee's Gratuity Fund

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Discount Rate (per annum) 8.25% 8.00% 8.25% 8.00%
Rate of increase in Compensation levels 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 
Rate of Return on Plan Assets Nil Nil 9.40% 9.40% 
Expected Average remaining working lives of 
employees (years) 11.51 12.09 11.51 12.09

Changes in the Present Value of Obligation Leave Encashment  (Unfunded) Employee's Gratuity Fund

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Present Value of obligation as at April 1, 2010  83,452,256  71,570,155  182,439,484  135,012,098

Interest Cost  7,100,835  6,723,175  15,113,511  12,080,653

Current Service Cost  18,354,516  18,664,418  27,915,115  23,724,290

Past service cost  -    -    -    17,538,357

Benefits paid  (7,738,155)  (6,967,846)  (14,956,309)  (5,713,994)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations  (19,637,544)  (7,784,764)  (13,897,015)  (2,145,358)

Amalgamations  -    1,247,118  -    1,943,438

Curtailments  -    -    -    - 

Settlements  -    -    -    -   

Present Value of obligation as at March 31, 2011  81,531,908  83,452,256  196,614,786  182,439,484
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Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets Employee's Gratuity Fund

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

Fair Value of plan Assets as at April 1, 2010  133,153,245  106,201,636 
Expected Return on plan assets  11,917,094  10,444,333
Contributions  820,240  22,221,270
Benefits Paid  (14,956,309)  (5,713,994)
Fair Value of Plan Assets  as at March 31, 2011  130,934,270  133,153,245

The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the fair value of the plan assets and the surplus or deficit in the plan; and 
experience adjustments arising on the plan liabilities and the plan assets

Employee's Gratuity Fund

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07
Present value of defined  benefit obligation  196,614,786  182,439,484  135,012,098  103,287,623  73,150,011
Fair Value of Plan Assets 130,934,270  133,153,245  106,201,636  102,709,562  32,671,570
Surplus or (deficit) in the plan assets (65,680,516)  (49,286,239)  (28,810,462)  (578,061)  (40,478,441)

This is the fifth year of adoption of Accounting Standard 15 accordingly, five year figures have been disclosed as required by 
Para 120(n) of AS-15.

The expected Contribution on account of Gratuity for the year ending 31st March 2012 can’t be ascertained at this stage.

Leave Encashment (Unfunded)

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07
Present value of defined  benefit obligation 81,531,908  83,452,256  71,570,155  60,028,896  31,789,100
Fair Value of Plan Assets -    -    -    -    -   
Surplus or (deficit) in the plan assets (81,531,908)  (83,452,256)  (71,570,155)  (60,028,896)  (31,789,100)

This is the fifth year of adoption of Accounting Standard 15 accordingly, five year figures have been disclosed as required by 
Para 120(n) of AS-15.

Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

Leave Encashment  (Unfunded) Employee's Gratuity Fund

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Current Service Cost  18,354,516  18,664,418  27,915,115  23,724,290

Interest Cost  7,100,835  6,723,175  15,113,511  12,080,653

Expected Return on Plan Assets  -    -    (11,917,094)  (10,444,333)

Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year  (19,637,544)  (7,784,764)  (13,897,015)  (2,145,358)

Effect of Curtailments  -    -    -    - 

Past service cost  -    -    -    17,538,357

Total Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss Account  **5,817,807  **17,602,829  *17,214,517  *40,753,609 

* Included in Contribution to Provident and other funds (Refer Schedule 17)

** Included in Personnel Expenses (Refer Schedule 17)

In respect of the Employee's Gratuity Fund, constitution of Plan Assets is not readily available from the Life Insurance 

Corporation of India.
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16 Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds

(a) The Company has bought back and cancelled Nil (Previous Year 35) Zero Coupon Tranche A Convertible Bonds and Nil (Previous Year 
70) Zero Coupon Tranche B Convertible Bonds (FCCBs) of the face value of USD 100,000 each, the purchase being made with the 
approval of the Reserve Bank of India, at a discount to the face value. This has resulted in a saving (net of brokerage) of Rs. Nil 
(Previous Year Rs. 180,762,906) which has been reflected as part of Exceptional items. (Refer Schedule 21)

Consequent upon such buy back and cancellation, the Company’s obligation to convert the said Bonds into shares, if so claimed by 
the Bond Holder and/or to redeem the same in foreign currency, has come to an end vis-à-vis the cancelled bonds.

(b) The utilisation of the proceeds of USD 150,000,000 Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds issued is as under:

Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

USD  Rs.*  USD  Rs.* 

Funds available at the beginning of the year  153,465  6,890,584  50,445,899  2,513,569,384  

# Reinstated as at year end rate
* Net off foreign exchange loss of Rs. 46,525 for the year ended 31.03.2011 and loss of Rs. 47,914,052 for the year ended 
31.03.2010.

(c) Premium on redemption of FCCB

Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Opening Balance 762,653,374  598,465,075 

Add Provision for the year  301,678,247  241,273,412  
Amount Utilised During the year  -    -
Utilized Amount reversed during the year  -    77,085,113 

Closing Balance  1,064,331,621  762,653,374 

Premium payable on redemption of FCCB accrued up to March, 31, 2011 calculated on prorata basis Rs. 1,064,331,621 (Previous 
Year Rs. 762,653,374) has been fully provided for and charged to Securities Premium Account. In the event that the conversion option 
is exercised by the holders of FCCB in the future, the amount of premium charged to the Securities Premium Account shall be written 
back to Security Premium Account.

17 Pursuant to the notification issued by The Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated May 11, 2011 read with the notification issued on 
March 31, 2009, the company has chosen to avail the option to accumulate exchange differences arising on long term foreign 
currency monetary items in the "Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account". Amount remaining to be 
amortised in this account is as under:

Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs.

Amortisation charged to Profit and Loss A/c 16,644,292 278,091,871 
Un-amortised Exchange Differences 32,392,554  (97,246)

Less: Capital Equipment  -    -    86,028  4,183,086  

Investment in overseas subsidiary 

companies through loans/capital  -    -    6,075,639  294,287,722 

Miscellaneous Expenses   541  24,418  38,079,108  1,870,470,357

FCCB Buy Back   -    -    6,535,000  313,674,775  
 541  24,418  50,775,775  2,482,615,940 

Add: Interest received  -    -    483,341  23,851,192  

Profit on Trading on investment  -    -    

Unutilized Issue Proceeds #  152,924  6,819,641  153,465  6,890,584 

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011
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18 The Company has the following provisions in the books of account as on 31.03.2011:

2010-11 2009-10

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Warranty Other Probable Warranty Other Probable
Obligations Obligations

Balance as at the beginning of the year 38,069,017  292,962,127  15,023,862  343,800,872  

Additions during the year  27,311,897  48,642,050  68,379,279  28,763,363 

Utilised/Written back during the year  (50,234,393)  -    45,334,124  79,602,108 

Balance as at the end of the year  15,146,521  341,604,177  38,069,017  292,962,127  

   Warranty provision relate to the estimated outflow in respect of warranty for products sold by the Company and other probable 
obligations provisions relate to the estimated outflow in respect of possible liabilities expected to arise in future. Due to very nature 
of such costs, it is not possible to estimate the timing/uncertainties relating to their outflows as well as expense from such estimates

19 Government Grant:

Ministry of New and Renewable Energy of the Government of India, as part of its Jawaharlal Nehru Nation Solar Mission 2010 
sanctioned a Research and Development (‘R&D’) grant to the company for its project ‘Development of CIGS solar cell pilot plant to 
achieve grid parity solar cells’. One of the objectives of the grant is to develop low cost solar cell module with an aim to meet grid 
parity by using Cu(InGa)Se2 solar cells. During the year, the company has received R&D grant of Rs 35,000,000 out of the total grant of 
Rs 71,050,000 being 50 % of the total project equipment cost of Rs 14.21 crores.

Pending acquisition of the equipment, the grant received has been disclosed in the financial statements as ‘Government Grant’ 
which shall be adjusted to the cost of the specific fixed assets.

20 Based on the information available with the Company, the Company has identified 47 vendors as Micro and small enterprises as 
defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. The balance due to such vendors has been disclosed 
separately under ""Current Liabilities and Provisions"" (Refer Schedule 12).

2010-11 2009-10

(a) Amount remaining unpaid to Micro and Small Enterprises at the end of year Rs. Rs.

Principal Amount    73,982,577  41,929,371  
Interest thereon 5,581,714  2,067,931 
Total  79,564,291  43,997,302  

(b) Amount of Payments made to Micro and Small Enterprises beyond the 
appointed date during the year
Principal Amount 282,140,052  275,329,736 

Interest Actually Paid u/s 16 of the Act. - - 
Total   282,140,052  275,329,736 

(c) Interest due and Payable  (excluding interest u/s 16 of the Act) to Micro 
and Small Enterprises for delayed payments
Interest accrued during the year as per agreed terms.  Nil  Nil 
Interest payable during the year as per agreed terms.  Nil  Nil 

(d) Interest accrued (including interest u/s 16 of the Act) and remaining
unpaid at the end of the year
Interest accrued during the year.  2,681,887  2,067,931

Interest remaining unpaid during the year.  2,681,887  2,067,931

21 The Company has availed non-fund based limits from State Bank of India, State Bank of Patiala, State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur, 
Union Bank of India, State Bank of Travancore,  Punjab National bank, Vijaya Bank, ING Vysya Bank Limited, Bank of Baroda, Exim 
Bank, State Bank of Hyderabad and HDFC Bank aggregating to Rs. 3,669,168,311 (Previous Year Rs. 4,483,200,000) which are 
secured by a first pari-passu charge on the current assets of the Company and further secured by a second pari - passu charge on 
fixed assets of the Company.

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011
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22 Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard ( AS ) 7 "Construction Contracts" :

S. Particulars Year ended Year ended 
No. March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010

i) Contract Revenue recognised during the year  -    124,949,073  

ii) Aggregate amount of contract costs incurred  for all contracts in 

progress as at year end -    118,701,619   

iii) Recognized profits (less recognized losses) for all contracts in 

progress as at the year end  -    6,247,454

iv) Amount of advances received for contracts in progress as at year end   -    12,245,009  

v) Amount of retentions for contracts in progress as at year end  43,982,074  -  

23 Corresponding figures for the previous year have been regrouped/recast, wherever necessary to conform to current year 
classification.

By order of the Board
for and on behalf of MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

For Price Waterhouse Deepak Puri Ratul Puri
Firm Registration Number : 012754N Chairman and         Executive Director
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Anuradha Tuli Minni Katariya Yogesh Mathur
Partner Head Legal and Group CFO
Membership Number : F-085611 Company Secretary 

Place: New Delhi
Date:  August 25, 2011



MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

1 Registration Details

Registration No : 15418 State Code: 55
Balance Sheet Date: 31.03.2011

II Capital Raised during the year (Amount in Rs.Thousands)

Public Issue : NIL Right Issue : NIL
Bonus issue : - Private Placement: NIL

III Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds(Amount in Rs.Thousands)

Total Liabilities: 34,825,803 Total Assets: 34,825,803

SOURCE OF FUNDS:

Paid  up Capital: 1,683,061 Reserves & Surplus : 10,906,767
Share Warrant - Unsecured Loans : 3,947,543 
Secured Loans : 18,199,432 Government Grant 35,000

APPLICATION OF FUNDS:

Net Fixed Assets : 15,552,370 Investments : 7,008,748
Net Current Assets :  12,264,685 Misc.Expenditure : -
Accumulated Losses: -

IV Performance of Company (Amount in Rs.Thousands)

Turnover : 19,675,360 Total Expenditure   : 23,682,507
Profit Before Tax : (4,007,147) Profit/(Loss) After Tax       : (4,007,147)
Earning per share in Rs: (23.81) Dividend Rate         : NIL

V Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of the Company (as per monetary terms)

Item Code No:  (ITC Code) 852320
Product Description: MAGNETIC DISK
Item Code No:  (ITC Code) 852390
Product Description: COMPACT DISK RECORDABLE
Item Code No:  (ITC Code) 847193.09
Product Description: STORAGE UNITS

Deepak Puri Ratul Puri Minni Katariya Yogesh Mathur
Chairman and Executive Director Head Legal and Group CFO
Managing Director Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date : August 25, 2011
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AUDITORS' REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MOSER BAER 
INDIA LIMITED.

The Board of Directors of Moser Baer India Limited 

1. We have audited the attached consolidated balance sheet of Moser Baer India Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries, 
its jointly controlled entity and associate company; hereinafter referred to as the "Group " (refer Note 1 on Schedule 22 Part A 
to the attached consolidated financial statements) as at March 31, 2011 , the related consolidated Profit and Loss Account 
and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, which we have signed under 
reference to this report. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2 We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We did not audit the financial statements of (i) twenty three subsidiaries and one jointly controlled entity included in the 
consolidated financial statements, which constitute total assets of Rs.957,303,980 and net assets of Rs.352,059,255 as at 
March 31,2011, total revenue of Rs.68,392,111, net loss of Rs.762,838,798 and net cash flows amounting to Rs.52,292,010 
for the year then ended; and (ii) one associate company which constitutes net loss of Rs.1,392,460 for the year then ended.  
These financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been 
furnished to us, and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements to the extent they have been derived from such 
financial statements is based solely on the report of such other auditors.

4. We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company's Management in accordance 
with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21- Consolidated Financial Statements, Accounting Standard (AS) - 23- 
Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements. Accounting Standard (AS)- 27- Financial 
Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures, notified under sub-section  3C of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

5. Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other 
financial information of the components of the Group as referred to above, and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us, in our opinion, the attached consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(a) In the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2011.
(b) In the case of the consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the loss of the Group for the year ended on that date; and 
(c) In the case of consolidated Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that date.

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration Number: 012754N
Chartered Accountants

Anuradha Tuli
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date : August 25, 2011 Membership Number - F-085611



This is the Consolidated Balance Sheet referred to in our The schedules referred to above form 
report of even date. an integral part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet

By order of the Board
for and on behalf of MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

For Price Waterhouse Deepak Puri Ratul Puri
Firm Registration Number : 012754N Chairman and         Executive Director
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Anuradha Tuli Minni Katariya Yogesh Mathur
Partner Head Legal and Group CFO
Membership Number : F-085611 Company Secretary 

Place: New Delhi
Date:  August 25, 2011

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

Schedule As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

 Rs. Rs. 

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS:
Capital 1 1,683,061,040 1,683,061,040 
Preference Shares Issued By Subsidiary Companies 2 8,155,338,571 8,155,338,571
Reserves and Surplus 3 8,020,527,151 8,322,205,398

17,858,926,762 18,160,605,009

Government Grants (Refer Note 9 of Schedule 22 Part-A and 35,000,000  -
Note 26 of Schedule 22 Part-B)

LOAN FUNDS:
Secured Loans 4 32,146,313,269 27,397,199,856 
Unsecured Loans 5 4,125,309,870 5,237,019,472

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account  32,392,554 -   
(Refer Note 20 of Schedule 22 Part-B)
TOTAL 54,197,942,455  50,794,824,337

APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
FIXED ASSETS: 6
Gross Block 59,255,337,466 57,762,634,997 
Less: Impairment 33,436,648 - 
Less: Depreciation/ Amortisation 34,484,588,787 29,282,142,984 
Net Block 24,737,312,031 28,480,492,013
Capital Work-in Progress 4,487,906,277 1,674,709,216

29,225,218,308 30,155,201,229

Goodwill on Consolidation 743,169,473 743,169,473
(Refer Note 2.5 of Schedule 22 Part-A and Note 2 of Schedule 22 Part-B)

INVESTMENTS 7 555,846,920 1,591,107,297

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account -    97,246
(Refer Note 20 of Schedule 22 Part-B)

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:
Inventories 8 10,223,962,635 9,474,299,375
Sundry Debtors 9 6,191,406,826 6,329,719,025 
Cash and Bank Balances 10 4,603,927,597 5,320,275,570
Other Current Assets 11 84,787,672 121,222,826
Loans and Advances 12 4,157,372,966 5,672,279,933

25,261,457,696 26,917,796,729

Less: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS: 13

Current Liabilities 8,704,522,159 7,514,210,115
Provisions 1,881,895,885 1,609,448,466

10,586,418,044 9,123,658,581

Net Current Assets 14,675,039,652 17,794,138,148

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 8,998,668,102  511,110,944

TOTAL 54,197,942,455 50,794,824,337

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22    
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
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This is the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account referred to in our The schedules referred to above form 
report of even date. an integral part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

By order of the Board
for and on behalf of MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

For Price Waterhouse Deepak Puri Ratul Puri
Firm Registration Number : 012754N Chairman and         Executive Director
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Anuradha Tuli Minni Katariya Yogesh Mathur
Partner Head Legal and Group CFO
Membership Number : F-085611 Company Secretary 

Place: New Delhi
Date:  August 25, 2011

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Schedule Year ended 31.03.2011 Year ended 31.03.2010
 Rs. Rs. 

INCOME:
Gross Sales (Refer Note 4 of Schedule 22 Part-A and  
Note 23 of Schedule 22 Part-B)  26,672,304,847  25,049,792,337
Less: Excise Duty 14 564,050,191  531,266,917 
Net Sales 26,108,254,656  24,518,525,420

Other Income          15 1,072,500,664 3,084,022,699

 27,180,755,320  27,602,548,119

EXPENDITURE:
(Increase)/Decrease in stock of  Finished Goods, 16 (696,280,617) (623,587,543)
Work in Progress, Traded Goods and Film Rights
Purchase of Traded Goods and Film Rights 534,598,895  667,994,290
Cost of Film Production - 81,007,222
Raw Materials and Components Consumed  15,971,053,491  12,152,484,610
Packing Material Consumed  1,785,549,932  1,808,011,252
Stores, Spares and Tools Consumed  711,194,682  780,983,615 
Personnel Expenses 17 2,518,830,443  2,785,706,969 
Administration and Other Expenses 18 5,978,105,311 5,689,973,409
Interest and Finance Charges  19 2,888,807,152 2,803,404,186
Depreciation/ Amortisation/ Impairment 20 5,353,575,527 5,645,441,864

 35,045,434,816  31,791,419,874
(Loss) before Exceptional Items, Prior Period Items and Tax (7,864,679,496)  (4,188,871,755)
Exceptional Items Income/ (Expense) 21 (924,223,134) 180,762,906
Prior Period Expense/ (Income) 302,822,297 (78,596)
(Loss) before Tax (8,486,080,333)  (4,008,030,253)
Tax Expense: (Refer Note 13 of Schedule 22 Part-A and 
Note 11 of Schedule 22 Part -B)
Current Tax (Previous year represents excess provisions of 
earlier years no longer required written back) 84,365 (72,343,129)
Fringe Benefits Tax (Previous Year represents provision of earlier 
years no longer required written back) -  (3,167,794)
Deferred Tax (net) (Refer Note 11 of Schedule 22 Part-B) -    4,061,518
Net (Loss) after Tax  (8,486,164,698)  (3,936,580,848)
Share in Loss of Associates (1,392,460)  (2,761,526)
Net (Loss) for the year (8,487,557,158)  (3,939,342,374)
Add: Loss carried forward from last year  (511,110,944) -
(Loss) available for appropriation (8,998,668,102)  (3,939,342,374)

APPROPRIATIONS:
Proposed Dividend:
-on Equity Shares  -    100,983,662
Dividend Distribution Tax on Proposed Dividend -    16,772,124 
Transferred to General Reserve  -    (3,545,987,216)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet  (8,998,668,102)  (511,110,944)

Earnings/ (Loss) Per Share (Face Value of Rs. 10 each)
Basic (50.43)  (23.41)
Diluted (50.43) (23.41)
(Refer Note 20 of Schedule 22 Part-A and Note 16 of 
Schedule 22 Part-B)  

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22  
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS



MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Rs. Rs.

Cash flow from operating activities:
Net (Loss) before tax  (8,486,080,333)  (4,008,030,253)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation/ Amortisation  5,353,575,527  5,645,441,864 

Interest Expense  2,666,765,938  2,550,369,428

Interest Income  (261,456,125)  (279,263,928)

Income from Investment - Dividends  (177,373)  (191,577)

(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net)  (71,785,423)  4,423,642

(Profit/ Loss on sale of Current Investments  (7,979)  (159,813)

Debts/ Advances Written off  13,657,662  4,570,639

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts  111,919,576  32,378,733

Provision for Doubtful Advances  74,990,507  12,226,406

Provisions/ Liabilities no longer required written back  (254,558,422)  (172,833,134)

Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment  (21,089,603)  46,227,672

Stock written off  34,256,081  94,942,308

Provision for Slow Moving Stock  42,837,825 -   

Provision for Other Probable Obligations  48,642,050  28,763,363

Reversal of provision for Other Probable Obligations  -    (79,602,108)

Provision for Warranty  61,680,156  66,986,321

Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ loss  (61,083,697)  (258,150,780)

Exceptional items (Net)  924,223,134  (180,762,906)

Prior Period Expenses/ (Income) (Net)  (302,822,297)  (78,596)

Operating profit before working capital changes  (126,512,796)  3,507,257,281

Adjustments for changes in working capital:
(Increase)/ Decrease in Sundry Debtors  20,877,674  (2,534,885,194)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans and Advances and Other Current Assets  1,074,961,646  (533,548,533)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories  (826,757,166)  (522,516,219)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Liabilities  1,857,874,977  2,172,918,246

Cash generated from operations  2,000,444,335  2,089,225,581

Income Tax (Paid) / Refund (Net of Tax Deducted at Source)  391,899,253  (126,322,682)
Prior Period Expenses/ (Income) (Net)  20,067,739  78,596

Net cash from operating activities A  2,412,411,327  1,962,981,495

Cash flow from Investing activities:
Purchase of fixed assets/additions to capital work in progress  (4,552,133,942)  (1,544,327,016)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets  275,605,438  2,851,734
Receipts of Government Grant for Renewable Energy  35,000,000 -  
Purchase of Investment in Subsidiary Company  -    (735,470,090)
Proceeds from Sale of Current Investments  51,699,556  159,813 
Purchase of Current Investments  -    (51,691,577)
Purchase of investment - Others  -   (1,321,646)
Interest Received  263,028,865  285,216,403
Dividend Received  177,373  191,577

Net cash used in investing activities B  (3,926,622,710)  (2,044,390,802)

Cash flow from financing activities:

Receipts of Long Term Loans  8,672,168,488  6,812,300,000
Repayment of Long Term Loans  (4,276,381,380)  (5,945,913,456)
Payment of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds  -    (322,677,095)
Repayment of Deferred Credit Liability  (4,829,430)  (76,448,400)
Proceeds from short term loans (net)  (699,173,205)  80,062,197
Interest Paid   (2,758,476,682)  (2,601,484,301)
Dividend Paid  (100,782,945)  (100,740,954)
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid  (16,772,124)  (17,162,173)

Net cash used in financing activities C  815,752,722  (2,172,064,182)

Contd… 
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Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)  (698,458,661)  (2,253,473,489)
Exchange Gain/ (Loss) on Cash and Cash Equivalents  (17,889,312)  (26,951,793)

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents  (716,347,973)  (2,280,425,282)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year  5,320,275,570  7,626,336,528
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents acquired on acquisition of 
subsidiary company  -    66,145,082
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents of Joint Venture not considered 
for consolidation (Refer Note 1.1.2 of Schedule 22 Part B)  -    91,780,758 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year  4,603,927,597  5,320,275,570 

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise
Cash, Cheques and Drafts in hand  196,250,222  73,623,560 
Remittances in transit  62,741,000  36,167,359 
Fixed Deposits  3,251,554,133  3,575,916,915 
Balance with Scheduled Banks  1,082,077,432  1,628,656,803 
Balance with Non-scheduled Banks  11,304,810  5,910,933

4,603,927,597  5,320,275,570 

Notes :

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in AS-3 notified under sub-section 3C of 
Section 211 of the Companies Act,1956.

2.  Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.

3. Corresponding figures for the Previous Year have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to conform to the current year's 
classification.

4.  Cash and cash equivalents includes balances in Unpaid Dividend Account amounting to Rs. 4,424,912 (Previous Year Rs.4,224,194 ) 
and in Fixed Deposits amounting to Rs. 2,661,881,960 (Previous Year Rs. 3,555,053,772) under lien and margin money, which are not 
available for use by the Group. (Refer schedule  10 in the accounts).

5.  The significant accounting policies and notes to accounts (Schedule 22) form an integral part of the Consolidated Cash flow 
Statement.

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2011  31.03.2010

Rs. Rs.

This is the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement referred to in our The schedules referred to above form 
report of even date. an integral part of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

By order of the Board
for and on behalf of MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

For Price Waterhouse Deepak Puri Ratul Puri
Firm Registration Number : 012754N Chairman and         Executive Director
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Anuradha Tuli Minni Katariya Yogesh Mathur
Partner Head Legal and Group CFO
Membership Number-F-085611 Company Secretary 

Place: New Delhi
Date:  August 25, 2011



MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010
 Rs. Rs. 

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL:
(Refer Note 15 of Schedule 22 Part A)
Authorised:
262,500,000 (Previous Year 207,500,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each  2,625,000,000  2,075,000,000
750,000 (Previous Year 750,000) Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 75,000,000  75,000,000

2,700,000,000 2,150,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
168,306,104 (Previous Year 168,306,104) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid  1,683,061,040  1,683,061,040

Total 1,683,061,040 1,683,061,040

SCHEDULE 2- PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
23,784,606 (Previous Year 23,784,606) Fully Convertible Preference shares of GBP 
1 each fully paid in cash 1,965,749,931  1,965,749,931

196,450,000 (Previous Year 196,450,000) Non-Cumulative, Fully Convertible Re.1 
Dividend Bearing Class-A Preference Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid in cash  1,964,500,000  1,964,500,000

65,000,000 (Previous Year 65,000,000) Non-Cumulative, Fully Convertible Re.1 
Dividend Bearing Class-B Preference Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid in cash 650,000,000  650,000,000

43,360,485 (Previous Year 43,360,485) Fully Convertible Class B Preference 
Shares of GBP 1 each fully paid in cash  3,575,088,640  3,575,088,640

TOTAL 8,155,338,571 8,155,338,571

SCHEDULE 3 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS:
Capital Reserve: 
As per last Balance Sheet 181,440,000 181,440,000

 181,440,000  181,440,000

Securities Premium Account: (Refer Note 19(c) of Schedule 22 Part-B) 
As per last Balance Sheet 8,170,237,602  8,334,425,901
Add:- Provision for redemption of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible 
Bonds reversed during the year on repurchase  -    77,085,113 
Less:- Provision for redemption of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds 301,678,247  241,273,412

7,868,559,355  8,170,237,602

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve :
As per last Balance Sheet (29,472,204)  (6,827,312)
Additions during the year  -    (22,644,892)

(29,472,204) (29,472,204)
General Reserve:
As per last Balance Sheet                                      -   3,545,987,216 
Add: Transferred from Profit and Loss Account during the year -   (3,545,987,216)

-   -
8,020,527,151 8,322,205,398 



MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011
As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 4- SECURED LOANS:
(Refer Notes 10 and 12 of Schedule 22 Part-A)
Term Loans (Refer notes below):
From Banks:
Rupee Loans 16,147,337,416  11,403,004,233
Interest Accrued and Due 153,055,305  16,300,392,721 89,817,676 11,492,821,909

Foreign Currency Loans 1,284,126,234  1,250,388,431
Interest Accrued and Due 436,842  1,284,563,076 436,842  1,250,825,273

17,584,955,797 12,743,647,182

From Others:
Rupee Loans 276,923,078 461,538,462
Interest Accrued and Due 2,086,056 279,009,134 -   461,538,462
Foreign Currency Loans  1,085,894,237  1,298,248,936

18,949,859,168 14,503,434,580

Other Loans:

Short Term Loans from Banks: (Refer notes below) 8,805,015,907  9,649,391,459
Interest Accrued and Due 12,566,078 8,817,581,985 23,587,294 9,672,978,753

Foreign Currency Loan  2,946,554,659  2,916,124,724
Secured by lien on Fixed Deposits 1,432,317,457  304,661,799

13,196,454,101 12,893,765,276

TOTAL 32,146,313,269 27,397,199,856

 

Notes:

1 Loans from Union Bank of India, Union Bank of India, Syndicate Bank, United Bank of India, State Bank of Indore,  Punjab National Bank, Oriental 
Bank of Commerce, UCO Bank, State Bank of Patiala, Bank of Baroda, Bank of Maharashtra, Jammu and Kashmir Bank, State Bank of Bikaner 
and Jaipur, Central Bank of India, State Bank of Hyderabad and Foreign Currency Loans from Banks/Financial Institutions are secured by way of 
first mortgage and charge on all the immovable and movable fixed assets, present and future, of the Company (subject to prior charge on 
specified movables as  otherwise  stated, including in favour of the Company's bankers by way of security for the borrowing of working capital), 
ranking pari-passu with charges for the Term Loans.

2 Loans from Oriental Bank of Commerce and Punjab National Bank and Foreign Currency Term Loan from International Finance Corporation are 
secured by first pari-passu charge by way of mortgage on the immovable properties of the Company comprising of 19,736 sq. mtrs. of land at 
plot no. 66B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida Industrial Development Area, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar (U.P) together with all buildings and structures 
thereon and all plant and machinery attached to the earth or permanently fastened by anything attached to the earth ( both present and future) 
of the Company.  

3 Loans from Indian Overseas Bank and EXIM Bank and Foreign Currency Term Loans from Indian Overseas Bank, Union Bank of India, EXIM Bank 
and ECB Loan from Bank of Baroda are secured by first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation over the entire immoveable fixed assets 
(present and future) of the Company and 21000 square meter of Land situated at Plot 66B, Udyog Vihar, Greater NOIDA together with building & 
structure constructed/ to be constructed including all fixed plants & machinery. 

4 Loans from State Bank of Patiala, Punjab National Bank, EXIM Bank and Foreign Currency Term Loan from EXIM Bank are secured by first pari 
passu charge by way of hypothecation on movable fixed assets (present and future) on the Company.

5 Loans from Central Bank of India is secured by first pari-passu charge on fixed assets and second pari passu charge by way of hypothecation on 
current assets of the Company.

6 Loans from UCO Bank are secured by way of first pari passu charge on current assets (both present and future) of the Company and further 
secured by way of a second charge on pari-passu basis on all the moveable fixed assets of the Company.

7 Loans from State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur  are secured by way of first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation over current assets (both 
present and future) of the Company.

8 Working Capital Limit from State Bank of India and Central Bank of India are secured by a first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation over 
the  current assets of the Company, (both present and future) and second pari passu charge by way of hypothecation over the entire moveable 
fixed assets of the Company.

9 Working Capital Facility form Punjab National Bank is secured by a first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation over the current assets of the 
Company, (both present and future).

10 Short Term Rupee Loans from Oriental Bank of Commerce and UCO Bank  and Short Term Foreign Currency Loans from Oriental Bank of 
Commerce, Bank of Baroda and UCO Bank are secured by a first charge by way of hypothecation on pari passu basis on all the present and 
future current assets of the Company and further secured by  second pari passu charge facilities by way of mortgage on the  movable and 
immovable properties of the Company comprising of 19,736 sq. mtrs. of land  at plot no. 66B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida Industrial 
Development Area, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar (U.P) together with all buildings and structures thereon and all plant and machinery attached to 
the earth or permanently fastened by anything attached to the earth, both present and future.

11 Short Term Foreign Currency Loan and working capital facility in Rupee from State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur are secured by a first pari passu 
charge by way of hypothecation on the entire stocks of inventory, receivables, bills and other chargeable current assets of the Company both 
present and future.

12 Short Term Foreign Currency Loan from State Bank of Patiala is secured by first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation over movable fixed 
assets of the Company (both present and future).

13 Short Term loans from Punjab National Bank, Vijaya Bank, State Bank of India, State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur, State Bank of Patiala, State of 
Travancore, Bank of Baroda, Central Bank of India, and UCO Bank are Secured by hypothecation of stock-in-trade and book debts and further 
secured by way of second charge on all the immovable properties of the Company.

14 Term Loans repayable within one year Rs. 5,415,499,767 (Previous Year Rs. 4,191,235,710).
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MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011
As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

 Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 5 - UNSECURED LOANS:

(Refer Notes 10 and 12 of Schedule 22 Part-A)

Short term loans:

From Banks
Rupee Loan - 1,100,000,000
Interest Accrued and Due                                                                   -   9,587,672

-   1,109,587,672

Deferred credit liability 148,067,370 152,896,800
From others 29,700,000 -

Other Loans:

Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds

(Refer Note 19 of Schedule 22 Part-B)
Zero Coupon Tranche A Convertible Bonds Due 2012 USD 45,500,000 2,024,797,500 2,043,405,000
(Previous Year USD 45,500,000)
Zero Coupon Tranche B Convertible Bonds Due 2012 USD 43,000,000 1,922,745,000 1,931,130,000 
(Previous Year USD 43,000,000)

TOTAL 4,125,309,870 5,237,019,472
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MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 7 - INVESTMENTS:
(Refer Note 7 of Schedule 21 Part-A and Note 1.1.4, 1.2, 2, and 8 of 
Schedule 22 Part-B)
LONG TERM (Trade and unquoted)

Investment in Subsidiaries:

Moser Baer Projects Private Limited
510,000 (Previous Year 510,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 5,100,000 5,100,000

Lumen Engineering Private Limited
102,000 (Previous Year 102,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,020,000 1,020,000

Investments in Others: 

CAPCO Luxembourg S.a.r.l.
1 (Previous Year 1) Equity share of Euro 125 each 4,961 4,961 
63,366 (Previous Year 63,366) Preferred Equity Certificates 
of Euro 125 each  320,668,823  320,668,823 
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment  320,668,823  4,961 320,668,823 4,961

The Solaria Corporation
1,230,769 (Previous Year 6,153,846) Shares Series B Preferred 
Stock of USD 0.001 each 37,058,640  185,293,200 
703,321 (Previous Year 3,516,606) Shares Series C Preferred 
Stock of USD 0.001 each 39,690,996  198,454,978 
203,773 (Previous Year 1,018,866) Shares Series C 1 Preferred 
Stock of USD 0.001 each 11,499,669 57,498,346
7,736,360 (Previous Year Nil) Common Stock
of USD 0.001 each 306,998,542 -
815,092 (Previous Year Nil)  Class B Common Stock
of USD 0.001 each 45,998,677 -

441,246,524 441,246,524
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment 308,877,891 132,368,633 - 441,246,524

Stion Corporation
1,000,000 (Previous Year 1,000,000) Shares of Series A Preferred 
Stock of USD 0.0001 each 45,302,150 45,302,150 
82,912 (Previous Year 82,912) Shares of Series B-1 Preferred 
Stock of USD 0.0001 each 7,693,234 7,693,234 
82,912 (Previous Year 82,912) Shares of Series B-2 Preferred 
Stock of USD 0.0001 each 12,241,163 65,236,547 12,241,163 65,236,547

Sol Focus, Inc.
7,000,000 (Previous Year 7,000,000) Shares of Series A Preferred 
Stock of USD 0.0001 each 327,047,185 327,047,185 
4,950,495 (Previous Year 4,950,495) Shares of Series B Preferred 
Stock of USD 0.0001 each 410,660,000 410,660,000 
2.178,649 (Previous Year 2,178,649) Shares of Series C Preferred 
Stock of USD 0.0001 each 245,340,000  245,340,000 

983,047,185 983,047,185
Less: Exchange Fluctuation arising on consolidation 57,953,206 -
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment 587,324,368 337,769,611 - 983,047,185

Skyline Solar Inc.
482,250 (Previous Year 482,250) Shares of Series A Preferred 
Stock of USD 0.5384 each 13,025,522 13,025,522

Global Data Media FZ-LLC (Associate)
7,194 (Previous Year 7,194) Shares of AED 1,000 each - -

Moser Baer Infrastructure Limited (Associate)

3,430,000 (Previous Year 3,430,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each -   29,413,335 
net of provision of Rs 28,020,875 (Previous Year Rs. Nil) for 
Diminution in value of investment

Bensimon Limited
20 (Previous Year 20l) Equity Shares of Euro 1 each  1,382 1,382

KMG Digital Limited
196 (Previous Year 196) Class A Ordinary Shares of Euro 1 each  1,320,264 1,320,264

SHORT TERM
Current (Non-Trade and unquoted) 
Investments in Mutual funds:
Nil (Previous Year 5,166,058) Units of SBI SHF Ultra Short Term 
Fund of Face Value Rs 10 each -    51,691,577

TOTAL (aggregate value of unquoted investments)  555,846,920  1,591,107,297



MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 8 - INVENTORIES:
(Refer Note 8 of Schedule 22 Part-A and Note 24 of Schedule 22 Part-B)

Stores and Spare Parts  1,177,802,140 1,104,065,493
including in transit Rs. 11,926,527 (Previous Year Rs. 13,381,022)
-net of provision for non-moving stock Rs. 5,231,249 
(Previous Year Rs. 232,201)

Raw Materials and Components 1,961,323,981 1,702,907,353

including in transit Rs. 359,449,338 (Previous Year Rs. 292,030,356)

-net of provision for non-moving stock Rs. 13,542,793 

(Previous Year Rs. 2,233)

Packing Material ,202,207,101 198,790,237

including in transit Rs. 5,829,728 (Previous Year Rs. 10,661,741)

-net of provision for non-moving stock Rs. 12,078,542 

(Previous Year Rs.8,003,673)

Work in Progress 2,800,538,814  2,593,091,283 

-net of provision for non-moving stock Rs. 1,186,784 

(Previous Year Rs.Nil)

Manufactured Finished Goods 3,618,591,085  3,393,359,322

-net of provision for non-moving stock Rs. 1,548,122 

(Previous Year Rs.11,694)

Traded Goods 324,051,371  324,723,552 

including goods in transit Rs. 3,976,477 (Previous Year Rs. 5,181,370)

-net of provisions Rs. 175,537,961 (Previous Year Rs. 89,581,080)

Films under Production 54,722,025  77,109,321 

-net of provisions Rs. 45,546 (Previous Year Rs. NIL)

Film Rights (Theatrical and Other Commercial Rights) 84,726,118  80,252,814 

-net of provisions Rs. 33,158,305 (Previous Year Rs. NIL)

TOTAL 10,223,962,635  9,474,299,375 

SCHEDULE 9- SUNDRY DEBTORS:

(Refer Note 24 of Schedule 22  Part-B)

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Considered Good-Secured 692,737  29,904,782 

Considered Good-Unsecured 2,945,671,248 1,610,480,266 

Considered Doubtful-Unsecured 353,214,147 221,450,319

3,299,578,132 1,861,835,367 

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 353,214,147 2,946,363,985 220,835,960 1,640,999,407

Other Debts

Considered Good-Secured 36,056,238 195,951,671 

Considered Good-Unsecured 3,208,986,603  3,245,042,841 4,492,767,947 4,688,719,618 

TOTAL 6,191,406,826 6,329,719,025

140
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MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 10 - CASH AND BANK:
Cash on hand including cheques/drafts 196,250,222  73,623,560
Remittance in Transit 62,741,000 36,167,359

Balances with Scheduled Banks:

Current Accounts (Refer Note 1 below) 1,073,687,215  1,624,128,488 

Fixed Deposit Accounts (Refer Note 1 below) 3,251,554,133 3,575,916,915 

Unpaid Dividend Account 4,424,912 4,224,194 

E.E.F.C Accounts 3,965,305  4,333,631,565 304,121 5,204,573,718

Balances with Other Banks:

Current Account with Banque Privee Edmond De Rothchild 

S.A. AG (Refer Notes 1 & 2 below) 4,587,420 4,641,767 

Current Account with Tatra Banka,a.s (Refer Note 2 below) 407,664   388,818 

Current Account with Genesee Regional Bank 3,468,461 -

Current Accounts with Royal Bank of Scotland International 2,841,265  11,304,810 880,348 5,910,933

(Refer Note 2 below)

TOTAL 4,603,927,597 5,320,275,570

SCHEDULE 11- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS:

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 80,660,939  82,233,679

Interest Accrued on Loan 4,126,733 - 

Fixed Assets held for sale -   38,989,147

84,787,672  121,222,826

Notes:

1) Includes - 

a) Rs. 2,661,844,718 (Previous Year Rs. 3,494,465,772) which 

are subject to lien with the bankers and Rs. 23,000,000 

(Previous Year Rs. 5,9328,000) held in margin money 

accounts.

b) Rs. 2,232,221 (Previous Year Rs. 2,248,817) in current 

accounts with Scheduled Banks and Rs. 4,587,420 

(Previous Year Rs. 4,641,767) in current account with other 

banks out  of proceeds of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency 

Convertible Bonds.

c) includes Rs. 1,816,632 (Previous Year Rs.1,260,000) given 

as margin money to sales tax authorities.

2) Maximum balance outstanding at any time during the year 

were:

- Tatra Banka.a.s.Rs. 407,664 (Previous Year Rs.437,846)

- Royal Bank of Scotland International Rs. 630,438,251 

(Previous Year Rs. 2,169,755)

- Banque Privee Edmond De Rothchild S.A. AG Rs.4,796,189 

(Previous year Rs. 5,249,165)
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MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

 Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

SCHEDULE 12- LOANS AND ADVANCES:
(Unsecured - Considered Good, unless otherwise stated):

Loans to Others 62,504,103  - 

Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be 

received (Refer note below) 390,945,749 1,512,195,528

Considered Doubtful 25,036,198 5,264,195 

415,981,947 1,517,459,723

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 25,036,198  390,945,749 5,264,195 1,512,195,528

Advances to Suppliers 2,735,226,289 3,007,076,657

Balance with Government Authorities 385,220,978 193,558,805

Earnest Money/ Security Deposits 141,139,826 124,421,660

Advance Tax/ Tax Deducted at Source 442,336,021 835,027,283 

TOTAL 4,157,372,966 5,672,279,933

Note:

Amount due from a Director and Officer as at March 31, 2011 Rs. 

71,574 (Previous year Rs. Nil). Maximum balance due at any time 

during the year from Director and Officer of the Company was Rs. 

272,406 (Previous year Rs. 20,000).

SCHEDULE 13- CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:

A. Current Liabilities:
(Refer Note 24 of Schedule 22 Part-B)

Acceptances  1,496,819,507 2,319,884,092
Sundry Creditors
 - Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises  103,198,814  59,689,130
 - Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
and small enterprises 6,644,671,191 6,747,870,005 4,574,467,646 4,634,156,776
Advances from Customers  132,458,649 224,011,175
Unclaimed Dividend *  4,424,912 4,224,194 
Other Liabilities  200,664,033 204,891,727
Book Overdrafts  10,758,624  12,764,441
Security Deposits  70,638,896 74,865,706
Interest accrued but not due on Loans  40,887,533 39,412,004
TOTAL 8,704,522,159 7,514,210,115

* The above amount will be credited to Investor Education and
   Protection Fund as and when due.

B. Provisions:
(Refer Notes 3, 11, 13, 17 and 19 of Schedule 22 Part-A)
For Taxation 
 - Current Tax [including Wealth Tax Rs. 271,600 
(Previous Year Rs. 205,298)]  18,734,962 19,442,607 
 - Fringe Benefits Tax  75,813,194  94,548,156 75,813,194 95,255,801
For Premium on Redemption of Zero Coupon Foreign 
Currency Convertible Bonds 1,064,331,621  762,653,374
(Refer Note 19 (c) of Schedule 22 Part-B)
For Warranty (Refer Note 21 of 
Schedule 22 Part-B) 180,753,894 119,073,738
For Other Probable Obligations(Refer Note 21 of 
Schedule 22 Part-B) 341,604,177  292,962,127
For Proposed Dividend  - 100,983,662 
For Dividend Distribution tax on Proposed Dividend  -   16,772,124
Employee Benefit Schemes (Refer Note 18 of 
Schedule 22 Part-B)  200,658,037 221,747,640 

TOTAL 1,881,895,885 1,609,448,466 



MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE  PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Year ended 31.03.2011 Year ended 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

SCHEDULE 14- EXCISE DUTY:
Excise Duty paid  560,771,805 521,775,017 
Less: Excise duty on Closing Stock  25,094,455  28,372,841
Add: Excise duty on Opening Stock  28,372,841  37,864,741
TOTAL  564,050,191  531,266,917

SCHEDULE 15- OTHER INCOME:
(Refer Notes 4 and 12 of Schedule 22 Part-A)

Interest Received (Gross):
a)  On Deposits with banks 212,521,278 245,997,407 
b)  On Income Tax Refunds 46,018,938 32,622,115
c)  From Customer -   468,391 
d)  On other Loan 2,915,909 176,015 

Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 19,464,398 261,456,125 279,263,928
(Previous Year Rs. 37,571,947)
Grants Received  18,107,184 -   
Provisions/ Liabilities no longer required written back 254,558,422 172,833,134 
Exchange Fluctuation (net) - 402,413,996
Profit on cancellation of forward contracts (net)  -    1,734,534,703
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (net)  71,785,423  - 
FPS Incentive  182,894,305 -
Profit on sale of Current Investments (Others)  7,979 159,813
Dividend from Current Investments (Others)  177,373 191,577 
Reversal of provision for Other Probable Obligations  -    79,602,108
Miscellaneous Income  283,513,853 415,023,440
TOTAL 1,072,500,664  3,084,022,699 

SCHEDULE 16-INCREASE IN STOCK OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK IN PROGRESS, TRADED GOODS AND FILM RIGHTS:
Closing Stock:
Finished Goods 3,586,576,319 3,393,359,322
Work in Progress 2,800,538,814 2,593,091,283 
Traded Goods and Film Rights 408,777,489 6,795,892,622 404,976,366 6,391,426,971

Less: Opening Stock:
Finished Goods 3,393,359,322 2,789,856,868 
Work in Progress 2,593,091,283 2,619,231,854 
Traded Goods and Film Rights 404,976,366 6,391,426,971 368,242,606 5,777,331,328

Excise duty on Finished Goods 3,278,386 9,491,900 
Finished Goods Capitalised 288,536,580 -   

TOTAL  696,280,617  623,587,543 

CONSOLIDATED
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MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011
Year Ended 31.03.2011 Year Ended 31.03.2010 

Rs. Rs. 

SCHEDULE 17- PERSONNEL EXPENSES:
(Refer Note 11 of Schedule 22 Part-A and Notes 12 and 18
of Schedule 22 Part-B)

Salaries, Allowances and Bonus  2,177,916,889 2,364,851,004
Contribution to Provident and other funds  142,638,220  202,244,185 
Employee Welfare Expenses  185,103,743  198,799,815 
Leave Encashment  13,171,591  19,811,965
TOTAL  2,518,830,443 2,785,706,969

SCHEDULE 18- ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES:
(Refer Notes 14, 17 and 21 of Schedule 22 Part-A and Note 7
of Schedule 22 Part-B)
Power and Fuel  1,725,263,913  1,683,281,740 
Commission on Sales  15,494,787  13,917,918 
Rent (Including Lease Rent)  143,286,143  130,997,211
Repairs and Maintenance:
- Building  4,355,103 2,584,917 
- Plant and Machinery  308,442,651  181,618,855 
- Others  62,603,953  78,467,363
Freight and Forwarding (net)  546,220,976  421,389,779
Insurance  177,171,038  181,283,728
Service Charges 298,424,588 253,810,299
Rates and Taxes  19,126,529 11,175,442
Director's Sitting Fees  2,254,438  2,654,235
Donation  -    6,900,000
Remuneration to Auditors 39,561,928 43,841,505 
Royalty (Refer Note 5 of Schedule 22 Part-B) 700,066,339  1,045,257,574 
Warranty  128,679,970  112,320,445
Travelling and Conveyance  164,643,496 165,474,690 
Advertisement and Business Promotion  165,732,498  184,439,832 
Bad debts  6,531,698  1,807,425 
Advances Written off                     7,125,964  2,763,214 
Provision for Doubtful Debts  111,919,576  32,378,733 
Legal and Professional Expenses  570,426,745  390,122,448 
Provision for Doubtful Advances  74,990,507 12,226,406 
Research and Development Expenses 50,485,222  34,587,259 
Provision for Other Probable Obligations  48,642,050  28,763,363 
Miscellaneous Expenses  471,518,123  568,517,739 
Loss on cancellation of forward contracts (net)  16,277,068 - 
Stock Written Off                        34,256,081 94,942,308 
Provision for Slow Moving Stock  42,837,825 -   
Preliminary Expenses written off  -   25,339 
Exchange Fluctuation (net, includes exchange loss of Rs. 57,953,206 41,766,102 -
arising on consolidation)   
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (net)  -   4,423,642 
TOTAL  5,978,105,311 5,689,973,409

SCHEDULE 19- INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES:
(Refer Note 10 of Schedule 22 Part-A)
Interest:

On Fixed Loans  1,697,187,114 1,514,031,020 
On Others  969,578,823 1,036,338,408 

Finance Charges  36,014,441 41,187,710 
Bank Charges  186,026,774 211,847,048 
TOTAL 2,888,807,152 2,803,404,186 

SCHEDULE 20- DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION:
(Refer Note 6 of Schedule 22 Part-A)
Depreciation on Fixed Assets (Refer Schedule 6) 5,303,494,587 5,367,349,993 
Amortisation of Deferred Exchange Loss 16,644,292  278,091,871
Impairment of Fixed Assets 33,436,648 -
Depreciation charged to Profit and Loss 5,353,575,527 5,645,441,864

SCHEDULE 21- EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS:
Profit on purchase of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (Refer Note  19
(a) of Schedule 22 Part-B) -    180,762,906 
Less: Provision for Diminution in Long Term Investments (Refer Schedule 7)  924,223,134 -   
TOTAL  (924,223,134) 180,762,906 

CONSOLIDATED 



1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) of the Group (Parent), its subsidiaries, associates and the jointly controlled enterprise 
(Joint Venture) (the 'Group') are prepared to comply in all material aspects with all the applicable accounting principles in India, 
the applicable accounting standards notified under section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act, 1956.

2 CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURE

2.1 The CFS are prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-21) "Consolidated Financial Statements" notified 
under The Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements of the Parent and its subsidiaries are combined on a line by line 
basis by adding together sums of like nature, comprising assets, liabilities, income and expenses and after eliminating 
intra-group balances/ transactions.

2.2 The Financial Statements of certain foreign subsidiaries, associate and the joint venture, are prepared by them on the 
basis of generally accepted accounting principles, local laws and regulations as prevalent in their respective countries 
and such financial statements are considered for consolidation.

2.3 Subsidiaries are consolidated on the date on which effective control is transferred to the Group and are no longer 
consolidated from the date of disposal.

2.4 The financial statements of the subsidiaries have been drawn for the period from 1st April, 2010 or date of incorporation/ 
acquisition, whichever is later, to 31st March, 2011.

2.5 The Parent's cost of its investment in its subsidiaries has been eliminated against the Parent's portion of equity of each 
subsidiary as on the date of investment in that subsidiary. The excess is recognised as 'Goodwill'. Negative goodwill is 
recognised as 'Capital Reserve'.

2.6 Investment in Joint Venture undertaking over which the Group exercises joint control is accounted for using 
proportionate consolidation as per Accounting Standard 27 'Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures' notified 
under The Companies Act, 1956. The excess of the investment on the Joint Venture over its net assets on the date on 
which the interest in the jointly controlled entity is acquired is recognised as goodwill. Negative goodwill is recognised as 
'Capital Reserve'. Use of the proportionate consolidation is discontinued when the Group ceases to have joint control over 
the jointly controlled entity.

2.7 For the purpose of compilation of the CFS the foreign currency assets, liabilities, income and expenditure are translated 
as per Accounting Standard (AS-11) on 'Accounting for the Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates', notified under 
The Companies Act, 1956. Exchange differences arising are recognised in the Consolidated Profit and Loss account or in 
the Foreign Currency Translation Reserve classified under Reserves and Surplus as applicable, under the above 
mentioned Accounting Standard.

2.8 Investment in associates are accounted for under the Equity Method as per AS-23 "Accounting for Investments in 
Associates" notified under The Companies Act, 1956 based on the financial statements of the associates up to the year 
ended mentioned below. The Group discontinues recognizing the share of future losses when the share of losses in 
associate equals or exceeds the carrying amount of investment.

3 USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Group to make estimates and assumptions that 

affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the 

financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Example of such estimates include 

provisions for doubtful debts/advances, employee retirement benefit plans, warranty, provision for income taxes and the 

useful lives of fixed assets, diminution of value of investments, other probable obligations and inventory write down.
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4 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the customer and when 

no significant uncertainty exists regarding realisation of the consideration. Sales are recorded net of sales returns, rebates, 

trade discounts and price differences and are inclusive of excise duty.

Revenue in respect of contracts, which extend beyond an accounting period and where the outcome can be reliably estimated, 

is recognised on ‘Percentage of Completion’ method by calculating the portion that costs incurred upto the reporting date bear 

to the latest estimated total costs of each contract. In other cases revenue is recognised only to the extent of contract costs 

incurred of which recovery is probable.

Theatrical revenues from films are recognised as and when the films are exhibited.

Revenue from other rights such as satellite rights, music rights, overseas assignment rights etc. is recognised on the date 

when the rights are available for exploitation.

Service income of SEZ Division is recognised as and when services are rendered.

Interest is accounted for based on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount invested and the rate of interest.

Dividend is recognised as and when the right of the Group to receive payment is established.

FPS incentive is recognised as income based on the export of manufactured goods as per the revenue recognition policy of the 

Group.

5 FIXED ASSETS

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all expenses, direct and indirect, 

specifically attributable to its acquisition and bringing it to its working condition for its intended use. 

Incidental expenditure pending allocation and attributable to acquisition of fixed assets is allocated/capitalised with the related 

fixed asset.

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation.

The cost incurred to acquire "right to use and exploit" home video titles, are capitalized as copyrights/marketing and 

distribution rights where the right allows the Group to obtain a future economic benefit from such titles.

Impairment, if any, in the carrying value of fixed assets is assessed at the end of each financial year in accordance with the 

accounting policy given below on "Impairment of Assets".

Fixed assets held for sale are recorded at lower of book value or estimated net realisable value.

6 DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided based on the estimated useful life of the fixed assets on a pro-rata basis 

under the straight-line method. The depreciation rates are not below the minimum rates as specified in Schedule XIV to the 

Companies Act, 1956.

In respect of assets whose useful life has been revised, the unamortised depreciable amount is charged over the revised 

remaining useful life.

In case the historical cost of an asset undergoes a change due to an increase or decrease in related long term liability on 

account of foreign exchange fluctuations, the depreciation on the revised unamortized depreciable amount is provided 

prospectively over the residual useful life of the asset effective from 1st April 2007.

Intangible assets other than copyrights/marketing and distribution rights are amortised on equated basis over their estimated 

economic life not exceeding 10 years. 

Copyrights/marketing and distribution rights are amortized from the date they are available for use, at the higher of the amount 

calculated on a straight line basis over the period the intangible asset is available, not exceeding 10 years, and  the number of 

units sold during the period basis.

Leasehold Land and improvement to the leased premises are amortised over the period of the lease.

7 INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of expenditure incidental to acquisition. A provision for 

diminution is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary in the value of long term investments.

Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual basis.
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8 INVENTORY VALUATION

Finished Goods, Work in progress, Traded Goods & Film Rights    At lower of cost and net

Raw Materials, Packing Materials and Stores and Spares    realisable value

Cost of Raw material, goods held for resale, packing materials and stores and spares is determined on the basis of weighted 

average method.

Cost of Work in process and finished goods is determined by considering direct material costs, labour costs and appropriate 

portion of overheads. 

Liability for excise duty in respect of goods manufactured by the Group, other than for exports, is accounted upon completion 

of manufacture.

Inventories of under production films and films completed and not released are valued at cost.

The cost of released films is amortized using the individual film forecast method. The said amortization pertaining to 

theatrical rights, satellite rights, music rights, home video rights and others is based on management estimates of revenues 

from each of these rights. The inventory, thus, comprises of unamortized cost of such movie rights. These estimates are 

reviewed periodically and losses, if any, based on revised estimates are provided in full.

At the end of each accounting period, such unamortized cost is compared with net expected revenue. In case of net expected 

revenue being lower than actual unamortized costs, inventories are written down to net expected revenue. 

The purchase cost of the rights acquired in released films is apportioned between satellite rights and other rights (excluding 

home video rights) based on Management's estimates of revenue potential.

Provision for Slow moving inventory is made below cost based on Management’s best estimates of net realisable value.

9 GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Grants in the nature of contribution towards capital cost of setting up projects are treated as Capital Reserve and grants in 

respect of specific fixed assets are adjusted from the cost of the related fixed assets.

10 BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost 

of assets till the date of commencement of commercial use of the asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit 

and Loss Account.

11 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group has Defined Contribution plans for post employment benefits namely Provident Fund which is recognized by the 

income tax authorities for certain of its subsidiaries. These funds are administered through Regional Provident Fund 

Commissioner and the Group's contributions thereto are charged to revenue every year. The subsidiary Company's 

contributions to State plans namely Employee's State Insurance Fund and Employee's Pension Scheme 1995 are charged to 

revenue every year.

The Group has Defined Benefit plans for certain of its subsidiary namely Leave Encashment, Gratuity and Pension for all 

employees, the liability for which is determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation at the end of the year. Gratuity Fund is 

administered through Life Insurance Corporation of India. Pension Fund, applicable to a subsidiary, is administered through 

insurance company Interpolis. Short term compensated absences are recognised at the undiscounted amount of benefit for 

services rendered during the year.

Liability for long term employee retention scheme is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at the year end.

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense immediately. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience 

adjustments and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions and are recognised immediately in the Profit and Loss 

Account as income or expense.

In the year of transition (i.e. 2006-07), the difference between transitional liability and the liability that would have been 

recognized at the beginning of the transitional year under the Group's previous accounting policy has been adjusted against 

the opening revenue reserves of that year in accordance with Accounting Standard 15 'Employee Benefits'.
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12 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign currency are converted at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. Foreign Currency 

monetary assets and liabilities (except long term) not covered by forward exchange contracts are restated at the year end 

rates and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the profit and loss account. Gain/Loss on account of exchange 

fluctuations arising on long term foreign currency liabilities in so far as it relates to the acquisition of depreciable capital assets 

is added to the cost of such assets and in other cases, by transfer to "Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference 

Account", to be amortized over the balance period of such long term foreign currency liabilities or March 31, 2012, whichever 

is earlier.

Non monetary items are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in foreign currency using the exchange rate at the 

date of transaction.

In case of forward foreign exchange contracts where an underlying asset or liability exists at the balance sheet date, the 

difference between the forward rate and the exchange rate at the inception of the contract is recognised as income or 

expense over the life of the contract.

In case of forward foreign exchange contracts taken for highly probable/ forecast transactions, the net loss, if any, calculated 

on 'Mark to Market' principle as at the balance sheet date is recorded.

Profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of a forward contract is recognised as income or expense in the year in  which 

such cancellation or renewal is made.

In respect of integral foreign branches, all revenues, expenses, monetary assets/liabilities and fixed assets are accounted at 

the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities are restated at the year end rates 

and resultant gains or losses are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

13 TAXATION

Current Tax:

Provision is made for current income tax liability based on the applicable provisions of the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 and 

the relevant income tax laws of other countries in which the branch/ other entities of the Group are incorporated.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax assets (DTA) and liabilities are computed on the timing differences at the Balance sheet date between the 

carrying amount of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. DTA is recognised based on management estimates 

of reasonable/ virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such DTA can be realised. 

The deferred tax charge or credit is recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively 

enacted by the balance sheet date.

14 LEASES

Payments made under operating leases are charged to Profit and Loss Account on a straight line basis over the period of 

lease.

15 STOCK OPTION PLANS

Stock options granted to the employees and to the non-executive Directors who accepted the grant under the Company's 

Stock Option Plan are accounted in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option 

Scheme and Employees Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999. The Group follows the intrinsic value method and 

accordingly, the excess, if any, of the market price of the underlying equity shares as of the date of the grant of the option over 

the exercise price of the option, is recognised as employee compensation cost and amortised on straight line basis over the 

vesting period.
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16 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If such 

indication exists, the Group estimates the recoverable amount and where carrying amount of the asset exceeds such 

recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account to the extent the carrying amount 

exceeds recoverable amount. Where there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior 

accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased, the Group books a reversal of the impairment loss not 

exceeding the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment 

loss been recognised for the asset in prior accounting periods.

Goodwill arising on consolidation is tested for impairment at every balance sheet date.

17 WARRANTY CLAIMS

The solar subsidiaries provides up to 5 year limited warranty that crystalline silicon solar photo voltaic modules (the 'Modules') 

are free from defects in materials and workmanship, a 12 year limited warranty of 90 percent power output and a 25 year 

limited warranty of 80 percent of power output of its modules.

The subsidiaries accrue warranty costs, at the time when revenue is recognised. 

Actual warranty costs are accumulated and charged against the accrued warranty liability. To the extent that actual warranty 

costs differ from the estimates, the Group will prospectively revise its accrual rate.

18 SEGMENT REPORTING

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies adopted in consolidated 

financial statements with the following additional policies for segment reporting:

a) Inter segment revenue have been accounted for based on the transaction price agreed between segments with 

reference to cost, market prices and business risks, with an overall optimisation objective for the Group.

b) Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of 

the segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a 

reasonable basis, have been included under unallocated expenses/ revenue.

19 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past event that probably requires an outflow of 

resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. A disclosure of contingent liability is made when 

there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that will probably not require outflow of resources or where a reliable 

estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

20 EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the 

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders 

and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential 

equity shares, except where results would be anti-dilutive.

21 RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditure incurred on design for the production of new or 

substantially improved processes, is capitalised, if the cost can be reliably measured, the process is technically and 

commercially feasible and the Group has sufficient resources to complete the development and to use the asset.

Capitalised development expenditure is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.
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1 Subsidiaries, Associates and Jointly Controlled Enterprise (Joint Venture): 

1.1 The CFS comprise the results of the Parent, Moser Baer India Limited (MBIL), its subsidiaries, associates and Joint 
Ventures:

1.1.1 Subsidiaries:
The particulars of subsidiaries considered in the CFS are as under:

Name of Subsidiary Country of Proportion of
Incorporation Ownership

European Optic Media Technology GmbH Germany 100%

Moser Baer Photo Voltaic Ltd (MBPV) India 100%

Moser Baer Solar Limited (MBSL) (formerly PV  India 100%

Technologies India Ltd)

Moser Baer SEZ Developer Limited India 100%

Advoferm Limited Cyprus 100%
Omega Optical Media Technologies # Slovakia 100%

Peraround Limited Cyprus 100%

Perafly Limited Cyprus 100%

Nicofly Limited Cyprus 100%

Perasoft Limited Cyprus 100%

Dalecrest Limited Cyprus 100%

Moser Baer Entertainment Limited (MBEL) India 100%

Moser Baer Laboratories Limited (formerly known as India 100%
Moser Baer Energy Limited)

Solar Research Limited India 100%

Crownglobe Limited Cyprus 100%

OM&T B.V. Netherlands 100%

Moser Baer Investments Limited India 100%

Photovoltaic Holdings Limited Isle of Man 100%
(formerly Photovoltaic Holdings Plc)

Cubic Technologies B.V. Netherlands 100%

Moser Baer Infrastructure and Developers Limited (MBIDL)** India 100%

MB Solar Holdings Limited (MBSHL) (formerly Moser Baer Isle of Man 100%

Solar Limited)

Tifton Limited Isle of Man 100%

Moser Baer Technologies Inc. USA 100%

Moser Baer Photovoltaic Inc.* USA 100%

Value Solar Energy Private Limited India 100%

Admire Energy Solutions Private limited India 100%
Moser Baer Solar Systems Private Limited (formerly 
Arise Solar Energy Private Limited) India 100%
Competent Solar Energy Private Limited India 100%
Pride Solar Systems Private Limited India 100%
Hamel Limited@ Isle of Man 100%
Zesa Limited@ Isle of Man 100%
Tucker Limited@ Isle of Man 100%
# Dissolved in December 2010

* Subscription amount paid in June 2010
** Subsidiary from 16th May, 2009
@ Dissolved on 17th February, 2010 
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1.1.2 Joint Venture:
The particulars of Joint Venture considered in the previous year CFS are as under:

Name of Country of Proportion of Reporting date Date of 
Joint Venture Incorporation Ownership used for Acquisition

 Consolidation
in Previous year

Solarvalue  Proizvodnja d.d. Slovenia 40% December 31, 2008 October 10, 2007
(Under Liquidation)

During the year 2009 - 2010, the group ceased to have joint control over the entity and the liquidation proceedings 
have been initiated by the co-venturer. Hence the group has discontinued the use of proportionate consolidation 
of the joint venture and the interest in joint venture is accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 
23, “Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements. “

There were no significant events or transactions that would have required adjustment in the previous year in 
respect of the different reporting date of the joint venture.

1.1.3 Associates:
The particulars of associates considered in the CFS are as under :

Name of Associate Country of Incorporation Proportion of Ownership

Global Data Media FZ LLC Dubai, United Arab Emirates 49%
Moser Baer Infrastructure Ltd India 26%

1.1.4 The following subsidiary companies have not been consolidated in preparation of these consolidated financial 
statements as the Holding Company neither controls nor exercises significant influence over these 
Companies.
- Moser Baer Projects Private Limited
- Lumen Engineering Private Limited

1.2 Particulars of Investment in Associates:

S. No. Particulars Moser Baer  Moser Baer Global Data Media FZ LLC
Infrastructure Ltd Infrastructure and 

Developers Ltd.*

 As at As at As at Upto May As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 15, 2009 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

Cost of investment 34,300,000  34,300,000 NA  26,000,000  92,532,185  92,532,185 

(a) Carrying value of the investment 29,413,335 32,174,861  NA 22,174,252  -  -
at the beginning of the year/ 
at the date of transaction

(b) Investment made during the year -    - NA   -

(c) Add: Share of post acquisition
(loss)/ profits (Net) (1,392,460)  (2,761,526) NA  -  -    -

(d) Less: Value of Investments 
impaired  28,020,875  -   NA  - -  -   

(e) Carrying value at the end -  29,413,335  NA     -    - -
of the year

Pursuant to Accounting Standard - 23 on Accounting for Investments in Associates in the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, investment in Global Data Media FZ LLC has been reported at NIL (Previous Year NIL) as the share of losses 
of the associate exceeds the carrying amount of investments as at the balance sheet date.

* Ceased to be an associate w.e.f. May 16, 2009
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2 The goodwill has been arrived at as follows:

31.03.11 31.03.10

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

a) On Acquisition of 7,400,000 ordinary shares of MBIDL
Rs 10 each acquired from Tokatio Enterprises Company Limited:

Consideration paid for acquisition of 74% of the equity shares in 2009-10  735,470,090 735,470,090
Less: Shares in Equity on the date of investment:

Share Capital 74,000,000 
Accumulated Losses -  74,000,000 74,000,000

Goodwill  (A)  661,470,090 661,470,090 

b) On Transfer of 180 ordinary shares of Euro 100 each of OM&T 
B.V. to Cubic Technologies B.V. :

Consideration paid for transfer of the equity shares in 2008-09  161,856,067  161,856,067 
Less: Shares in Equity on the date of investment:

Share Capital  1,002,083
Reserves 79,176,547  80,178,630  80,178,630 

Goodwill  (B)  81,677,437  81,677,437

c) On Acquisition of 50,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10  each of MBIDL:

Consideration paid for acquisition of 100% of the equity shares 
in 2007 - 08  500,000  500,000 
Less: Shares in Equity on the date of investment:

Share Capital  500,000 
Accumulated Losses 21,946  478,054  478,054 

Goodwill (C) 21,946  21,946 

Total Goodwill (A+B+C)  743,169,473 743,169,473

3 The subsidiary companies have allotted the following Fully Convertible Preference Shares:

(a) During the year 2007-08, MBSHL allotted 23,784,606, fully convertible Class-A Preference shares of GBP 1 each to Indvest 
Pte Limited and CDC Group Plc. The shares are compulsorily convertible into Equity Shares of MBSHL or, subject to receipt 
of regulatory approvals, to be swapped with Equity Shares of MBSHL on November 11, 2011.

(b) During the year 2007-08, MBSL allotted 196,450,000 non-cumulative, fully convertible Re. 1 dividend bearing Class A 
Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each to IDFC Private Equity Fund II and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Limited. 
The shares are compulsorily convertible into Equity Shares of the Company or, subject to receipt of regulatory approvals, to 
be swapped with Equity Shares of MBSL on November 11, 2011.

(c) During the year 2008-09, MBSL allotted 65,000,000 non-cumulative, fully convertible Re. 1 dividend bearing Class B 
Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each to IDFC Private Equity Fund II and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Limited. 
Immediately prior to the Initial Public Offering (IPO) date of MBSHL but after receipt of regulatory approvals, these shares 
shall get converted into Equity Shares of MBSHL, simultaneously with conversion of Class A Preference Shares, or in the 
event IPO is not completed prior to the Long Stop IPO Date, i.e., November 11, 2011, be swapped with Equity Shares of 
MBSHL.

(d) During the year 2008-09, MBSHL allotted 43,360,485 , fully convertible Class B Preference Shares of GBP 1 each to Morgan 
Stanley & Co., CDC Group Plc., Nomura Asia MB (Cayman) Limited, CSIM Real Estate Infrastructure Fund L.P and Credit 
Suisse NYSTRS Cleantech Fund LP. Immediately prior to the Initial Public Offering (IPO) date but after receipt of regulatory 
approvals, these shares shall get converted into Equity Shares of MBSHL, simultaneously with conversion of Class A 
Preference Shares, or in the event IPO is not completed prior to the Long Stop IPO Date, i.e., November 11, 2011, be 
swapped with Equity Shares of MBSHL.
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4 Contingent Liabilities :

In respect of:-

4.1 Corporate guarantees given on behalf of the Subsidiary Companies: Rs.21,253,587,500 (Previous Year Rs. 
17,383,425,000). Against these guarantees, loans aggregating Rs.18,083,789,271 (Previous Year Rs. 16,042,958,865) 
have been availed by the subsidiary companies.

4.2 Bank Guarantees Rs.3,835,574,552 (Previous year Rs. 3,827,305,928).

4.3 Disputed demands (Gross) in respect of:- 20010-11 2009-10
Rs. Rs.

Entry Tax [Amount paid under protest Rs. 1,863,606 (Previous Year Rs. 1,688,086) ; 
paid through bank guarantees Rs. 2,058,688 (Previous Year Rs. 1,882,668)]  127,297,833  126,302,825

Service Tax [Amount paid under protest Rs. 2,953,470 (Previous Year Rs. 2,953,470)  154,559,343  148,498,311

Sales Tax [Amount paid under protest Rs. 4,543,604 (Previous Year Rs. 7,003,604) ; 
paid through bank guarantees Rs. 11,408,640 (Previous Year Rs. 24,987,468)] 16,728,917 101,925,563

Custom duty and Excise duty (including penalties)[Amount paid under protest 
Rs. 4,500,696 (Previous Year Rs. 594,598) ;paid through bank guarantees 
Rs. 12,000,000  (Previous Year Rs. 12,000,000)]  32,668,448  26,865,664

Income Tax [Amount paid under protest Rs. 34,500,000 (Previous Year 
Rs. 34,500,000)]  85,294,174  85,294,174 

Total 416,548,715  488,886,537

4.4 Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts: Rs. 2,317,645 (Previous Year Rs. 34,457,240). 

The amount shown in 4.1 and 4.2 above represent guarantees given in the normal course of the Group's operations 
and are not expected to result in any loss to the Group on the basis of the beneficiary fulfilling its ordinary 
commercial obligations.

The amounts shown in 4.3 and 4.4 above represent the best possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available 
information. The uncertainties and possible reimbursements are dependent on the outcome of the different legal 
processes which have been invoked by the Group or the claimants as the case may be and therefore cannot be 
estimated accurately. The Group engages reputed professional advisors to protect its interests and has been 
advised that it has strong legal positions against such disputes.

5 In February 2003,MBIL and Imation Corporation Inc., USA (Imation), formed an associate company called Global 
Data Media FZ LLC (GDM). GDM is owned 51% by Imation, and 49% by MBIL. On October 27, 2006, Imation filed a 
suit in Minnesota, USA against Koninkiljke Philips Electronics NV (Philips) seeking a Declaratory Judgement on the 
validity of the Cross License Agreement (CLA) entered into with Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Co. (3M) and 
its assignment to Imation and its subsidiaries (including GDM). MBIL supplies recordable media to GDM and 
Imation under the ambit of CLA.

Philips filed a suit against MBIL in The Hague, Netherlands challenging the status and validity of the CLA under 
which supplies of recordable media have been made to Imation and its subsidiaries. With a view to reinforce its 
stand on the CLA , Imation joined the proceedings in the Netherlands as a party, to contest the suit.

In order to protect the rights arising out of various patent license agreements executed between MBIL and Phillips, 
MBIL filed a suit against Philips challenging the default notices issued by Philips thereby pre-empting any possibility 
of termination of the aforementioned license agreements.

In the Previous Year, MBIL had entered into a "Settlement Agreement" with Philips and Imation thus bringing an end 
to all the disputes.

During the Previous Year, MBIL had also entered into a Capacity based Licensing Agreement with Philips for 
payment of license fees on recordable media for a period of four years, financial impact of which has been 
considered in these financial statements.
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6 6.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances): Rs. 
6,745,575,501 (Previous Year Rs. 8,258,366,869).

6.2 Letters of Credit opened by banks on behalf of the Group: Rs. 1,299,027,870 (Previous Year Rs. 1,654,570,937).

7 Lease Obligations:

7.1 The Group has entered into operating leases for its offices, guest houses and employee's residences that are renewable 
on a periodic basis and are cancellable at Group’s option. Total lease payments recognized in the consolidated 
statement of Profit and Loss Account: Rs.104,047,245  (Previous year Rs. 102,778,935). The total rent recovered on sub 
lease during the year is Rs. 21,001,680 (Previous year Rs.141,924).

7.2 Assets taken on Operating Lease

The MBIL has taken buildings on operating lease. Future lease payments & receivables for the non cancellable lease are 
given as under:

S.No. Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

1 Total of future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating 
lease for a period 184,223,100 -
a. Not later than one Year 61,043,925 -
b. Later than one Year & not later than five years 123,179,175 -
c. Later than five years - -

2 Total of future minimum sub-lease rental receivable for non cancellable 
period of three years 191,640,330 -

8 Movements in Other Investments: 2010-11 2009-10

Current Investments (Unquoted) No. Cost (Rs.) No. Cost (Rs.)
Outstanding at the beginning of the year
SBI SHF Ultra Term Fund of face value of Rs. 10 each 5,166,058 51,691,577
Acquired during the year 
SBI SHF Ultra Term Fund of face value of Rs. 10 each -  -   5,166,058 51,691,577
Sold during the year
SBI SHF Ultra Term Fund of face value of Rs. 10 each 5,166,058 51,691,577  -    -   
Total - -  5,166,058  51,691,577 
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9 Expenditure pending allocation:

Details of expenditure pending allocation are as follows: As at As at 
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Rs. Rs.

Salaries and Wages  20,531,134  8,354,976

Travelling Expenses  -  96,695

Freight and Cartage 7,157,790  4,469,266

Interest Expense  197,913,240  25,191,857

Difference in exchange rate * -  8,107,501

Raw Material Cost- Trial run -  11,334,831

Power and Fuel  10,253,525  -  

Stores, Spares & Consumables -  32,828,696

Legal and Professional  11,012,073  11,012,073 

LC Charges -    19,134

Miscellaneous Expenditure  5,088,261  - 

Insurance  6,681,539  - 

Exchange Fluctuation  (3,586,644)  (2,482,437)

Installation  & Commissioning  Charges -    1,214,290 

Total 255,050,918  100,146,882 

*These amounts pertain to foreign exchange fluctuations capitalised as part of expenditure pending allocation as of
the respective year ends.

10 Prior Period Expenses/ (Income):

Details of prior period (income) / expenses are as follows: 2010-11 2009-10
Rs. Rs

a) Inter company capital cost eliminated:
2007 - 08 (4,856,212) -
2008 - 09 (117,152,013) -
2009 - 10 (160,746,333) -

(282,754,558) -

b) Other items:
Repair and Maintenance - Others  1,686,782 -   
Commission on Sale  5,901,926  -  
Sample and Testing charges 4,358,210  - 
Cost of Goods Sold (32,014,657) -
Miscellaneous Income -    (78,596)

(20,067,739) (78,596)

Total (302,822,297)  (78,596)
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11 Taxation:

Provision for taxation has not been made in the absence of assessable taxable profits as per the Income Tax Act,1961.

Deferred tax in respect of timing differences for undertakings enjoying tax holiday period under section 10A and section 10B 
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 have been recognised in the year in which they originate, to the extent that such differences 
reverse after the tax holiday period.

Accordingly, the break up of net deferred tax assets/ liability is as under: (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars of Timing Differences As at Movement As at
March 31, 2010 during the year March 31, 2011

Deferred tax Liability
Depreciation  177,036,723  (24,697,601)  152,339,122 

Provision for Lease Rent Equilisation -    6,813,995  6,813,995

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account  32,305  (32,305) -  

Total 177,069,028  (17,915,911)  159,153,117

Deferred tax Assets

Unabsorbed Depreciation  177,069,028  (24,697,601)  152,371,427

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account -  6,781,690 6,781,690  

Total  177,069,028  (17,915,911)  159,153,117

Net deferred tax liability / (Assets) -    -    -  

Previous year -  -   -

Notes: 1) The tax impact for the above purpose has been arrived at by applying a tax rate of 32.45% (previous year 
33.22%) being the prevailing tax rate for Indian Companies under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

2) Deferred tax asset has been recognised only to the extent of the Deferred Tax liability.

12 Managerial Remuneration:
(figures in bracket are for the previous year)

(Amount in Rupees)

DEEPAK PURI NITA PURI RATUL PURI Total

Chairman and Whole time Executive 
Managing director director director

Salaries, allowances and bonus  14,156,244  3,665,176  8,441,960  26,263,380
(22,156,244)  (4,615,176)  (13,241,960)  (40,013,380)

Contribution to provident Fund  1,698,756  439,824  1,013,040  3,151,620
(1,698,756)  (439,824)  (1,013,040)  (3,151,620)

Perquisites 145,000  145,000  145,000  435,000

 (145,000)  (145,000)  (145,000)  (435,000)

Total 16,000,000  4,250,000  9,600,000  29,850,000
(24,000,000)  (5,200,000)  (14,400,000)  (43,600,000)

Notes:

1. In terms of order nos. 12/180/2008-CL.VII,  dated 13.03.2008, 12/160/2008-CL.VII dated 03.03.2008, 
12/179/2008-CL.VII dated 03.03.2008 issued by the Ministry of Corporate affairs under Section 310, 198/309(3) 
and 637AA of the Companies Act, 1956,  the Company has paid managerial remuneration as shown above.

2. Provision for leave encashment: Rs. 4,656,185 (Previous year Rs. 4,715,890) and Gratuity: Rs. 2,515,021 
(Previous year Rs.2,518,760) made during the year have not been included above.
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13 Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) and Directors' Stock Option Plan (DSOP):

a) Employee Stock Option Plan-2004 and Director's Stock Option Plan-2005 

The MBIL has granted options to its non-executive directors and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries, to be 
settled through issue of equity shares, at exercise prices that are equal to the market price of the share on the date of 
the grant. The Options granted vest over a period of maximum of four years from the date of grant.

In case of Employee Stock Option Plan-2004, the Exercise Price shall be as follows:-
(I) Normal allocation:- Rs. 125 per Option or prevailing Market Price, whichever is higher.
(ii) Special allocation:- 50% of the Options at Rs. 125 per Option or prevailing Market Price, whichever is higher and the 
balance 50% of the Options at Rs. 170 per Option or prevailing Market Price, whichever is higher.

In case of Directors' Stock Option Plan, the Exercise Price shall be Rs. 170 per Option or prevailing Market Price, 
whichever is higher.

Two options granted before the record date under the above plans entitles the holder to three equity shares of MBIL.

Number of options granted, exercised and cancelled/lapsed during the year:

2010-11 2009-10
Number Weighted Number Weighted 

Average Price Average Price 
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Options outstanding at beginning of year  1,795,785  242.78  3,537,350  251.31 
Add: Options Granted -    -    626,350  134.04 
Less: Options Exercised -    -    -   -   

Options Cancelled  54,900 134.05  2,145,965  225.59 
Options Lapsed 152,450  239.64  221,950  238.01 

Options outstanding  at the end of year 1,588,435 246.22 1,795,785 242.78
Option exercisable at the end of year  1,211,283  256.61  1,105,585  255.58 

The options outstanding at the end of year had exercise prices in the range of Rs. 125 to Rs. 491.90 (Previous Year Rs. 
125 to Rs. 491.90) and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 1.39 years (Previous Year 2.24 years).

During the year NIL (Previous Year NIL Nos. ) options were exercised resulting in a premium of NIL (Previous Year Rs. NIL) 
which is the excess of exercise price of the options and nominal value of shares allotted.

b) Employee Stock Option Plan-2009

During the year, MBIL established a stock option plan called "Moser Baer India Limited Stock Option Plan 2009". The plan 
was established on September 8, 2009. The plan was setup to offer and grant stock options, in one or more tranches, to 
employees and directors of the Company as the compensation committee of the Company determine. The granted 
options shall be settled through issue of equity shares. The Exercise Price shall be as follows:- 

(i) Normal allocation:- Market price on the date of grant

(ii) Special allocation:- 50% of the Options at Rs. 125 per Option or prevailing Market Price, whichever is higher and the 
balance 50% of the Options at Rs. 170 per Option or prevailing Market Price, whichever is higher.

All options, whether vested or unvested, granted to grantee shall in any case expire after a period of seven years from 
the offer date.

During the current year, MBIL under the 2009 plan has issued 497,600 (Previous year 2,535,810) options to eligible 
employees. 435,070 (Previous year 9,600) options have been cancelled. No Options have been exercised during the year. 
The vesting period for the option granted varies from 12 to 48 months from the date of the grant.

Number of options granted, exercised and cancelled/lapsed during the year:

2010-11 2009-10

Number of Exercise price Number of Exercise price 
Options (Rs.) Options (Rs.)

Options outstanding at beginning of year 2,526,210 79.63  -    -  
Add: Options Granted 497,600  63.26  2,535,810 79.63
Less: Options Exercised -    -    -   -

Options Cancelled 435,070  77.39  9,600 79.40
Options Lapsed -    -    -   -

Options outstanding at the end of the year  2,588,740  76.86  2,526,210 79.63
Options exercisable at the end of the year  430,708 79.77  -    - 
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The options outstanding at the end of year had exercise prices in the range of Rs. 46.30 to Rs. 170.00 (Previous Year Rs. 75.95 
to Rs. 170.00) and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 3.04 years (Previous Year 3.94 years).

c) During the previous year, MBSHL established a stock option plan called "Moser Baer Solar Plc Stock Option Plan 2008". 
The plan was established on December 18, 2008. The plan was set up so as to offer and grant stock options, in one or 
more tranches, to employees of MBSHL, its subsidiaries and its holding companies, as the remuneration committee of 
MBSHL may determine. The exercise price of such options shall be Rs.1,228 initially for a period of three months from 
the date of the Plan and thereafter till listing of the shares, as determined by remuneration committee. Subsequent to 
the listing of the shares on a stock exchange, the exercise price shall be the latest available closing price, prior to the 
date of Grant, as quoted on the stock exchange on which the shares of MBSHL are listed. All Options, whether vested or 
unvested, granted to a grantee shall in any case expire after a period of seven years from the offer date.

During the year, MBSHL under the 2008 plan has issued 24,200 (Previous year 449,220) options to eligible employees. 
No options have been  exercised during the year. The vesting period for the option granted varies from 12 to 48 months 
from the date of the grant. During the previous year the exercise price of each option has been reduced to Rs. 500.

Number of options granted during the year and outstanding at the end of the year (Previous Year Nil)

2010-11 2009-10

Number of Options Number of Options

Options outstanding at beginning of year 449,220  449,220 
Add: Options Granted  24,200  - 
Less: Options Cancelled 89,742 -
Options outstanding at the end of the year 383,678 449,220

The options outstanding at the end of the year have an exercise price of Rs. 500 (Previous year Rs.500) and a weighted 
average remaining contractual life of 5.94 years (Previous Year 6.94 Years).

d) The impact on the loss of the Group for the year ended March 31, 2011 and the basic and diluted earnings per share had the 
Group followed the fair value method of accounting for stock options is set out below:

2010-11 2009-10
 Rs. Rs.

(Loss) after tax as per Profit and Loss Account (a)  (8,487,557,158)  (3,939,342,374)
Less: Employee Stock Compensation Expenses as per Fair Value method  75,535,753  89,593,053
(Loss) after tax recomputed for recognition of employee stock compensation  (8,563,092,911)  (4,028,935,427)
expenses under fair value method
Earnings (Loss) Per Share based on earning as per (a) above: (Refer Note 16 below)
- Basic  (50.43)  (23.41)
- Diluted  (50.43)  (23.41)
Earning / (Loss) Per Share had fair value method been employed for 
accounting of employee Stock options:
- Basic (50.88)  (23.94)
- Diluted (50.88)  (23.94)

Fair values used for above computations have been calculated by taking into account the weighted average vesting 
period of the options.



e) The following assumptions were used for calculation of fair value of grants of the Group:

1.1 Moser Baer Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) 2004 and Directors' Stock Option Plan (DSOP) 2005

Options 2010-11* 2009-10

Dividend Yield (%)  -   0.44
Expected Volatility (%)  -   57.63 to 58.71
Risk-free interest rate (%)  -   6.11 to 6.47
Expected term (in years)  -   4.71 to 5.68
Fair value of options as at the grant date  -   Rs.11.50 to Rs.71.11

* No Options granted during the year.

1.2 Moser Baer India Limited Stock Option Plan 2009

Options

Dividend yield (%) 0.58 0.97
Expected volatility (%) 56.35 to 63.20 71.52 to 72.19
Risk-free interest rate (%) 7.48 to 8.12 7.39 to 7.44
Expected term (in years) 4.27 to 5.08 4.27 to 5.08
Fair value of options as at the grant date Rs. 24.61 to Rs.38.02 Rs.71.11 to Rs.73.86

1.3 Moser Baer Solar Plc Stock Option Plan 2008

Options

Dividend yield (%) 0% 0%
Expected volatility (%)  77.62  77.62  
Risk-free interest rate (%)  7.41 to 7.68  7.41 to 7.68 
Expected term (in years)  4.5 to 7.5  4.5 to 7.5  
Weighted average Fair value of options as at the grant date  Rs.129.88  Rs.129.88 
Weighted average share price  Nil  Nil 

The fair value of each stock option granted under Employees Stock Option Plan 2004, Directors Stock Option Plan 2005, 
Moser Baer India Limited Stock Option Plan 2009 and Moser Baer Solar Stock Option Plan 2008 as on the date of grant is 
computed using Black- Scholes Option Pricing Formula.

14 Derivative Instruments:

The Group uses forward exchange contracts to hedge against its foreign currency exposures relating to the underlying 
transactions and firm commitments. The Group does not enter into any derivative instruments for trading or speculative 
purposes. The forward exchange contracts outstanding as at 31 March, 2011 are as under :

Currency Exchange USD/INR EUR/USD EUR/INR

a) Number of 'buy' contracts 9 - -
(2) ( 1 ) (1)

b) Aggregate currency amount $84,321,023 - -
($11,766,664) (€1,000,000) (€11,000,000)

c) Number of 'sell' contracts 1 10 -
(9) (10) (-)

d) Aggregate currency amount $2,868,736 €45,000,000 -
($166,000,000) (€54,000,000) (-)

The foreign currency exposures not hedged as at 31 March, 2011 are as under:

Currency Exchange USD EUR GBP CHF JPY SGD
Net Unhedged exposure in 
currency 163,741,358 23,909,011 425,980 556,545 266,539,571 157,451

(233,529,360) (10,139,979) (276,380) (343,216) (453,987,685) (153,666)

Currency Exchange SEK CNY AED NOK HKD 
Net Unhedged exposure in 
currency 12,633 178,069 900 39,400 2,150

(12,633) (13,600) (900) (11,600) (2,100)

Mark-to-market losses related to derivatives are Rs. 2,328,426 (Previous Year Nil)
Figures in brackets represents Previous Year figures.
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15 Related Party Transactions:

As required by Accounting Standard 18 - `Related Party Disclosures' notified under the Companies Act, 1956 since the 
CFS presents information about the Parent and its subsidiary as a single reporting enterprise, it is not necessary to 
disclose intra group transactions.

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard - 18 'Related Party Disclosures' the names of the related 
party where control/ability to exercise significant influence exists, along with the aggregate amount of transactions and 
year end balances with them as identified and certified by the management are given below:

15.1 Nature of relationship Name of the related party Share Holding as 
at 31 March 2011

Associate Company Global Data Media FZ  LLC 49%
Associate Company Moser Baer Infrastructure Limited 26%
Joint Venture Solar Value Proizvodjna d.d. 40%
Trust Moser Baer Trust -

Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel exercise significant influence:
- Moser Baer Engineering and Construction Limited (MBECL)
- Moser Baer Projects Private Limited (MBPPL)
- Sapphire Industrial Infrastructure Private Limited

Key Management Personnel
Chairman and Managing Director Mr. Deepak Puri
Whole Time Director Mrs. Nita Puri
Executive Director Mr.Ratul Puri
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15.2 Details of Transactions with the Related Parties in the ordinary course of business:
(figures in brackets represent Previous Year figures) (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Associates Key Moser Baer Enterprises Total 
Management  Trust over which Key

Personnel   Management 
Personnel exercise
significant influence

Sales of Finished goods - - 986,779 -   

( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )

-Global Data Media FZ LLC (707,441)  -    -    -   

 (1,712,633,198)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

-Moser Baer Engineering &  -    -    -    1,144,412,411 1,144,691,749

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (6,593,280)  (1,719,226,478)

Purchase of Trading Goods from 

related party 

-Sapphire Industrial Infrastructure  -    -    -    4,544,314  4,544,314

Private Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) ( - )  ( - )

Sales of Fixed assets

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -    -    5,959,233  5,959,233

 Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )

Expenses incurred on behalf of 

related parties 

-Global Data Media FZ LLC 134,850  -    -    -   

 (1,177,648)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

-Sapphire Industrial Infrastructure -    -    -    2,375,000 

Private Limited ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

-Moser Baer Projects Private Limited -    -    -    100,573 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -    -    15,004,975  17,615,398 

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (1,177,648)

Expenses charged by related parties

Global Data Media FZ LLC -    -    -    -    -   

 (3,268,731)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (3,268,731)

Reimbursement/Recovery of 

expenses/services 

-Global Data Media FZ LLC -    -    -    -   

 (24,339,486)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

-Moser Baer Projects Private Limited -    -    -    100,573 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -    -    1,710,000  1,810,573

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (24,339,486)

Provision for Amount outstanding 

in Debtors

-Global Data Media FZ LLC 108,589,804  -    -    -    108,589,804

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Security Deposit received 

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -    -    12,000,000  12,000,000 

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Lease rent charged to related party  -    -    -    -    -   

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -    -    21,001,680  21,001,680 

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Advance Rent Received

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -    -    4,739,175  4,739,175 

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Advance Received from Related Party 

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -    -    800,000,000  800,000,000 

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 



164
165

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

SCHEDULE  22 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  AND  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (CONTD.)

Part -B  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (CONTD.)

Details of Transactions with the Related Parties in the ordinary course of business:
(figures in brackets represent Previous Year figures) (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Associates Key Moser Baer Enterprises Total 
Management  Trust over which Key

Personnel   Management 
Personnel exercise
significant influence

Provision for Diminution in the value 

of long term investment  

Moser Baer Infrastructure Limited  28,020,875  -    -    -    28,020,875

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

Directors Remuneration -  29,850,000  -  -  29,850,000

 ( - )  (43,600,000)  ( - )  ( - )  (43,600,000)

Dividend paid to Key Management 

Personnel (2009-10) 

Mr. Deepak Puri - 3,457,784 - -

( - )  (3,457,784) ( - ) ( - ) 

Mr. Ratul Puri - 9,686,252 - -

( - )  (9,686,252) ( - ) ( - ) 

Mrs. Neeta Puri - 2,060,779 - - 15,204,815 

( - )  (2,060,779) ( - ) ( - )  (15,204,815)

Donation  -    -    -    -  - 

 ( - )  ( - )  (6,900,000)  ( - )  (6,900,000)

Outstanding receivables

In respect of Sales or Services -    -    878,932  -  

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

-Global Data Media FZ LLC 86,732,200  -    -    -   

 (204,060,680)  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

-Moser Baer Projects Private Limited -    -    -    8,550 

 ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (8,550)

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -    -    648,551,077  736,170,759 

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  (6,593,280)  (210,662,510)

In Respect of Sale of Fixed Assets 

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -    -    5,959,233  5,959,233 

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - ) 

In respect of expenses/service charges

-Sapphire Industrial Infrastructure -    -    -   2,375,000  2,375,000

Private Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )

Outstanding payable

In respect of other advances

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -  -  4,739,175  4,739,175 

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )

In respect of Purchase of Goods

-Sapphire Industrial Infrastructure -    -  -  4,544,314  4,544,314

Private Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )

In respect of advance received 

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -  -  800,000,000  800,000,000 

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )

In respect of Security Deposit received

-Moser Baer Engineering & -    -  -  12,000,000  12,000,000

Construction Limited  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )  ( - )

In respect of Managerial Remuneration

Deepak Puri -    1,280,934  -    -   

 ( - )  (9,280,934)  ( - )  ( - ) 

Ratul Puri -    804,743  -    -  

 ( - )  (5,615,293)  ( - )  ( - )

Nita Puri -    406,678  -  -  2,492,355

 ( - )  (1,364,436)  ( - )  ( - )  (16,260,663)
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16 Earnings / (Loss) per share (EPS):

a) Calculation of Weighted Average number of equity shares 2010-11 2009-10

1. For Basic EPS

No. of Shares at the beginning of the year 168,306,104  168,306,104  
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year  168,306,104  168,306,104 
Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding during the year  168,306,104  168,306,104 

2. For Diluted EPS

Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the year as computed above  168,306,104  168,306,104 
Weighted Average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the year for Diluted EPS  168,306,104  168,306,104  

b) Net (loss) after tax available for equity shareholders  (8,487,557,158)  (3,939,342,374)
Earnings / (Loss) per share (face value per share Rs. 10 each)
Basic (50.43)  (23.41)
Diluted (50.43)  (23.41)

17 Segment information:
The Group is organized into following business segments, namely:
Storage Media Products : Compact disk, Magnetic disk and Storage units
Solar Products : Photovoltaic Cells and Modules
Home Entertainment : Pre-Recorded Disk
Information about Primary Business Segments

a) Financial information about business segments for the year ended March 31, 2011 is as follows: (Amount in Rupees)

Storage Solar Home Other Eliminations Total
Media Products Entertainment Operations

Products

Revenue:
External  15,834,851,069  8,515,184,044  732,249,694  1,025,969,850  -  26,108,254,657

Inter-segment 496,091,239  5,749,815  742,020  1,100,791,734  (1,603,374,808) -  

Total Revenue 16,330,942,308  8,520,933,859  732,991,714  2,126,761,584  (1,603,374,808)  26,108,254,657

Result:

Segment Result (2,288,572,534)  (1,903,513,491)  (591,713,827)  9,696,901  -   (4,774,102,951)

Interest expense (net of 
interest income) 2,627,351,029

Unallocated corporate 
expenses (net)/ (Income) 1,084,626,353

(Loss) before Tax (8,486,080,333)
Provision for Taxation  84,365 

(Loss) after Tax  (8,486,164,698)

Share in Loss of Associates (1,392,460)

Net (Loss) for the year (8,487,557,158)

Other Information:

Segment Assets 26,100,010,227  25,854,302,041  1,514,733,370  10,248,251,991  (9,753,618,586)  53,963,679,043 

Unallocated corporate assets  1,822,013,353

Total assets  55,785,692,396

Segment Liabilities 2,811,119,407  5,901,909,647  1,477,126,159  3,469,241,803  (3,135,134,571)  10,524,262,445

Unallocated corporate liabilities 36,366,171,292

Total liabilities  46,890,433,737 

Capital Expenditure 960,927,870  269,224,495  221,817,567  243,771,787  96,942,872  1,792,684,591

Unallocated capital expenditure  4,886,679 

Total Capital expenditure  1,797,571,270

Depreciation/ Amortisation 3,775,087,212  1,007,908,135  498,099,477  48,062,709  (87,643,166)  5,241,514,367

Unallocated Depreciation/ 
Amortisation  112,061,160

Total Depreciation/ Amortisation  5,353,575,527 
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Information about Secondary Geographical Segments:-

a) Sales Revenue by Geographical Market  Current Year  Previous Year
  Rs.  Rs.

India         7,943,558,942  7,480,027,304  

Outside India        18,164,695,714  17,038,498,116  

Total       26,108,254,656  24,518,525,420 

b) Assets and addition to tangible and intangible Addition to Fixed assets   Carrying amount of Segment Assets 

fixed assets by geographical area and Intangible Assets

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Rs.  Rs.  Rs.  Rs. 

India 1,795,508,624  5,602,098,826  46,030,985,908  50,558,274,912  

Outside India 2,062,643  6,753,211  9,754,706,484  8,848,999,815  

Total 1,797,571,267  5,608,852,037  55,785,692,392  59,407,274,727  

b) Financial information about business segments for the year ended March 31, 2010 is as follows: (Amount in Rupees)

Storage Solar Home Other Eliminations Total
Media Products Entertainment Operations

Products

Revenue:

External  16,651,750,404  4,549,257,451  844,606,903  2,472,910,662  -   24,518,525,420 
Inter-segment 1,968,535,516  128,249,788  14,599,685  1,048,734,829  (3,160,119,818)  -  

Total Revenue 18,620,285,920  4,677,507,239  859,206,588  3,521,645,491  (3,160,119,818)  24,518,525,420

Result:

Segment Result (462,984,942)  (2,249,166,075)  (413,334,342)  100,387,725  -   3,025,097,634)

Interest expense (net of 
interest income)  2,524,140,258

Unallocated corporate 
expenses (net)/ (Income) (1,541,207,639)

(Loss) before Tax (4,008,030,253)

Provision for Taxation (71,449,405)

(Loss) after Tax  (3,936,580,848)

Share in Loss of Associates  (2,761,526)

Net (Loss) for the year  (3,939,342,374)

Other Information:

Segment Assets 30,095,058,020  22,898,223,960  2,063,811,911  4,190,495,404 (15,004,697,782) 44,242,891,513

Unallocated corporate assets  15,164,383,214

Total assets 59,407,274,727 

Segment Liabilities 1,865,507,032  4,114,431,322  1,398,406,390  598,825,442 (6,369,069,329)  1,608,100,857

Unallocated corporate liabilities  40,149,777,052

Total liabilities  41,757,877,909

Capital Expenditure 541,105,149  6,281,099,799  470,609,314  738,915,391 (2,427,012,111)  5,604,717,542

Unallocated capital expenditure  4,134,495 

Total Capital expenditure  5,608,852,037

Depreciation/ Amortisation 4,001,813,423  625,255,222  94,666,435  688,518,573  (60,717,669)  5,349,535,984

Unallocated Depreciation/ 
Amortisation 295,905,880

Total Depreciation/ Amortisation  5,645,441,864 



18 Employees' Benefits

The Group has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under - 

I Defined Contribution Plans 

Provident Fund:

During the year, the Group has recognised the following amounts in the Profit and Loss Account - 

 2010-11  2009-10

Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund *   67,271,494  65,973,879  

II State Plans

a. Employers’ Contribution to Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948

b. Employers’ Contribution to Employee’s Pension Plan, 1995

During the year, the Group has recognised the following amounts in the Profit and Loss Account

2010-11  2009-10 

Employers’ Contribution to Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948 * 14,880,600  7,692,811  

Employers’ Contribution to Employee’s Pension Plan, 1995 *  32,143,554  33,547,257 

* Included in Contribution to Provident and Other Funds under Personnel Expenses (Refer Schedule 17)

III Defined Benefit Plans and Other Long Term Employee Benefits

a)    Contribution to Gratuity Funds – Life Insurance Corporation of India

b)    Leave Encashment

c)    Pension Provisions

In accordance with Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005), actuarial valuation was done in respect of the aforesaid defined 

benefit plans based on the following assumptions:-

Particulars Leave Encashment  (Unfunded) Employee's Gratuity Fund Pension Fund

2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Discount Rate (per annum) 8.25% 8.00% 8.25% 8.00% 5.10% 6.22%

Rate of increase in 
Compensation levels 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Rate of Return on Plan Assets Nil Nil 9.40% 9% to 9.4% 5.10% 4.87%

Expected Average remaining 
working lives of employees
(years) 11.51 12.00 to 12.09 11.51 12.00 to 12.09 14.60 15.70
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Changes in the Present Value of Obligation (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Leave Encashment  (Unfunded) Employee's Gratuity Fund Pension Fund

2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Present Value of obligation
as at April 1, 2010  98,127,858  85,209,822  210,299,190  151,371,192  47,229,022  52,686,260  

Interest Cost  8,486,681  8,132,784  17,682,863  13,822,938  9,272,971  -    

Current Service Cost   24,896,136  24,826,212  34,732,165  30,122,868  13,186,888  -   

Past service cost -    -    -    22,541,006  131,496,785  -   

Benefits paid (11,814,287)  (9,136,099)  (16,511,829)  (6,267,158)  (126,805)  -     

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations  (23,080,001)  (12,151,979)  (16,406,417)  (3,235,094)  3,477,603  (5,457,238) 

Amalgamations  -    1,247,118  -    1,943,438  -    -      

Curtailments -    -    -    -    -    -     

Settlements -    -    -    -    -    -     

Present Value of obligation as at

March 31, 2011 (Closing)  96,616,387  98,127,858  229,795,972  210,299,190  204,536,464  47,229,022 

Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets

Particulars Employee's Gratuity Fund Pension Fund

2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Fair Value of plan Assets as at April 1, 2010   151,341,465  118,839,945  25,217,032  28,130,820  
Expected Return on plan assets 13,427,106  11,647,875  30,528,549  -    
Actuarial Gains and Losses  -    -    2,838,329  (555,360)
Contributions 820,240  27,120,803 -  -   
Benefits Paid  (16,511,829)  (6,267,158)  (126,805)  (2,358,428)   
Additional Charge -    -    141,007,160  -  
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at March 31, 2011  149,076,982  151,341,465  199,464,265  25,217,032  

Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

Particulars Leave Encashment (Unfunded) Employee's Gratuity Fund Pension Fund

2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Current Service Cost  24,896,136  24,826,212  34,732,165  30,122,868  13,186,888  -
Past Service Cost -    -    -    22,541,006 - -
Interest Cost 8,486,681  8,132,784  17,682,863  13,822,938  9,272,971  -   
Expected Return on 
Plan Assets -    -    (13,427,106)  (11,647,875)  (30,528,549)  -   
Additional Charges -    -    -    -    3,853,702  -   
Net actuarial (gain)/loss 
recognized (23,080,001)  (12,151,979)  (16,406,417)  (3,235,094)  6,382,695  -  

Effect of Curtailments  -    -    -    -    (33,298,397)  -   
Total Expenses recognized 
in the Profit & Loss 
Account **10,302,816 **20,807,017 *22,581,505 *51,603,843 *-31,130,690 *-

* Included in Contribution to Provident and other funds (Refer Schedule 17)
** Included in Personnel Expenses (Refer Schedule 17)



MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

SCHEDULE  22 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  AND  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (CONTD.)

Part -B  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (CONTD.)

The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the fair value of the plan assets and the surplus or deficit in the plan; 
and experience adjustments arising on the plan liabilities and the plan assets.

Particulars Employee's Gratuity Fund

Funded Funded Funded Funded Funded
31.03.11 31.03.10 31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.07

The present value of the defined benefit obligation  229,795,971  210,299,190  151,371,192  107,686,268  73,799,452 
The fair value of the plan assets 149,076,982  151,341,465  118,839,945  102,709,562  32,671,570
Surplus or (deficit) in the plan assets (80,718,989)  (58,957,725)  (32,531,247)  (4,976,706)  (41,127,882)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (270,416)  (194,530)  5,037,345  -    - 

Particulars Leave Encashment

Unfunded Unfunded Unfunded Unfunded Unfunded
31.03.11 31.03.10 31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.07

The present value of the defined benefit obligation 96,616,387  98,127,858  85,209,822  63,927,827  32,268,520
The fair value of the plan assets -    -    -    -    -   
Surplus or (deficit) in the plan assets (96,616,387)  (98,127,858)  (85,209,822)  (63,927,827)  (32,268,520)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (1,082,185)  (596,472)  54,094  -    -   

This is the fifth year of adoption of Accounting Standard 15 and accordingly five years figures have been disclosed as 
required by Para 120(n) of AS-15.

In respect of the Employee's Gratuity Fund and Pension Fund administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India and 
Interpolis respectively, constitution of Plan Assets is not readily available.

The expected contribution on account of Gratuity for the year ending March 31, 2012 can’t be ascertained.

19 Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds

(a) MBIL has bought back and cancelled Nil (Previous Year 35) Zero Coupon Tranche A Convertible Bonds and Nil (Previous 
Year 70) Zero Coupon Tranche B Convertible Bonds (FCCBs) of the face value of USD 100,000 each, the purchase being 
made with the approval of the Reserve Bank of India, at a discount to the face value. This has resulted in a saving (net of 
brokerage) of Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 180,762,906) which has been reflected as part of Exceptional items. (Refer 
Schedule 21)

Consequent upon such buy back and cancellation, the Company’s obligation to convert the said Bonds into shares, if so 
claimed by the Bond Holder and/or to redeem the same in foreign currency, has come to an end vis-à-vis the cancelled 
bonds.

(b) The utilisation of the proceeds of USD 150,000,000 Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds issued up to 31 
March, 2011 is as under:

Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

USD  Rs.*  USD  Rs.* 

Funds available at the beginning of the year  153,465  6,890,584  50,445,899  2,513,569,384
Less: Capital Equipment -    -    86,028  4,183,086
Investment in overseas subsidiary companies through 
loans/capital  -    -    6,075,639  294,287,722
Miscellaneous Expenses 541  24,418  38,079,108  1,870,470,357
FCCB Buy Back -    -    6,535,000  313,674,775
Total  541  24,418  50,775,775  2,482,615,940
Add : Interest received -    -    483,341  23,851,192 
Unutilized Issue Proceeds # 152,924  6,819,641  153,465  6,890,584

# Reinstated as at year end rate
* Net off foreign exchange loss of Rs. 46,525 (Previous Year Rs. 47,914,052).
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c) Premium on redemption of FCCB :

Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Opening Balance  762,653,374  598,465,075 
Add Provision for the year  301,678,247  241,273,412
Amount Utilised During the year -    -
Utilized Amount reversed during the year -    77,085,113
Closing Balance  1,064,331,621  762,653,374

Premium payable on redemption of FCCB accrued up to March, 31, 2011 calculated on prorata basis Rs. 1,064,331,621 
(Previous Year Rs. 762,653,374) has been fully provided for and charged to Securities Premium Account. In the event that 
the conversion option is exercised by the holders of FCCB in the future, the amount of premium charged to the 
Securities Premium Account will be written back to Security Premium Account. 

20 Persuant to the notification issued by the ministry of Corporate Affairs dated May 11, 2011 read with notification issued 
on March 31, 2009, The MBIL has chosen to avail the option to accumulate exchange difference arising on long term 
foreign currency monetary items in the "Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account". Amount 
remaining to be amortised in this account is as under:

Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs.

Amortisation charged to Profit and Loss Account 16,644,292 278,091,871
Un-amortised Exchange Differences 32,392,554 (97,246)

21 The Group has the following provisions in the books of account as on 31.03.2011

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Warranty Other Probable Warranty Other Probable

 Obligations  Obligations 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 119,073,738  292,962,127  52,087,417  343,800,872
Additions during the year 128,679,970  48,642,050  112,320,445  28,763,363 
Utilised / written back during the year (66,999,814)  -    (45,334,124)  (79,602,108)
Balance as at the end of the year 180,753,894  341,604,177  119,073,738  292,962,127

Warranty provision relate to the estimated outflow in respect of warranty for products sold by the Group and other probable 
obligations provision relate to the estimated outflow in respect of possible liabilities expected to arise in future. Due to very 
nature of such costs, it is not possible to estimate the timing/uncertainties relating to their outflows as well as expense from 
such estimates.

22 During the previous year, MBSL had made an application under "Special Incentive Package Plan (SIPS)" issued by the 
Ministry of Communication and Information Technology to encourage investments for setting up semiconductor 
fabrication and other micro and nano technology manufacturing industries in India - Solar Photovoltaic's and its 
subsidiary may be eligible for grant of  financial incentives equivalent to 20% of the eligible current and future capital 
expenditure as and when approved by the Ministry.

23 Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 7  "Construction Contracts" :

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010

i) Contract Revenue recognised during the year  212,099,235  361,951,552
ii) Aggregate amount of contract costs incurred for all contracts in progress 

as at year end  51,709,341  132,992,021
iii) Recognized profits (less recognized losses) for all contracts in progress 

as at the year end  (1,940,965)  15,242,052
iv) Amount of advances received for contracts in progress as at year end 808,312  19,745,009 
v) Amount of retentions for contracts in progress as at year end  43,982,074  -
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24 Considering the shortage of high-purity poly-silicon wafers, the most important raw material in the crystalline-silicon 
segment of the photovoltaic solar-industry,MBPV entered into long-term fixed-price contracts in 2007 and 2008 for their 
purchase from three wafer suppliers. Considering the revised economics of the solar industry, as done by other companies in 
this industry, MBPV also has been in negotiations with such wafer suppliers with regard to its quantity, price and delivery 
commitments to the current market situation. Consequently:

a)  In the case of one wafer supplier, an amendment was finalized wherein purchase has now been linked to prevailing 
market prices with no long term commitments.

b) In the case of another wafer supplier, considering the revised economics of the solar industry, as done by other 
companies in this industry, the subsidiary has made efforts to re-negotiate the contract. After a number of such 
attempts, the subsidiary has terminated the contract and has called on a bank guarantee which has been challenged by 
the vendor; the matter is sub-judice in international courts. The vendor has meanwhile raised a claim amounting to Rs. 
876,844,275 (Previous Year Rs. 836,011,749) on the subsidiary which has not been acknowledged by the subsidiary as a 
debt. Based on legal advice and facts stated above, the subsidiary believes that no provision is necessary in the financial 
statements as at March 31, 2011.

c) The subsidiary company has entered into a long term supply agreement for silicon wafer with a vendor on July 25, 2007 
against stand by bank guarantees issued by the subsidiary. Against the vendor’s repeated attempts to supply non 
specified quality wafers invoiced at USD 36,609,408 and encash bank guarantees aggregating to USD 17,969,655 out of 
USD 85,000,000 bank guarantees issued, the subsidiary obtained an interim stay from the Allahabad High Court. This 
lead to litigation in Indian as well as UK Courts and termination of the contract and commencement of arbitration 
proceedings in London. Further certain cases were filed by certain shareholders in courts in India. Even as all these 
matters remained sub-judice, the vendor and the subsidiary entered into a Deed of Settlement  subsequent to the year 
end, which involves take over of the disputed wafers at a negotiated value, settlement of the price within 80 days and 
cancellation of the long term supply agreement as well as the USD 85,000,000 stand by bank guarantees. Against this, 
the subsidiary is expected to pay an agreed sum of USD 18,000,000 out of which USD 1,500,000 has already been paid 
according to the terms mentioned in the Deed of Settlement.

The subsidiary has since put in place the requisite arrangements for execution of the Deed of Settlement along with the 
payment of the balance amount due of USD 16,500,000 with in the stipulated period and the management is accordingly 
confident that settlement will be duly executed. Accordingly the wafers have been accounted as inventory as of March 31, 
2011 and the balance amount is shown under the current liabilities.

25 The Group has availed non-fund based limits from State Bank of India, State Bank of Patiala, State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur, 
Union Bank of India, State Bank of Travancore, Punjab National Bank, Vijaya Bank, ING Vysya Bank Limited, Bank of Baroda, 
State Bank of Hyderabad, Canara Bank, UCO Bank, Oriental Bank of Commerce, State Bank of Saurashtra, Deutsche Bank, 
Yes Bank, Exim Bank and HDFC Bank aggregating to Rs. 10,230,593,311 (Previous Year Rs.10,800,550,000) which are 
secured by a first pari-passu charge on the current assets of the Group and further secured by a second pari passu charge on 
fixed assets of the Group.

26 Government Grant:

Ministry of New and Renewable Energy of the Government of India, as part of its Jawaharlal Nehru Nation Solar Mission 2010 
sanctioned a Research and Development (‘R&D’) grant to MBIL for its project ‘Development of CIGS solar cell pilot plant to achieve 
grid parity solar cells’. One of the objective of the grant is to develop low cost solar cell module with an aim to meet grid parity by 
using Cu(InGa)Se2 solar cells. During the year, MBIL has received R&D grant of Rs 35,000,000 out of the total grant of Rs 
71,050,000 being 50 % of the total project equipment cost of Rs 14.21 crores. Pending acquisition of the equipment the grant 
received is separately disclosed in the financial statements as ‘Government Grant’ which will be adjusted to the cost of the 
specific fixed assets.

27 Impairment of Fixed Assets:

a) As required by Accounting Standard 28 notified u/s 211(3c) of the Companies Act, 1956, MBEL has tested for impairment of 
Intangible assets related to copyrights/marketing & distribution rights as on March 31, 2011and has determined that the 
recoverable amount of intangible assets is less than their carrying cost. Accordingly, an impairment provision amounting to 
Rs. 22,623,358  (Previous Year Rs. Nil) has been recorded in these accounts.

The recoverable amount was determined at the cash generating unit level and is based on the value in use determined by 
working out the future cash flow projections as certified by the management. The principal assumption is the Weighted 
Average Cost of Capital rate of 18% being used for discounting the cash flows.
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b) During the year, certain blocks of fixed assets forming part of plant and machinery Rs. 9,672,380 and other equipments Rs. 
1,140,911 relating to high concentrator technology used by MBPV were impaired by Rs. 10,813,290 on account of obsolence 
of technology due to high cost of production of concentrator modules. The recoverable amount for assets impaired during 
the year has been determined on the basis of Management’s best estimate of net selling price.

28 MBEL has incurred losses in the current year and previous years which has resulted in substantial erosion of its net worth. In view 
of MBEL’s current financial position and the uncertainties related to the future outcome, MBEL’s ability to continue as a going 
concern is dependent on the success of its future business plans and the continued financial support of MBIL. The Board of 
Directors of MBIL have resolved to provide appropriate support to MBEL such that it is able to implement its business plans and 
accordingly, the financial statements of MBEL are prepared on a going concern basis.

29 Based on further experience gained from usage, returns from customers and repair expenses incurred for steel crates, 
Management of MBSL has revised the accounting estimate of useful life of steel crates during the current year from the earlier 
estimate of 3 years to 10 years. Consequent to this change in accounting estimate of useful life, depreciation expenses and loss 
before tax for the year are lower by Rs 34,685,164.

30 Exceptional Items include:

a) Provision for diminution, other then temporary, in the value of investment of Rs. 28,020,875 in Moser Baer Infrastructure 
Limited, an associate company, and

b) Provision for diminution of Rs. 896,202,259 of investment in two technology companies based on valuation done by an 
independent valuer as at March 31, 2011 which in the view of the Management represents other than temporary diminution in 
the value of investments. 

31 Other Disclosures: 

In terms of Accounting Standard - 21 'Consolidated Financial Statements' notified under the Companies Act, 1956 additional 
information pursuant to requirements of Part II of  Schedule VI to The Companies Act, 1956, have not been disclosed in these 
notes to the CFS.

32 Corresponding figures for the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary to conform to current year 
classification.

For Price Waterhouse By order of the Board
Firm Registration Number : 012754N for and on behalf of MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Anuradha Tuli Deepak Puri Ratul Puri
Partner Chairman and Executive Director
Membership Number-F-085611 Managing Director

Place : New Delhi Yogesh Mathur Minni Katariya
Date : August 25, 2011 Group CFO Head Legal and Company

Secretary
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Notes:

In terms of general exemption granted vide General Circular No. 2/2011 dated 8th Feb, 2011 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 
Government of India under Section 212(8) of the Companies Act, 1956, a copies of the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Reports of the 
Board of Directors’ and the Reports of the Auditors' of the Subsidiary Companies have not been attached with Annual Report of the Company. 
The Company hereby undertakes that annual accounts of the subsidiary companies and the related detailed information shall be made available 
to shareholders of the holding and subsidiary companies seeking such information at any point of time. The annual accounts of the  subsidiary 
companies shall also be kept for inspection by any shareholder in the Head office of the Company located  at 43B, Okhla Industrial Estate, New 
Delhi-110020 and of the subsidiaries concerned.

The Company shall furnish a hardcopy of details of accounts of subsidiaries to any shareholder on demand.

For and on behalf of the board

Date: August 25, 2011
Place: New Delhi Deepak Puri

Chairman and Managing Director

* Details of Investments

Name of the Subsidiary Company Particulars of Investments Nature of Investment Amount in Rs.

Nicofly Limited The Solaria Corporation*** Series B Preferred Stock  32,531,017
Series C Preferred Stock  34,742,567
Series C1 Preferred Stock  10,065,955
Common Stock  49,783,929
Class B Common Stock  5,245,165

Perasoft Limited Stion Corporation Shares Series A Preferred Stock  45,302,150

Shares Series B1 Preferred Stock  7,693,234
Shares Series B2 Preferred Stock  12,241,163

Dalecrest Limited Sol Focus, Inc.*** Shares Series A Preferred Stock  159,297,800
 MB Solar Holdings Limited Sol Focus, Inc.*** Shares Series B Preferred Stock  227,544,881

Shares Series C Preferred Stock  8,880,136
KMG Digital Limited Class A Ordinary Shares  1,320,264

Tifton Limited Skyline Solar Inc. Shares Series A Preferred Stock  13,025,522

Advoferm Limited Bensimon Limited Equity Shares  1,382

MB Power (Madhya Pradesh) Ltd. State Bank of India Mutual Fund  350,000,000

Moser Baer Projects Private Limited Investment in Painting  2,986,875

Moser Baer Clean Energy Limited Responsive Sutip Limited 12% optionally cummulative convertible debentures  56,663,640

Ganges Green Energy Pvt Limited 12% optionally cummulative convertible debentures  82,500,000

Sandland Real Estate Private Ltd 12% optionally cummulative convertible debentures  56,663,640

Ganeshvani Merchandise Private Limited Equity Shares  100,000

Chhatel Constructions Private Ltd Equity Shares  100,000

Ujjawala Power Private Limited Equity Shares  100,000

Hiraco Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd  Equity Shares  100,000

Lumen Engineering  Private Limited Chhattisgarh Sondiha Coal Company Equity Shares  4,900,000
Limited

# Subsidiary from 16th May, 2009.
@@ Dissolved on December 2010.
**  Subscription amount paid in June 2010.
*** Value of Investment is post adjustment of Provision for diminution in the value of investments. 
**** Financial Result/ Exchange rate as on 31st December, 2010.

MOSER BAER INDIA LIMITED

FINANCIAL DETAILS OF THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
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